T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee
Date: TUESDAY, 20 DECEMBER
2011
Time: 7.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Published: Monday, 12 December 2011

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=1153&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . .. M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of 17 November 2011

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 39 Highfield Drive, Ickenham | Demolition of existing property and | 11 - 26
Ickenham the erection of a two storey, with
rooms in roofspace, six bedroom
67201/APP/2010/1803 detached dwelling.
Recommendation: Approval
7 | 47 Copse Wood Way, | Northwood | Two storey, 4-bed detached 27 - 48

Northwood

18371/APP/2011/2505

dwelling with habitable roofspace
and basement with associated
amenity space and parking,
involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling

Recommendation: Approval




8 | 18 Ducks Hill Road, Northwood | Erection of a detached golf training | 49 - 60
Northwood facility (Class D2 use - assembly
and leisure.)
272/APP/2010/2564
Recommendation: Refusal
9 | Orenda and 68 Northwood | 7 x two storey, 3-bed, terraced 61-82
Thirlmere Gardens, dwellings with habitable roofspace
Northwood with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of
59962/APP/2011/2101 vehicle crossover to front involving
demolition of 2 existing detached
dwellings
Recommendation: Approval
10| Pembroke House, 5-9 | West Part conversion from retail/offices | 83 - 104
Pembroke Road, Ruislip (Use Class A1/B1) to 6 x two-
Ruislip bedroom flats and 3 x three-
bedroom flats with associated
38324/APP/2011/786 parking, amenity space, cycle
store and bin store, alterations to
elevations, new fenestration to
upper floors, demolition of existing
external fire escape and
alterations to existing vehicular
crossover.
"Deferred from North
Committee 25 October 2011"
Recommendation: Approval
Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
11| Land forming part of Cavendish | Conversion of 1 x 4-bed dwelling 105 -
90 Exmouth Road, into 2 x two storey 2-bed dwellings 114

Ruislip

67944/APP/2011/2742

with associated amenity space
and parking involving part two
storey, part single storey rear and
side extension (Resubmission).

Recommendation: Refusal




12| The Hallmarks, 146 Eastcote & | Change use from Class A2 115 -

Field End Road, East (Financial and Professional 126
Eastcote Ruislip Services) to Class D1 (Non-

Residential Institutions) for use as
3016/APP/2010/2159 a Education Institute.

Recommendation: Refusal

13| 22 Cranbourne Road, | Northwood | Single storey side/rear extension 127 -
Northwood Hills involving alterations to front. 136
64691/APP/2011/2064 Recommendation: Approval

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

14 Enforcement Report Pages 137 - 142

Plans for North Planning Committee Pages 143 - 212




Agenda ltem 3

Minutes @%@

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

17 November 2011 ™~ILL

NORWARS

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

Brian Stead

Josephine Barrett

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning)

Meg Hirani (North Team Leader)

Sirous Ordoubadi (Principal Highways Engineer)
Rory Stracey (Planning Lawyer)

Charles Francis (Democratic Services)

Also Present:
Clir Henry Higgins
Malcolm Ellis (Vice-Chairman, Standards Committee)

53.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillors Allan Kauffman and
John Morgan with Councillors Brian Stead and Josephine Barrett
substituting.

54.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

None.

55.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETING - 25 OCTOBER 2011 - TO FOLLOW (Agenda Item 3)

Were not available and would be considered at the next meeting.

56.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Item 4)

None.

Page 1

INGDON




57.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

All items were considered in public with the exception of items 15, 16
and 17 which were considered in private.

58.

SOUTH RUISLIP LIBRARY, PLOT A, VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP -
67080/APP/2010/1419 (Agenda Item 6)

The recommendation contained in the report was moved, seconded
and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

a) That the Statement of Intent to enter into a S106 agreement
dated 5™ November 2010 be varied as follows:

The addition of a further schedule (6) requiring that all 10
residential units as approved are to be delivered as affordable
housing.

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under
Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General
Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the land)

a) That the applicant being the local authority and being the only
legal entity with an interest in the land which is the subject of this
application, and hence being unable to enter into a section 106
Agreement with the local planning authority, completes a
Statement of Intent (Statement) to make provision for the
following matters as would a third party developer under a section
106 planning obligation:

i) The provision of highway improvements along Victoria Road,
including right

turning lane, reinstatement of the existing access and creation of
new access arrangements.

ii) The provision of a contribution of £12,311 towards educational
facilities.

iii) The provision of a contribution of £3,250 towards healthcare
facilities.

iv) The provision of a contribution of £345 towards local library
facilities

v) A contribution of £2,500 for every £1 million build cost to
provide for

construction training.

vi) A cash contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contribution
to enable the management and monitoring of the requirements of
the legal agreement.

b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the
applicant meets

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 2




the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Statement
and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

c) That planning officers be authorised to negotiate and agree
details of the proposed Statement.

d) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been
agreed and the S106 legal agreement has not been finalised within
6 months of the date of this committee resolution, or any other
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning and
Enforcement, then the application may be referred back to the
Committee for determination.

e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning and Enforcement under
delegated powers, subject to the completion of the Statement.

59.

SOUTH RUISLIP LIBRARY PLOT B, VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP -
67080/APP/2010/1420 (Agenda Item 7)

The recommendation contained in the report was moved, seconded
and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

That the Heads of Terms of the S106 agreement as set out in the
report to the North Planning Committee of the 19th May 2011 be
amended to read as follows:

This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under
Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General
Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land)

a) That the applicant being the local authority and being the only
legal entity with an interest in the land which is the subject of
this application, and hence being unable to enter into a section
106 Agreement with the local planning authority, completes a
Statement of Intent (Statement) to make provision for the
following matters as would a third party developer under a
section 106 planning obligation:

i) The provision of highway improvements along Victoria Road,
including right turning lane, reinstatement of the existing access
and creation of new access arrangements.

ii) The provision of a formula calculation towards educational
facilities.

iii) The provision of a formula calculation (£216.67 per person)
towards healthcare facilities.

iv) The provision of a formula calculation (£23 per person)
towards local library facilities

v) The provision of a formula calculation towards construction
training, in line with the SPD, (£2,500 for every £1 million build

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 3




cost + 31 (humber of units) /160 x £71,675 = total contribution).
vi) A cash contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contribution
to enable the management and monitoring of the requirements
of the legal agreement.

b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the
applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of
the Statement and any abortive work as a result of the
agreement not being completed.

c) That planning officers be authorised to negotiate and agree
details of the proposed Statement.

d) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been
agreed and the S106 legal agreement has not been finalised
within 6 months of the date of this committee resolution, or any
other period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, then
the application may be referred back to the Committee for
determination.

e) That no planning permission be approved until the statement
of intent concerning application reference 67080/APP/2010/1419
has been varied as per the decision of the North Planning
Committee of the 17t» November 2011.

f) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning under delegated powers,
subject to the completion of the Statement.

60.

LAND ADJOINING 12 GLADSDALE DRIVE, EASTCOTE -
65761/APP/2011/1645 (Agenda Item 8)

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the

petitioners addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:-
e The proposal was a blatant case of garden grabbing
e The proposal was an over development of the site

e land had always been part of the Green Belt land, adjacent to

No.12
e The proposal did not incorporate sufficient amenity space

e Destruction to greenbelt meadow trees would lead to the

destruction of wildlife habitat

e The proposal would destroy the character of the road and lead

to the loss of a front garden

e There was no automatic right to build a dwelling on the land and
the application was one of several which had been submitted by

the developer to try and achieve his goal little by little.

The agent did not attend the meeting.

Members agreed the application represented a prime example of
creeping development and on these grounds supported the officer

recommendation for refusal.

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

ay A
age




The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the officer’s
report

61.

LAND AT CROWS NEST FARM, BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH,
HAREFIELD - 1113/APP/2011/1020 (Agenda ltem 9)

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting on behalf of the petitioners
(in support).

The Councillor made the following points:

e The protection of Green Belt land is very important but special
circumstances exist in this case which mean the officer
recommendation for refusal should be overturned.

e The site currently services a number of West London waste
sites, various local garden centres and the Ruislip Crematorium
and so is a valuable local resource

e The proposal was situated within a concreted area of the
existing development which meant there would be no additional
encroachment to the Green Belt.

e The proposal will enable the woodchip to remain dry and
therefore would increase the productivity of the site

Members asked officers to clarify the exact nature of the application.
Having heard the proposal would enclose an existing storage area,
Members agreed there were several special reasons for the officers
recommendation for refusal to be overturned.

Members agreed the proposal would improve the visual amenity of the
site, ensure it provided a product of local need and also make the
production of bio-mass material more efficient by ensuring raw
materials were kept dry. It was also noted the applicant had been
providing a composting service for a number of years on the site.

It was proposed and seconded and on being out to the vote,
unanimously agreed the officer recommendation for refusal should be
overturned and the application be approved.

Resolved —

That the recommendation be overturned and the application be
Approved.That the reasons for overturning the officer
recommendation for refusal be agreed by the Chairman and
Labour Lead outside the meeting

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

62.

39 HIGHFIELD DRIVE, ICKENHAM - 67201/APP/2010/1803 (Agenda
Item 10)

This application was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of
Planning, Consumer Protection, Sport and Green Spaces

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 5




63.

85 HALLOWELL ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 40255/APP/2011/1961
(Agenda Item 11)

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the
petitioners addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:-

e The current height of this build looks like a watch tower and
results in loss of privacy;

e The proposal is an eyesore and far removed from the original
plans;

e The raised roof level has already obscured the view from the
upper room of our house and has created an eyesore

e The raised roof level is not in keeping with the cottages in the
Area of Special Local Character.

e The view along the line of houses from a residents back garden
is impaired by the style and size of this extension

e The work which has been undertaken has been done with
complete disregard for planning rules

e The applicant did not consult neighbours

e The building is visually overbearing, an inappropriate design,
would destroy the character of a beautiful part of Northwood.

The applicant addressed the meeting and made the following points:

e Planning officers had advised him to apply for Permitted
Development Rights and as soon as this had been received
building works began

e When a complaint about the building works was received two to
three weeks into the build, an Enforcement officer investigated
and the applicant was advised to contact a Planning Officer

e |Initially the applicant had sought to extend his property and
replicate the visual characteristics of surrounding properties.
Unfortunately none of the designs submitted met his needs and
none of the designs were carbon efficient.

e The proposed design would complement existing properties
within the Conservation Area.

e The proposed design would meet sustainability targets.

e The proposed design took account of flooding concerns and
incorporated under croft void areas which would increase
drainage

Members supported the officer recommendation for refusal.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the officer’s
report

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

64.

87 HALLOWELL ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 19363/APP/2011/1963
(Agenda ltem 12)

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the

Action by

James

D Fal
rage o




petitioners addressed the meeting.

Rodger &

Meg Hirani
The petitioner made the following points:-
e The current height of this build looks like a watch tower and
results in loss of privacy;
e The proposal is an eyesore and far removed from the original
plans;
e The raised roof level has already obscured the view from the
upper room of our house and has created an eyesore
e The raised roof level is not in keeping with the cottages in the
Area of Special Local Character.
e The view along the line of houses from a residents back garden
is impaired by the style and size of this extension
e The work which has been undertaken has been done with
complete disregard for planning rules
e The applicant did not consult neighbours
e The building is visually overbearing, an inappropriate design,
would destroy the character of a beautiful part of Northwood.
The applicant addressed the meeting and made the following points:
e Planning officers had advised him to apply for Permitted
Development Rights and as soon as this had been received
building works began
e When a complaint about the building works was received two to
three weeks into the build, an Enforcement officer investigated
and the applicant was advised to contact a Planning Officer
e |Initially the applicant had sought to extend his property and
replicate the visual characteristics of surrounding properties.
Unfortunately none of the designs submitted met his needs and
none of the designs were carbon efficient.
e The proposed design would complement existing properties
within the Conservation Area.
e The proposed design would meet sustainability targets.
e The proposed design took account of flooding concerns and
incorporated under croft void areas which would increase
drainage
Members supported the officer recommendation for refusal.
The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be refused as per the officer’s
report
65. | 439 VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 67990/APP/2011/1964 (Agenda Action by
ltem 13)
This application was withdrawn from the agenda by the applicant. James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 7




66. | LAND BETWEEN RUGBY CLUB AND SACRED HEART SCHOOL, Action by
WEST END ROAD, RUISLIP - 68092/APP/2011/2408 (Agenda ltem
14)

At the beginning of the item the Planning Officer introduced the report James
and drew the Committee’s attention to the recommendation to delete Rodger &
condition 10 as set out in the Addendum. Meg Hirani
A number of different views both in support and in objection to the

application were raised and included the following:

The site was situated on derelict land and was already in use as

dropping off point for children to go to school. Special circumstances

concerning child safety existed in this particular case.

The site was effectively a car park within the Green Belt and did not

represent an appropriate form of development. Pick up and collection

times from school meant roads were congested across the Borough

and this was not a special case.

With reference to disabled parking for the application site, the

Committee agreed that 2 disabled car parking spaces, rather than 5

would be sufficient and agreed to amend condition 9 to this effect.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being

put to the vote was agreed with four votes in favour, two against and

one abstention.

Resolved —

That the Application be Approved with the changes set out in the

addendum and amendment to condition 9 to provide 2 disabled

parking spaces.

67. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 15) Action by
The recommendation set out in the officer's report was moved, James
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed. Rodger &

Meg Hirani

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the
officer’'s report and compliance period being changed by the
committee was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public
domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public
because it contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of
which requirements are imposed on a person, and (b) to make an order

Page 8




or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

68.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 16)

The recommendation set out in the officer's report was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the
officer’s report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public
domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public
because it contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of
which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to make an order
or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

69.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 17)

The recommendation set out in the officer's report was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the
officer’s report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public
domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public
because it contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of
which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to make an order
or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 9




70.

ANY ITEMS TRANSFERRED FROM PART 1 (Agenda Item 18)

None

71.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS IN PART 2 (Agenda ltem 19)

None

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 8.34 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 10




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 39 HIGHFIELD DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Demolition of existing property and ther erection of a two storey, with rooms
in roofspace, six bedroom detached dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 67201/APP/2010/1803

Drawing Nos: Design & Access Statement
01B (Existing Survey)
01A (Location & Existing Roof Plan) Received 29-09-2011
02A (Proposed Floor Plans and Front Elevation) Received 29-09-2011
03A (Proposed Roof Plan and Rear and Side Elevations) Received 29-09-

2011
Date Plans Received:  03/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 03/08/2010
Date Application Valid: 29/09/2010 29/09/2010
29/09/2011

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a 6 bedroom detached house. The
proposed house, would provide a satisfactory standard of accommodation for future
occupiers and would not harm the amenities of nearby residents. With the proposed
amendments, it is considered that the development would relate satisfactorily with the
character and appearance of other houses in the street, the street scene and
surrounding area generally.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 MRDA4 Single Dwellings Occupation

The development hereby approved shall not be sub-divided to form additional dwelling
units or used in multiple occupation without a further express permission from the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the premises remain as a single dwelling until such time as the Local
Planning Authority may be satisfied that conversion would be in accordance with Policy
H7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 OM13 Demolition Protocols

The applicant is to prepare a selective programme (or demolition protocol) to
demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating materials and fittings can
be removed from the site safely and intact for later re-use or processing, which is to be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of demolition work.

REASON

To establish an 'audit trail' for demolition materials based on an established Demolition
Protocol which will encourage more effective resource management in demolition and
new builds, in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.20

6 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

7 OM2 Levels

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

8 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 37
and 41 Highfield Drive.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

1 SuUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that the dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code has
been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. The dwelling
shall not be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of compliance.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3

12 SUSS Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON
To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 5.13 of the London Plan (July 2011).

13 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

The residential units hereby approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime Homes'
Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible
Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

14 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

16 H6 Car parking provision - submission of details

The development hereby approved shall not be commenced until details of parking for 2
cars have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and
the development shall not be occupied until the approved arrangements have been
implemented. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and permanently
retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided in accordance with Policies AM14, AM15
and the parking standards as set out in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination. Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted for approval to the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS Residential Developments
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

6 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

7 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

8 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the east side of Highfield Drive and comprises a
detached 3 bedroom house. To the north lies 37 Highfield Drive and to the south lies 41
Highfield Drive, both detached houses. The street scene is residential in character and
appearance comprising large detached houses set within spacious plots and the
application site lies within the developed area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a six bedroom detached house, involving
demolition of the existing house.

The proposed house would be set some 8m from the front boundary and 1m off the side
boundaries. At ground floor level, it would measure 11.7m wide, 11.8m deep and be
finished with a small crown roof 5.28m high at eaves level and 8.6m high at ridge level. At
front, the proposed house would incorporate a two storey front projection set flush with the
southern flank wall, measuring 4.5m wide, extending 2.1m from the front wall, and
finished with a hipped ridged roof at the same height as the main roof ridge.

At first floor level, a centrally positioned first floor extension supported by columns,
creating an entrance porch below, is proposed attached to the inner flank wall of the front
projection. It would project 0.6m beyond the front projection and would measure 3.4m
wide, 2.4m deep and finished with a hipped ridged roof set 1.75m below the main roof
ridge. At rear, a part first floor rear extension is proposed set flush with the northern flank
wall. It would measure 7.2m wide and 4.1m deep. The main crown roof would extend over
this extension. The proposed part single storey rear element would be finished with a flat
roof 3.2m high.

Two dormer windows are proposed in the rear roofslopes, one on the main roof and the
other on the first floor rear extension. They would each measure 1.5m wide, 1.7m deep
and finished with a canopy roof 1.9m high. They would be set 0.9m from the eaves, over
1m from the edges and 0.5m from the ridge, of the main roof.

A chimney stack is proposed along the north facing roofslope, casement windows are
proposed at front and rear and French windows are proposed at ground and on the first
floor rear elevation; the first floor window of which, has a Juliet balcony.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no planning history associated with this site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

The London Plan (2008) under Policy 3.4 (Maximising the potential of sites) seeks to
ensure that development proposals achieve the maximum intensity of use compatible with
local context, the design principles in Policy 7.1 and with public transport capacity. The
London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance dated April 2010
provides further guidance on the interpretation of density guidelines, emphasising the
importance of considering local context.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Developments

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

13 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents Association have been consulted. 3
letters of objection (2 from the same occupier) and a petition with 21 signatories have been
received making the following comments:

Letters of objection:
(i) The proposal would result in a significant increase in overshadowing;

(ii) The proposal would result in direct overlooking onto 37 Highfield Drive;
(iii) The existing plans are inaccurate;

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



(iv) Increase noise/disturbance and parking problems during construction.
Petition:

(i) The proposed extension completely destroys the privacy to garden and outside eating areas of
39 and 41 Highfield Drive;

(i) Significant overshadowing onto the rear garden of 37 Highfield Drive;

(iii) The submitted plans are inaccurate.

(iv) The proposed house would be out of character with the existing houses in the street;

Ickenham Residents' Association:

"The vagueness of the application does not allow us to make a constructive comment, and there
should be an indication on the drawings where the footprint of the existing house (to be
demolished) is located in relation to this current application.

Clarification of this point would be helpful.

This proposal represents a massive change from a 3-bedroom to a 6-bedroom dwelling (we
assume the 2 dormers in the roof at the rear indicate the planned 2 extra bedrooms) and would be
creating a 3-storey house, if approved.

Your assistance in clarifying the above mentioned queries would be appreciated.”

Following the receipt of amended plans adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents
Association were reconsulted. One reply has been received stating:

"We write today on behalf of our clients, who occupy the above neighbouring properties at Highfield
Drive. We have been instructed to assess the impact of the above application after concerns that
the proposed development will infringe on both the Daylight/Sunlight and Rights of Light currently
enjoyed by their properties. (As laid down in the Building Research Establishment Site Layout
Planning for Daylight and Sunlight: a good practice guide 2011 by PJ Littlefair).

Our preliminary investigations show that the proposed development breaches the preliminary tests,
which is likely to lead to poor levels of daylight and sunlight. In particular, we have concerns that if
the development is built as proposed it will impact severely upon the sunlight receivable by no 37's
study. This is in fact a dual aspect room with a window facing West, however the south facing
apertures are the only source of sunlight to the room and we are concerned that both the further
sunlight tests could be breached.

As a result of the preliminary breaches we would insist that you request the applicant undertakes
the further detailed tests for daylight and sunlight before any decision is made on the application.

Should planning permission be granted without our clients' concerns being adequately addressed,
we will support a Civil Legal Rights of Light claim against the applicant over an infringement to our
clients'legal right of light.

As you will be aware, legal rights of light are independent of the planning system and can be
enforced by civil action even if planning permission is granted for the proposed development.

It is possible that our clients may seek an injunction from the court preventing the construction of
the proposed development. Any fees that our clients incur will be sought for reimbursement from
the applicant. Therefore, we strongly advise that the issue is resolved during the planning stage - in
particular, to avoid planning permission being granted for a development that cannot be built due to

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



legal rights of light issues.

In summary, we insist that you request the applicant undertakes the further daylight and sunlight
tests in order to evidence compliance with the BRE guidelines. We would also request that any
necessary amendments are made to the proposal so that any development complies with the BRE
guidelines."

Officer Comment: As the letter states, legal rights of light are independent of the planning system
and are a civil matter. The impact of the proposed development on the adjoining properties,
including any loss of light to habitable rooms, in planning terms, is assessed in Section 7.08.

Internal Consultees
Trees/Landscape:

The site is not covered by a TPO, nor within a Conservation Area. There are no trees of merit on
site, however in terms of landscaping, it appears that, unlike the original house, the proposed
dwelling will not incorporate a garage. There may, therefore, be an increased pressure to park in
the front garden.

A landscaping scheme should be provided to show the car parking details and soft landscaping for
the front garden, and should take into account HDAS and SUDS recommendations.

Therefore, subject to conditions TL5 (car parking details and materials; and soft landscaping) and
TL6, the scheme is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

EPU (Contamination):

No objections subject to an importation of fill condition, should planning permission be granted.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This proposal is for a replacement dwelling and in this context the principle of
development is not at issue.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed scheme would have a density of 134 habitable rooms per hectare. This is
below the London Plan density range of 150-250 habitable rooms per hectare based on
the site's Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 1. However, this is
considered to be acceptable as it would be compatible within the local context and would
result in a good standard of amenity for the future occupiers. Accordingly, no objection is
raised to the proposed density in this instance.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area. The adopted
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD): New Residential Layouts: Section 3.4 states
this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area.

The street scene is characterised by detached houses of varying sizes and design, some
set within long, spacious plots with mature trees in the front. It is considered that the
position of the dwelling is acceptable, in principle. The first floor front extension is
supported by columns and this type of front projection is a characteristic feature of houses
in the street. The scheme has been amended, particularly in terms of its roof design, such
that it now proposes a mailnly hipped roof with a very small element of crown roof, similar
in size to the crown roof on the adjoining property, No.41. Given the change in the overall
design of the property and the reduction in the bulk from the changes to the roof, it is now
considered that the proposed dwelling would harmonise with the character and
appearance of other dwellings in the vicinity and the street scene.

The proposed house would retain sufficient gaps between it and side boundaries and this
together with the overall size of the plot, would result in a form of development that would
not appear cramped in the street scene.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed house would not detract from the character and
appearance of the street scene and the surrounding area generally and would comply with
policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraph 4.23 of the Hillingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. It goes on to advise that 'where a two
storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to
overcome possible domination'. Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance
between buildings. Furthermore, and a minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be
maintained.

The proposed house would not project beyond the front wall of 41 Highfield Drive.
However the ground floor of the new house would project 3.1m beyond the existing rear
extension and 6.25m beyond the rear first floor elevation, of that house. The proposed
first floor rear wall of the proposed house would project 2.1m beyond the rear first floor
wall of 41 Highfield Drive. These distances, together with the retention of a 2m wide gap
between the new house and 41 Highfield Drive, are sufficient to ensure that the proposal
will not intrude within a 45 degree line of sight from the nearest habitable room window on
the first floor of No.41 or to have a visually intrusive or overdominant impact on the
residential amenities of the occupiers of that house. Furthermore, as 41 Highfield Drive
lies to the south, no overshadowing will result.

The proposed house would be constructed on the front building line of the existing house,
which is set some 3m beyond the front wall of 37 Highfield Drive. At rear, the submitted
plans show the rear wall of the new house in line with the rear wall of 37 Highfield Drive.

The proposed house would retain a 2m wide gap between it and the flank wall of 37
Highfield Drive and this distance is sufficient to ensure that the proposal will not have a

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



visually intrusive or overdominant impact on the residential amenities of the occupiers of
that house. With regards to the increase in overshadowing, a sun on the ground diagram
as at the 21st March has been carried out at 10.00, 12.00 14.00 and 16.00 hours to
assess the increase in shadow over and above that currently created by the existing
house. At 10.00 hours, the increase in shadow will be to the side and front of 37 Highfield
Drive. At midday, it will be to the front and along the side of that house, and at 1400
hours, the increase in shadow would be slightly over 37 Highfield Drive itself but mostly to
the side/rear. At 1600 hours, the existing house creates a shadow over the side and rear
garden of that house. The proposed house would extend this shadow into the rear garden,
however, it is considered that this increase is not considered to be so significant over and
above that created by the existing house as to warrant refusal.

The proposed rear dormer windows would overlook the rear garden and would not result
in an increase in overlooking over and above that from the existing house onto the
adjoining properties. Furthermore, as the new house projects beyond the rear wall of the
adjoining houses, the proposed first floor French window would not result in direct
overlooking onto the private amenity spaces of the adjoining houses. No windows are
proposed facing 37 Highfield Drive.

The properties to the rear in Swakeleys Road and Lodore Green are over 70m from the
rear wall of the new house.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed house would not cause an unacceptable impact
on the residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining properties through
overdominance, visual intrusion, overshadowing or overlooking. The proposals are
therefore in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraphs 4.9 and 4.12
of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts. The new
windows would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the rooms they would
serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy and Policy BE20 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The internal size of the proposed house would be in excess of 250sq.m which would
exceed the requirements of paragraph 4.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts for 4 or more bedroom houses, in accordance with
policies BE19 and H7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

With regard to amenity space, some 600sq.m would be retained and this would meet the
recommended standards of 100sq.m for 4 or more bedroom houses as advised at
paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.
Therefore, the proposal would comply with policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 1, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where
6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level. Therefore, the Council's
maximum parking standard of 2 spaces is required for the proposed dwelling.

The proposed front driveway can accommodate 2 off-street parking spaces. As such, it is
considered that the proposal would not result in an increase in on-street demand for
parking to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety, and would meet sustainability
objectives, in accordance with policies AM7, AM9 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraphs 4.33 and
4.39 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.
Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

London Plan Policy requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards. The
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon also requires all new
housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards.

The proposed house would not fully comply with these standards. In particular, the ground
floor WC is not wheelchair accessible. However, this can be overcome by a suitably
worded planning condition. Therefore, the proposal could satisfy 'Lifetime Homes'
standards, subject to an appropriate condition, in accordance with policy 3.8 of the
London Plan (2008) as well as the Council's Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
'Accessible Hillingdon'

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The site is not covered by a Tree Preservation Order, nor is it within a Conservation Area.
There are no trees of merit on site. The provision of an additional landscaping scheme is
covered by condition. The scheme is therefore, acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38
of the UDP.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposed dwelling will be expected to meet Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable
Homes and a condition requiring this is recommended. Subject to the condition the
proposal is considered to comply with policies 5.1 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to the third party comments, construction noise and disturbance is incidental
to the grant of planning permission. The remaining points are addressed in the report.
Planning obligations

The proposed house would not result in a net increase of 6 habitable rooms and therefore
would not fall within the threshold for seeking a contribution towards school places.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and given that the proposed development complies with
the aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts, this application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan 2011

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layout

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Playground

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

39 Highfield Drive,
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67201/APP/2010/1803 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September
P 26
North Fage 2011




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 47 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 4-bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement
with associated amenity space and parking, involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 18371/APP/2011/2505

Drawing Nos: TPP/A7TCWW/01

Arboricultural Implications Assessment and Method Statement
102

101

Design & Access Statement

100

106

107

108

109

Date Plans Received: 13/10/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/10/2011
1. SUMMARY

This application is for the demolition of the existing house and its replacement with a
larger house. It is a revised scheme following on from a previous refusal in September
2011.

The site lies within the Copse Wood Area of Special Local Character and consideration
has to be given to the impact that the development has on this area, in addition to the
normal planning considerations relating to the impact on the streetscene, impact on
neighbours, impact on trees and vegetation and the parking and highway implications.

It is considered that this revised scheme is now acceptable in terms of the design of the
house, and its overall bulk and form in relation to the plot and its surroundings.
Consequently it would not harm the Area of Special Local Character of which it forms
part.

As before, there would be no adverse impact on the amenities of the adjoining occupiers
or other material planning considerations that would cause significant harm. The
application is therefore recommended for approval, subject to appropriate conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policies BE5, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

3 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and known datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be constructed in the
approved materials and thereafter maintained as such in perpetuity.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with

Policy BE13 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details and thereafter retained.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that the dwelling has been designed to achieve Level 4 of the Code has
been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No dwelling
shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3

7 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OES8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), London Plan
(July 2011) Policy 5.12 and PPS25.

8 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

10 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

1 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures).

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

13 TL12 Tree Works - Crown Lifting

The Cedar tree to be pruned shall be crown lifted to a maximum height of 2.5 metres.
This work shall involve the removal of low branches to the height specified and result in a
tree of balanced appearance. Those branches to be removed shall be removed at their
origin and all branch collars shall be left intact. The works shall be carried out in
accordance with the recommendations contained in BS3998: 2010 - British Standard
Recommendations for Tree Work". Climbing irons or 'spikes' shall not be used during the
execution of this work.

REASON
In order to protect health of the tree and the visual amenity of the area.

14 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed at first floor level or above in the side walls or roof slopes of the development
hereby approved.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 HH-RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows

The windows in the side elevation at first floor level and the side dormer window all facing
53 Copse Wood Way shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening
below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level and shall remain as
such for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

17 RPD6 Fences, Gates, Walls

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no fences, gates or walls shall be erected other than those
expressly authorised by this permission.

REASON
To protect the open-plan character of the estate in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

19 OM13 Demolition Protocols

The applicant is to prepare a selective programme (or demolition protocol) to
demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating materials and fittings can
be removed from the site safely and intact for later re-use or processing, which is to be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of demolition work.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



REASON

To establish an 'audit trail' for demolition materials based on an established Demolition
Protocol which will encourage more effective resource management in demolition and
new builds, in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.20

20 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

(viii) Method statement for the construction of the basement to minimise disturbance from
removal of excavated material.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

21 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards

The dwelling hereby approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime Homes'
Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible
Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 1100 Informative for all permissions with side facing windows

You are advised that this permission does not remove the requirement to comply with
Building Regulations. You are therefore advised to seek advice on the viability of your
works from an Approved Building Regulations Inspector prior to commencing
construction works. This is so that you can be aware of any potential issues relating to
side facing windows regarding ventilation or means of escape that might conflict with use
of obscure glazed/non-opening windows. You should be aware that Building Regulation
requirements do not override planning requirements for obscure glazed/non-opening
windows to be installed.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

7 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

8 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

9 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



10

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of
surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage.
When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be
separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not
permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge
to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be
required.

Where a developer proposes to discharge groundwater into a public sewer, a
groundwater discharge

permit will be required. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site
dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site
remediation. Groundwater permit enquiries should be directed to Thames Water's Risk
Management Team.

Thames Water requests that the Applicant should incorporate within their proposal,
protection to the property by installing for example, a non-return valve or other suitable
device to avoid the risk of backflow at a later date, on the assumption that the sewerage
network may surcharg

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property is a detached dwelling sited on the south-eastern side of Copse
Wood Way at a point approaching the brow of a hill in the road. The existing dwelling is a
two storey building with brick elevations and hipped, tiled roof with prominent gable
features on the front elevation.

The property is set back from the road by approximately 15m, broadly in line with other
properties in the street. The front garden is landscaped with mature vegetation and a
parking and turning area immediately to the front of the house. A single vehicular access
at the northern side of the plot leads to the parking area and an attached garage at the
southern side of the house.

To the rear, the garden slopes down from north-west to south-east and, beyond the patio
immediately to the rear, the garden is grassed, with mature trees and shrubs along all
boundaries. The overall depth of the rear garden from the rear of the existing house is
approximately 38m, with the overall plot depth from front to rear being some 60m.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising substantial two
storey detached houses set in spacious plots. There are a number of properties that have
been replaced in recent years throughout the estate.

The application site lies within the Copsewood Area of Special Local Character and is
within the developed area as identified in the saved UDP, September 2007.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



The application is for the demolition of the existing building and its replacement with a new
two storey dwelling with accommodation in the roofspace, and a basement.

The new building would be in a similar position to the existing building although would
occupy a greater footprint than that existing. It would be set back from the road by
approximately 16.5m (currently 18m) and would have a garden depth of 35m to the rear
boundary.

The building would have an eaves height of 5.05m and ridge height of 9.5m (compared
with the current 4.9m and 8.3m respectively). The new heights would be higher than those
of No.45 but lower than that of No.53, due to the natural slope of the road in this part of
the road.

To the front it would be slightly forward of the front elevation of No.45 to the north-east.
It would retain a 1.8m to 2m gap to the side boundaries.

Materials would comprise brick and tile similar to those in the vicinity, with casement
windows and detailing across the fenestration, including brick and tile decorative details.

Essentially the change from the previously refused scheme includes a reduction in the
width of the house to ensure more reasonable gaps to the side boundaries, the removal of
all crown roofs and changes to the roof form and pitch, and the provision of a front gable
to mark the entrance door. The proposal also introduces a basement that was not
provided in the previous scheme. This would be served by two lightwells, one on the rear
elevation and one on the south-western elevation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

18371/APP/2011/1271 47 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Erection of two storey, five-bedroom, detached dwelling with conversion of roof space to
habitable use to include 2 rear dormers and 5 rooflights involving demolition of existing dwelling.

Decision: 15-09-2011 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The previous application (18371/APP/2011/1271) for a replacement dwelling was refused
on the 15th September 2011 for the following reason:

1. The proposal, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, massing, design and position would
result in a cramped overdevelopment of the site which would detract from the open
character and appearance of the surrounding area and the visual amenities of the street
scene and the Copse Wood Area of Special Local Character. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

22 adjoining and nearby properties have been notified of the application by means of a letter dated
21st October 2011. Representations have been received from 1 nearby resident raising the same
concerns as detailed in the petition (below) and commenting as follows:

1) Basement: We object most strongly to the basement. It has been discussed with our neighbours
both to the side and back of this proposed development. We are extremely worried about the effect
of large scale excavations on the foundations of our immediate properties and the unknown effect
on our gardens of water due to the immense amount of concrete to form the basement.

Without a hydrological survey on the effect of the basement on the surrounding area no prediction
can be made for any ground water diversion. There are reports of underground stream water which
can be seen in wet weather coming up from the road and pavement. No depth is stated on the
plans for the basement depth but it can be assumed it will be up to 9ft deep x 1833 sq ft. area. This
means a massive amount of solid wet clay with many lorry movements and all the associated filth
and disruption particularly in winter.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



2) The plans show the roof line of the bulk of the house well above 53 resulting in an unacceptable
blocking of the street scene.

3) The house is shown on the plans brought considerably in advance of the present house of at
least 1 metre. It is stated from 18m from the pavement to 17m. We find this not acceptable that the
present building front line can be violated.

4) The South West elevation shows a large dormer window in the roof which would completely
overlook my patio and garden invading my privacy.

We consider even the revised plans are not in keeping with the Copse Wood area of special
character due to the a) increased roof height compared to neighbouring houses.e.g 53, b) front
building line brought forward, c) dormer window in south west elevation invading the privacy of 53.
d) The proposed basement with the effect of large scale deep excavations on foundations of
neighbouring houses, possible flooding of back gardens and houses to the back of the garden of
47. Some insurances companies will not insure for building due to the heavy clay ground and
subsidence risk.

We still consider that the revised plans are contrary to policies BE5, BE6, BE13 & BE19 of the
Local Plan.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: These comments are considered in the main report.

A petition with 22 signatures has been received objecting to the development on the same grounds
as setout above.

Ward Councillor: Objects to the application on the same grounds as the petition.
Northwood Residents Association:

Wishes to object to this application on the grounds that it fails to comply with UDP policies
BES5,6,13 and 19. Furthermore we are concerned that introduction of below ground building may
divert the water course and have an adverse effect on neighbouring properties. Also we are
concerned that raising the roof above the level of that of the existing building is in all probability
contrary to the requirements of the Town and Country Planning Act 2008.

Thames Water:

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make proper
provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is
recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into
the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a
combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole
nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer
Services will be required.

Where a developer proposes to discharge groundwater into a public sewer, a groundwater
discharge permit will be required. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site
dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site
remediation. Groundwater permit enquiries should be directed to Thames Water's Risk
Management Team.

Thames Water requests that the Applicant should incorporate within their proposal, protection to

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



the property by installing for example, a non-return valve or other suitable device to avoid the risk of
backflow at a later date, on the assumption that the sewerage network may surcharge to ground
level during storm conditions.

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia Water Company.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN:

BACKGROUND: Following refusal of the previous proposal, a meeting was held with the architects,
followed by an e-mailed discussion of amended plans. The current application represents a distinct
improvement on the one previously refused: the crown roof has been replaced by pitched roofs,
part of the rear elevation has been reduced in length to improve the amenity of the neighbour on
that side, the side elevation facing the adjacent footpath has been remodelled to provide interest
and shadow lines, and the front elevation has been similarly remodelled to provide some
articulation and interest.

It is now considered that the design would be an acceptable addition to the street scene in Copse
Wood Way.

However, there is a discrepancy between the plan of the roof, which shows a flank wall chimney
stack projecting to the edge of the overhanging eaves, and the ground and first floor plans, which
shows no such chimney stack. The architect has informed me verbally that this is a mistake, and
that the chimney stack should in fact project from the side elevation, an important point discussed
and negotiated at the pre-application stage. In the circumstances, an amended drawing of the floor
plans will be needed.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Acceptable subject to receipt of amended drawing showing the ground and
first floor plans with chimney projecting.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: Amended plans have been received which address the discrepancy
identified above.

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:
The site is covered by TPO 398, which protects all Oak, Hornbeam, Silver Birch and Scots Pine.

There are several trees of high amenity value on this site, most noticeably, the Hornbeam, Cedar
and Silver Birch within the front garden and the Eucalyptus within the rear garden. These trees
significantly contribute to the visual amenity and wooded character of the Copse Wood Estate Area
of Special Local Character and are, in terms of Saved Policy BE38, landscape features of merit.
The trees should therefore be afforded protection and long-term retention as part of the
development. There are several other mature trees within the rear garden, including Oak, Willow
and Cedar, which also contribute to the wooded character of the area and are features of merit.

The submitted Arboricultural report, Arboricultural Implications Assessment (AIA) and Arboricultural
Method Statement (AMS) outline a good level of tree protection, and the tree work, outlined in the
report, is reasonable.

Given the retention of most of the trees on the site, there is no objection to the loss of a few trees
(dead Birch T3, Pine T10, and an Ash and two Cherry's within G1) with relatively low amenity
values which do not constraint the redevelopment of the site.

Due to the current level of tree cover, replacement planting with trees in the front and rear garden

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



is not necessary.

The submitted tree-related information appears to be the same as previously submitted for
application 18371/APP/2011/1271 (refused), however, the footprint of the building has changed
slightly and so has the layout of the front garden (lawn area to be slightly reduced in size to
accommodate two parking spaces). Therefore, to avoid confusion, the tree protection plan/other
relevant tree-related information should be updated to reflect the new proposed layout.

Subject to the amendment of the tree protection plan/tree-related information and conditions TL2,
TL3 (amended to remove part requesting detailed drawings of protective fencing), TL5 (to include
materials to be used for car parking areas - that conform to SUDS), TL6, TL12 (lifting of Cedar in
front garden to 2.5 m) and TL21, the scheme is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the
UDP.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: Appropriate tree protection measures are proposed to be secured
through the use of conditions on any planning permission granted.

ACCESS OFFICER

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" adopted
January 2010.

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Entry to the proposed dwelling house appears to be stepped,
which would be contrary the above policy requirement.

2. The entrance level WC does not conform to the Lifetime Home Standards, due to its narrow
width and layout. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan, with 1100mm
between the front edge and any obstruction opposite.

3. A minimum of one bathroom/ensuite facility at first floor level should be designed in accordance
with Lifetime Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with
1100mm provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

4. To allow bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, plans should indicate floor gulley
drainage.

5. The plans should indicate the location of a future through the ceiling wheelchair lift.

Conclusion: Revised plans should be submitted to address the above standards as a pre-requisite
to any planning approval.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: The comments made above would not preclude a planning
permission from being granted and can be addressed through the imposition of a condition.

WASTE STRATEGY

The plan does show that a space has been allocated for the storage of waste which is good
practice. However, Hillingdon is not a wheeled bin borough. Bins or other containment would have

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



to be
provided by the developer.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Whilst the site is in an Area of Special Local Character, the principle of demolishing the
existing building is acceptable, subject to the replacement dwelling being acceptable in
terms of its siting, size, bulk, design, appearance and impact on adjoining occupiers.
These issues are discussed in detail below.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The replacement dwelling would not substantially alter the density of development in the
area, either in terms of dwellings or habitable rooms.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE22 states developments of two or more stories should be set away a minimum of
1.5 metre from the side boundary in the Copsewood Estate for the full height of the
building. This is to protect the gaps between properties. The proposal would comply with
this advice and would not result in the visual closing of the gap between built
development.

With regard to design, the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts, Section 5.11 states that the
intensification of sites within an existing streetscape, if carefully designed, can enhance
the appearance of the surrounding area, and the form and type of development should be
largely determined by its townscape context. In areas of varied townscape of little quality,
new developments should aim to make a positive contribution to improve the quality of the
area, although they should relate to the scale and form of their surroundings.

The street scene is characterised by large detached houses set, in the main, within long,
spacious plots with mature trees. The siting of the building, slightly forward of its current
position, would bring it in line with the forwardmost part of the adjoining property, No.45,
but would still result in the property being set some 16.5m from the road. Furthermore,
this part of the road does not have a rigid building line, but does in fact have slight
variations in siting, such that the siting of this building would be in character. Thus, given
this, the distance between the building and the road and the extensive tree and
landscaping coverage on the frontage of this and adjoining properties, it is considered that
the siting of the new building is acceptable.

In terms of its height, the proposed dwelling would be approximately 500mm higher than
the existing property, which, given the slope in the road, would result in it being at a
similar height to No.53 and some 1m higher than No.45. Again, as with the siting of the
building, there is not a rigid height line within the street scene, which is due to the existing
slope and thus the height of this building in relation to the adjoining properties would
follow the prevailing pattern of development in the street.

In comparison to the refused scheme, the scheme has also been amended so that the
crown roof has been replaced by pitched roofs, part of the rear elevation has been
reduced in length thus reducing its overall bulk, the side elevation facing the adjacent
footpath has been remodelled to provide interest and shadow lines and the front elevation
has been similarly remodelled to provide some articulation and interest. The Council's
Urban Design and Conservation officer now considers the design of the proposed dwelling
to be acceptable in the context of the existing property and the design of properties in the
vicinity of the nsite.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

The proposed house would retain sufficient gaps between it and side boundaries and this
together with the overall size of the plot, would result in a form of development that would
not appear cramped in the street scene.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed house would not detract from the character and
appearance of the street scene and the surrounding area generally and would comply with
policies BE5, BE6, BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the requirements of
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See Section 7.03.
Impact on neighbours

The property that would be most affected by the development would be No.45 to the
north-east. Whilst there is an attached garage between the boundary of the property and
its main southern elevation, there is also a first floor window in the flank wall that has clear
glazing and assumed to be that of a habitable room. However, given the relationship of
the existing buildings it is considered that there would not be a material adverse impact to
the light into, or outlook from that window to justify a refusal of permission. There is a
birch tree and laurel hedge along this boundary that provide some screening between the
properties and it would be deisrable to retain these to ensure adequate levels of privacy.
This can be secured with an appropriate condition.

No.53 to the south is separated from the application site by an unmade vehicular access
between the two properties that leads to Nos. 49 and 51 Copse Wood Way that are sited
beyond the rear gardens. There is however a small dormer window in the side elevation of
the roofspace facing towards No.53 that serves a playroom. This window could
reasonably be fitted with obscure glazing to ensure that there is no overlooking or loss of
privacy to the adjoining occupiers.

Given the length of the garden and the intervening vegetation with the properties at the
rear of the site there would be no adverse impact on the amenities of those occupiers.

To conclude on the impact of the development on neighbours, subject to conditions, there
would be no adverse impact in terms of loss of light, privacy, overlooking or any
overbearing impact or visual intrusion that would justify a refusal of planning permission.
As such, the application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of
development and would thus be in compliance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and
section 3.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential
Extensions.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed development would provide a satisfactory standard of living accommodation
for the occupiers with the size of the dwelling being in excess of the Council's and London
Plan Standards and all rooms receiving an appropriate level of natural light and
ventilation.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

The amount of amenity space retained in the rear garden would still be sufficient and
appropriate to this dwelling in accordance with HDAS: Residential Layouts and policy
BE23 of the saved UDP. However, it is unclear as to the extent of rear patio areas and
engineering works that may be required to accommodate the changes in level between
the house and garden to enable access to the rear garden area.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that the proposal would not give rise to any concern regarding traffic
impact or highway safety. Whilst the replacement dwelling is larger, it would not result in
any significant additional increase in traffic generation and the existing crossover into the
site would be utilised.

The application proposal would include the provision of a garage and off-street parking is
available to the front of the property so as to accommodate two off-street car parking
spaces and some soft/hard landscaping. This would be in compliance with policies AM14
and BE38 of the saved UDP and the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1,
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.03.
Disabled access

The design allows for a level access to the front of the property. The detailed internal
layout so that it would comply with lifetime homes standards is the subject of a condition.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The site is covered by TPO 398, which protects all Oak, Hornbeam, Silver Birch and Scots
Pine.

There are several trees of high amenity value on this site, most noticeably, the Hornbeam,
Cedar and Silver Birch within the front garden and the Eucalyptus within the rear garden.
These trees significantly contribute to the visual amenity and wooded character of the
Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character and are, in terms of Saved Policy
BE38, landscape features of merit. The trees should therefore be afforded protection and
long-term retention as part of the development. There are several other mature trees
within the rear garden, including Oak, Willow and Cedar, which also contribute to the
wooded character of the area and are features of merit.

The submitted Arboricultural report, Arboricultural Implications Assessment (AlA) and
Arboricultural Method Statement (AMS) outline a good level of tree protection, and the
tree work, outlined in the report, is acceptable.

Given the retention of most of the trees on the site, there is no objection to the loss of a
few trees (dead Birch T3, Pine T10, and an Ash and two Cherry's within G1) with relatively
low amenity values which do not constraint the redevelopment of the site.

With the addition of a number of conditions requiring details of tree protection and
landscaping the proposal is considered to comply with Policy BE38 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Adequate refuse storage can be accommodated within the property.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

A condition is attached requiring the development to meet level 4 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

It is considered that the proposed basement, subject to appropriate conditions, would not
give rise to any significant flooding or drainage issues. Other legislation outside of
planning would need to ensure that local drainage and sewerage measures are
implemented in a satisfactory manner. A condition requiring details of sustainable urban
drainage is recommended.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no noise or air quality issues arising from this development.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised have been covered in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

There would be no Planning Obligations arising from this proposal as the proposal does
not result in a net gain of six habitable rooms.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

The proposal includes the provision of a basement contained below the footprint of the
buildng. Other than the two lightwells to it, it would not be visible from outside of the site,
and would be acceptable in planning terms.

The site is not within an area at risk of flooding but in any case the Building Regulations
and the Part Wall etc Act 1996 will ensure that the construction is carried out in a manner
that minimises disruption to the surrounding area and provides adequately for water
drainage and run-off.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

This revised proposal overcomes the concerns raised in respect of the previous
application and the scale, form and design of the revised building would now sit more
comfortably in its plot, and would retain the important landscape features that are
characteristic of the area. Whilst the proposal now incorporates a basement, this is
contained within the footprint of the building (other than the lightwells) and would not be
visible from outside of the site. The application is therefore recommended for approval,
subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
HDAS: Residential Layouts

PPS3: Housing

London Plan (2011)

Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



Toowoomba

Squirrels Nook

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Northwood

2 _
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
' OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary 47 Copse Wood Way Planning,

Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 47

Planning Application Ref: Scale
18371/APP/2011/2505 1:1,250 g AR
Planning Committee Date * ’!t-
December

2011

THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 18 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Erection of a detached golf training facility (Class D2 use - assembly and
leisure.)

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2010/2564

Drawing Nos: 166-A12 Rev. P4
166-A16 Rev. P4
166-A20 Rev. P4
166-A24 Rev. P4
166-A11 Rev. P5
166-A15 Rev. P4
166-A19 Rev. P4
166-A23 Rev. P4
166-A13 Rev. P4
166-A17 Rev. P4
166-A21 Rev. P4
Design and Access Statement
166-A01 Rev. P5
166-A14 Rev. P4
166-A18 Rev. P4
166-A22 Rev. P4
Tree Report
166-A34 Rev. P1
166-A35 Rev. P1
166-A36 Rev. P1
166-A37 Rev. P1

Date Plans Received:  04/11/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/11/2010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of an outdoor training golf pod. The
proposed leisure facility is consistent with those acceptable uses in the Green Belt and
therefore no very special circumstances need to be demonstrated.

The proposal is not considered to harm the residential amenities of nearby residents,
subject to appropriate planning conditions. However, it has not been possible to assess
the effects of the proposal on the character and visual amenities of the Green Belt, as
the applicant has failed to carry out a sufficient landscape and visual impact assessment.

2 RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of a landscape and visual impact assessment, the Local Planning
Authority has been unable to assess the proposal in terms of its impact on the landscape
and visual amenities of the Green Belt and the legally protected trees. The proposal is
therefore considered to be detrimental to the visual amenity and open character of the

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Green Belt, contrary to policies OL2, OL15 and BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and PPG2: Green Belts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL15 Protection of Countryside Conservation Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

PPG2 Green Belts

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The Riverside Club is a multi-sports and health complex within extensive landscaped
grounds. There is a large essentially single storey building sited on the north western
boundary of the site (main pavilion), with a large car park to the front accommodating 200
spaces, the access to which is obtained from the A4180 Ducks Hill Road, to the south of
the former Park Farm buildings. There are outdoor tennis courts on the south east side of
the building, with a small lake in front.

The site is adjoined to the north west by the grounds of Mount Vernon Hospital, to the
north by the grounds of the Northwood Cricket Club, to the east and south east by
residential development fronting Ducks Hill Road and Cygnet Close and to the west by
open farm land.

The site is within a Countryside Conservation Area and forms part of the Metropolitan
Green Belt, as do the adjoining hospital and cricket grounds and open farm land to the
west and north, as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of an outdoor training golf pod located to
the south of the main pavilion building between the existing playing fields and surrounding
trees, involving the loss of a Rowan Tree. The structure comprises a grassed area some
40m by 40m in size, surrounded by high impact nets on 3 sides and a lightweight
construction building/fence on the remaining side. The safety net will be supported by 16
triangular steel frames some 15m high. The proposed building would be located to the
south of the nets. It would measure some 48m long and 9.3m wide, and comprise timber
elevations on 3 sides with an open frontage facing the nets. The building would be 4m
high rising to 5.5m high, and finished with a metal sheeting mono-pitched roof. 5 no.
floodlights are proposed on the roof edge facing the nets.

The building will be divided into 11 compartments consisting of reception/shop, and 4no.
enclosed and 6no. open Pro Golf Bays. Part of the building would be set on concrete
slabs.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

272/DL/93/1539 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a 11,938 sq. metres indoor tennis centre with
ancillary sports and restaurant facilities, and outside tennis courts

Decision: 09-01-1995 DOE Appeal: 09-01-1995 Allowed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site has an extensive planning history, particularly in regards to the Health
Club development. That development was the subject of a legal agreement dated 15th
June 1994, to secure the landscape management of land to the South and North East
(pond) of the Health Centre and a public footpath.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL15 Protection of Countryside Conservation Areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

PPG2 Green Belts

LPP7.16  (2011) Green Belt

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

23 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. 18 letters of objection and a petition with 23
signatories opposing the scheme have been received, making the following comments:

(i) The existing parking spaces are insufficient for the existing facility. Additional parking should be
provided for this use;

(i) There are other Golf facilities within the locality of the application site. There is no need for yet
another driving range;

(iii) The proposal will increase traffic congestion on Ducks Hill Road;

(iv) The trees must not be affected by the development. These trees (T2-5) were planted in
accordance with the conditions of the original permission for the centre;

(v) The proposal would result in an increase in noise and disturbance to occupiers of Cygnet Close;
(vi) The proposed structure will be visible from Cygnet Close;

(vii) The proposal is not appropriate in the Green Belt;

(viii) The proposal would detract from the immediate area; and

(ix) The floodlights would cause light pollution to nearby residential properties in Cygnet Close.

Northwood Residents' Association:

OL5: 3.14: This development is on green belt land. It will have a detrimental effect upon the
environment and generate more traffic to and from the site.

OL 7: proposals for golf development should be on derelict or degraded green belt land. This site is
would be degraded by further development.

Traffic and Danger: The access road is near a busy junction and the increased traffic would have a
detrimental impact on road safety.

Nick Hurd MP:

I am writing on behalf of a number of constituents who are concerned over the above planning
application.

As you are no doubt aware, the proposed commercial development of the Training Golf Pod is on
Green Belt Land. This application, therefore, does not comply with the Borough's Green Belt
Planning Policy in its UDP. Although the proposed facility is small, | feel that if this application is
passed it will create a dangerous precedent for the future.

There will also be a problem with parking as they are already insufficient parking facilities at the
Riverside Club, especially for disabled drivers. It is hoped that an Officer could assess these
problems as the amount to traffic that uses Ducks Hill Road, especially in the peak hours, means
that it is not viable to expect people to park outside the premises.

I, therefore, wish to lodge my objection to this planning application.
Internal Consultees
Trees/Landscape:

From memory, the legal agreement for the (Tennis Centre) development of this site restricts the

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



use of the open land, which is also subject to a management plan (also required by the
agreement). You may want to refer to the permission and the associated legal agreement for the
Tennis Centre (allowed after a public enquiry - 'called-in'), as this application may not comply with
them.

In any case, the proposal will harm the visual amenity and affect the openness of the Green Belt,
because the facility and support structures will be outside the belts of immature tree/shrub
planting/screening near to the building and tennis courts, and because no landscaping is proposed
as part of this scheme.

Access:

As the information provided does not show sufficient detail to allow detailed observations to be
made, the following comments are provided to allow for suitable planning conditions to be applied
to any grant of planning permission.

1. Part of the reception desk should be provided at a height of 750-800mm. An assisted listening
device, i.e. infra-red or induction loop system, should be fitted to serve all reception areas.

2. Internal door widths should provide a minimum clear opening width of 800mm to facilitate
adequate access for wheelchair users. Internal doors should also have 300mm unobstructed space
to the side of the leading edge.

3. The proposed plan does not currently include any WC provision for disabled people and, if
customer toilets are to be provided, at least one accessible unisex toilet is required.

4. The accessible toilet should be signed either "Accessible WC" or "Unisex". Alternatively, the use
of the "wheelchair" symbol and the words "Ladies" and "Gentlemen" or "Unisex" would be
acceptable.

5. Consideration should be given to ensure that arrangements exist to provide adequate means of
escape for all, including wheelchair users. Fire exits should incorporate a suitably level threshold
and should open onto a suitably level area.

6. Advice from a suitably qualified Fire Safety Officer concerning emergency egress for disabled
people should be sought at an early stage.

Recommended Informatives

7. Provisions that ensure equal participation by disabled people should be fully considered, and no
assumptions should be made in terms of disabled peoples ability to participate in golfing activities.

8. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

9. Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in
different/adjacent areas does not occur.

10. Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to ensure
they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

Conclusion: Acceptable, subject to suitable conditions to secure the above provisions.

Environmental Protection Unit:

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



Original comments:

| write further to my memo of 13th January 2011 and in the contents of the email response from Mr
Szarek dated 14th March 2011. | do not wish to object to this proposal.

| am providing further comments in the context that the applicant has not sourced a quantified
noise impact assessment for the use proposed at this location and the noise sources remain as per
those identified in my initial memo:

- Impact noise from club on ball
- Possible use of machinery to collect balls at the end of use

I will summarise the mitigation indicated to me in respect of these two noise sources having given
the applicant opportunity to address them.

1. Impact noise from club on ball:

A combination of separation distance, orientation and sound insulation materials incorporated in the
golf pod structures is proposed by the applicant to address any concerns over the propagation of
airborne sound from this source being audible at the nearest residential buildings. | would
recommend that this be controlled by the following suggested conditions:

The premises shall not be used outside the hours of 0900 hrs and 2100 hrs on any day.
Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

Condition 2

The development shall not begin until a noise protection scheme which specifies the provisions to
be made for the control of airborne noise transmission to neighbouring dwellings has been
submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such
combination of sound insulation and other measures as may be approved by the LPA. The said
scheme shall include such secure provision as will ensure that the said scheme and all of it
endures for use and that any and all constituent parts are repaired and maintained and replaced in
whole or in part so often as occasion may require.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

2. Ball collection methodology

| have viewed the proposed methodology for ball collection about which | raised concerns about
whether any noise would be generated by a mechanised collection arrangement. | note the
proposed Polypikka EGM Single or Dual hand operated collector, which not being motorised
would be suitable to be used during any approved operating hours as part of the aforementioned
noise protection scheme.

3. Lighting

Floodlights are proposed at low level and directed towards an area with no dwellings. | would
recommend a suitable condition to seek prior approval of floodlighting specifications before first
use:

Condition 3

Details of external lighting within the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and direction of light sources
and illumination. No floodlighting or other external lighting should be installed without the prior
written approval of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



REASON To ensure the safety and security of occupants while safeguarding the amenity of
surrounding properties in accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Construction site informative is recommended.
Highways:

The site is accessed from a privately owned access road in a green land area on the western part
of Ducks Hill Road close to its junction with Rickmansworth Road which is a Main Distributory
Road.

The site is an existing Health and Racquets club, with a total area of approximately 315000 m2,
accommodating a number of indoor and outdoor sports facilities as well as restaurant, bar and
Lounge with total of 224 vehicle parking space including five disabled parking spaces.

Parking and cycling arrangements are not clearly shown in submitted plans except the planning
application, indicating that the site is currently benefiting from 224 vehicle parking spaces.
However, there is no proposal for secured cycle parking. Policy AM9 (iii) of the UDP refers to the
Council's Cycle parking standard contained in the Annex 1. The London Borough of Hillingdon UDP
(adopted 1998) saved policies, 27th September 2007, for a total area of 114.6m2, including A1 and
D2 requires 8 Cycle parking spaces based on 1 space per 25m2 for A1 and 1 space per 15 square
meters for D2 of similar use.

Consequently no objection is raised on the highways and transportation aspect of the development
subject to the applicant providing the following:-

(i) Details and Proposed location of secure and covered 8 Cycle parking spaces including staff
shower and changing facilities.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Planning Policy Guidance Note 2: Green Belts (PPG2) states that the construction of new
buildings, within the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is for a number of specified
purposes, which includes essential facilities for outside sport and recreation. PPG2 also
makes clear that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the Green Belt
and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. The guidance adds that
such circumstances will not exist unless the harm is clearly outweighed by other
considerations and that it is for the applicant to show why permission should be granted.

This PPG2 advice is reflected in Policy OL1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) which states that the local planning
authority will not grant planning permission for new buildings other than for purposes
essential for and associated with the uses specified, which includes open-air recreational
facilities.

The proposed golf training pod is an outdoor recreational facility that falls within the same
use as the existing leisure centre. As such, it would be ancillary to the use of the premises
for sports and leisure uses and is therefore an acceptable use in the Green Belt.
Therefore very special circumstances do not need to be demonstrated.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policy OL4 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the Green
Belt will only be permitted if:

i. The development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk or
character of the original building;

ii. The development would not significantly increase the built-up appearance of the site;

iii. Having regard to the character of the surrounding area, the development would not
injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic
or activities generated.

It is considered that the proposal would increase the built up appearance of the site and
without a comprehensive landscape visual impact assessment to demonstrate that the
proposal will not have an adverse impact on the landscape and visual amenities of the
Green Belt, it is considered that the proposal will injure the visual amenities of the Green
Belt. In particular, there is no 'proposed site location plan' that shows the proposed
development set against the existing land levels/contour, and adjacent to the existing
buildings/facilities and the legally protected landscaped areas.

The applicant was advised of the above and submitted additional information comprising a
series of plans showing the proposed facilities superimposed on photographs. However,
this was not considered to be sufficient to assess the impact of the proposal on the Green
Belt.

It is important to note that the original permission for a multi-sports and leisure centre was
supported by a landscape visual impact assessment which clearly demonstrated the
impacts of the proposal on the Green Belt. Given this and that the original permission was
approved subject to a legal agreement to provide landscape improvements and
management of the site, there is a need for the applicant to clearly demonstrate that the
proposal will not have a detrimental impact on the landscape and visual amenities of the
site and the immediate area.

In the absence of a sufficient landscape and visual impact assessment, the Local
Planning Authority consider the proposal unacceptable in terms of its impact on the
character and visual amenities of the Green Belt, contrary to policies OL4 and OL15 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

7.06 Environmental Impact

The main environmental issues are considered to be noise and light pollution.

The applicant has advised that the proposed golf pod will be located approximately 200m
from the nearest dwellings in Cygnet Close. In addition, its orientation means that any
noise from club hitting a ball will need to 'travel' from the pod towards the existing health
club buildings and then reflect back and travel 280m towards the houses in Cygnet Close,
during which, the noise will disperse.

Additionally, the pod structure will be located well below existing buildings. As the angle of
noise hitting the existing elevation will be identical to the angle of noise reflected, the great
majority of the echo will pass well above neighbouring dwellings.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

Regarding the ball collection machines, due to a relatively small area, it is proposed to use
the 'Polypikka' EGM Single or Dual Hand Operated Collector. As this machine has no
engine it should not make any noticeable noise.

At present there are a number of outdoor sports facilities at the Esporta Riverside health
club. These include football pitch, basketball and a number of tennis courts. There have
been no noise complaints from the residents of nearby properties.

The issues were considered by the Environmental Protection Officer, who concluded that
subject to conditions to restrict the operation hours of the Pod and the submission of a
noise protection scheme, the proposal would not result in a significant increase in noise
and disturbance over and above the current use of the facility for sports and leisure
purposes.

The proposed ball collector will not be motorised and the positions of the low level
floodlights are such that they will not result in light pollution.

It is therefore considered that subject to the suggested conditions, the proposal would
comply with policy OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

These issues have been covered in Section 7.05.
Impact on neighbours

As stated above, the proposed structure would be some 200m from the nearest residential
properties in Cygnet Close. Subject to the conditions recommended by the Environmental
Protection Officer, it is not considered that the proposal would harm residential amenity to
a significant degree to support a refusal of planning permission on this ground.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The concerns regarding insufficient parking and additional congestion are noted.
However, the proposed golf training pod is ancillary to the use of the centre for leisure and
recreational purposes. As such, no additional parking spaces are required under the
parking standards in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

These issues have been covered in Section 7.05.
Disabled access

With regards to access, the Council's Access Officer has raised no objections to the
proposal subject to conditions.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application is accompanied by a Tree Report which accesses the trees that may be
affected by the proposed development. Of these trees, T6, a Rowan tree, has been
identified to be felled as it is of low amenity value.

However, the Trees/Landscape Officer has been unable to fully assess the impact of the
proposal on these trees and on the effects of the proposal on the immediate landscape
area, and to ascertain whether suitable landscape mitigation is required under Policy OL2

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



7.15

7.16

717

718

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), as
the applicant has failed to carry out a suitable landscape and visual impact assessment.
As such, the proposal is contrary to policies OL2, OL15 and BE38 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

These issues have been covered in Section 7.06.
Comments on Public Consultations

Point (ii) is not a material planning consideration. The remaining points are addressed in
the report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the proposal would fail to comply with the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

PPG2
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Yn,.
W Q Cricket
Ground
Pav Park
0o .. Farm
S~
7
On
I )/\. -
, //’Q/7m TN
e o /e
g o (dis)
;;/Q\‘% 0o~ p C,B \\\If//
Frénéh Grove \\\\?‘ Oo...
Oo. A
, /
i /
\
\
o \
httlers Wells
Wood
7% <
[y 1 /; % \\\\
- \g // ,\\
// \\6’6
7 \\\\\
) / R
— N \ v S
2l :
é’°§ | |
&
S <>
ASNE 4
Q]
&% Y
%%
A o
%
4 >
far
(Do~ §°° <
Ly
77
Deadman’s %
S Cgrove Q
OAK GLADE
g ‘\\\ O(\ >>\\ L]
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda . OF HILLINGDON
—1° ;e 18 Ducks Hill Road Planning,
For identification purposes only. NOI'thWOOd Environ men_t, Ed ucgtion
This copy has been made by or with & Communlty Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 272/AP P/201 0/2564 1 7;000
exception to copyright. = - c T D
annin ommittee ate
© Crown copyright and database 9 December
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 60 2011 T™ILLINGDON
LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address ORENDA AND 68 THIRLMERE GARDENS NORTHWOOD

Development: 7 x two storey, 3-bed, terraced dwellings with habitable roofspace with
associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicle crossover to
front involving demolition of 2 existing detached dwellings

LBH Ref Nos: 59962/APP/2011/2101

Drawing Nos: 10.17/03A
10.17/04A
10.17/05A
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
10.17/01A
Design and Access Statement
Photographs
10.17/02A

Date Plans Received:  25/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/09/2011
1. SUMMARY

The application is for the demolition of two houses and the erection of a terrace of 7 two
storey, 3 bed houses.

It is considered that the proposed development would sit comfortably within the site,
within an area that is primarily characterised by various forms of terraced housing. As
such the proposal would not be out of character with the area and would provide an
appropriate level of family accommodation. The design of the development is considered
appropriate to the area.

The scheme would not adversely affect the amenities of surrounding residential
properties and would afford appropriate residential accommodation for future occupiers.
Parking and access arrangements are similarly considered satisfactory. The application
is therefore recommended for approval.

2 RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be constructed in the
approved materials and thereafter maintained as such in perpetuity.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the buildings are occupied and shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved details and thereafter be retained in perpetuity.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

No development shall take place until full details of covered and secure facilities to be
provided for the screened storage of refuse bins within the site have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include
elevation drawings of the proposed structures. No part of the development shall be
occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved details
and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



No development shall take place until full details of covered and secure facilities to be
provided for the parking and storage of cycles for each dwelling have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include
elevation drawings of the proposed structures. No part of the development shall be
occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved details
and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3

9 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), the London
Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12 and PPS25.

10 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained (including those at the rear of the site)
shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works
or development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is
completed. The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed
during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

1 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

13 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing the
neigbouring properties.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 RPD6 Fences, Gates, Walls

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no fences, gates or walls shall be erected other than those
expressly authorised by this permission.

REASON
To protect the open-plan character of the estate in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

17 MRD8 Education Contributions

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing how additional or
improved educational facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site to
accommodate the nursery, primary and secondary school child yield arising from the
proposed development. This shall include a timescale for the provision of the
additional/improved facilities. The approved means and timescale of accommodating the
child yield arising from the development shall then be implemented in accordance with
the agreed scheme.

REASON:
To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to educational facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance on Educational
Facilities.

18 OM13 Demolition Protocols

The applicant is to prepare a selective programme (or demolition protocol) to
demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating materials and fittings can
be removed from the site safely and intact for later re-use or processing, which is to be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of demolition work.

REASON

To establish an 'audit trail' for demolition materials based on an established Demolition
Protocol which will encourage more effective resource management in demolition and
new builds, in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.20

19 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

20 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standard, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

21 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure
screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

22 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3

23 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, no development shall take place until drawings
showing the details of the front dormer windows to a scale of 1:20 have been submitted
to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The approved drawings shall be
implemented.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
H4 Mix of housing units
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
PO-EDU Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted 23 September 2010
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 1100 Informative for all permissions with side facing windows

You are advised that this permission does not remove the requirement to comply with

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



Building Regulations. You are therefore advised to seek advice on the viability of your
works from an Approved Building Regulations Inspector prior to commencing
construction works. This is so that you can be aware of any potential issues relating to
side facing windows regarding ventilation or means of escape that might conflict with use
of obscure glazed/non-opening windows. You should be aware that Building Regulation
requirements do not override planning requirements for obscure glazed/non-opening
windows to be installed.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

7 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

8 15 Party Walls
The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

9 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

10

The applicants should note that in relation to Condition 3 the details submitted should
clearly and comprehensively clarify all level changes, given the existing site gradients.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Thirlmere Gardens. It has a total
frontage width of 32m onto the highway, and a total site area of 0.13 hectare. With the
exception of a splayed north-eastern corner, the site is otherwise regular in shape. There
is a gentle slope across the site, falling from west to east and from south to north.

The site is currently occupied by two residential dwellings. These are both two storey,
detached properties with pitched roofs. No.66 (Orenda) is to the rear of No.68, and is
accessed along the eastern propery boundary from a driveway from Thirlmere Gardens.

To the east of the application site is a row of two storey detached houses with pitched
roofs. There are no windows in the gable end to the western most dwelling (No.60)
adjoining the application site.

The western side boundary is 37m in length and adjoined by a terrace of two storey
houses with pitched roofs. Each property has a detached single garage built within the
front boundary setback to Thirlmere Gardens. There are no windows in the two storey
flank elevation to No.70 Thirlmere Gardens immediately adjoining the application site.

The northern (rear) boundary measures 47m and is fenced and screened by mature
vegetation. It adjoins the rear property boundaries of 17-21 Kewferry Drive.

The application site lies within the developed area as identified in the saved UDP,
September 2007.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



The application is for the demolition of the existing two houses and their replacement with
a staggered terrace of 7 two storey houses with accommodation in the roofspace.

The terrace would be sited parallel to the street and broadly in line with the existing
terrace of houses to the west.

The floor area of the houses would range from 133sq.m (plots 2 to 6) to 140sq.m (plot 1)
and 154sqg.m (plot 7). Each property would provide 3 bedrooms.

Each dwelling would have its own private garden to the rear, ranging between 11m and
13m in depth, and with areas of between 58m2 and 64m2 (with plot 7 having a
considerably larger area of amenity space of 170m2). The two end of terrace properties
would be sited in slightly larger plots and would have additional accommodation in the
form of a rear conservatory, and in the case of plot 7 (the dwelling adjacent No.60), a
study room.

The end houses would have a dutch gable style roof. Each house within the terrace would
have a front and rear dormer window, to enable accommodation in the roofspace, and at
the rear each house would also have a small first floor rear balcony.

The houses would be of a relatively tradititional design with front 2 storey projecting bays
and weather porches to the main entrances. Elevations would comprise facing brick with a
plain tile roof.

Car parking would be within a consolidated area to the front of the terrace, surrounded by
soft landscaping. Two car ports, each containing two parking spaces would be provided
within this car parking area. The parking spaces would be allocated so that each house
has two tandem parking spaces.

Bin stores and cycle parking would be provided within the front amenity area.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

59962/APP/2004/2590 Orenda And 68 Thirlmere Gardens Northwood

ERECTION OF A BLOCK OF 14 RESIDENTIAL FLATS WITH ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING,
BIN STORE AND AMENITY SPACE (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF TWO EXISTING
DWELLINGHOUSES)

Decision: 23-11-2004 Refused Appeal: 11-07-2005 Dismissed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

In 1978 planning permission was granted for the erection of 8 one bed units. This scheme
was not implemented.

In 2004 planning permission was refused for the erection of a block of 14 flats. A
subsequent appeal was also dismissed. The appeal was dismissed because the design
features were considered intrusive, there was excessive hard paving, the parking would
be too close to trees, the areas for landscaping were too small, the amenity space was
inadeqaute and harmful to the character of the area.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

PT1.16

PT1.39

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

H4

AM7
AM14
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.3
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
HDAS-LAY

PO-EDU

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Mix of housing units

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.

2011) Increasing housing supply

2011) Optimising housing potential

2011) Quality and design of housing developments

2011) Sustainable drainage

2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
2011

2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

An inclusive environment

/\f\f\/\/—\/\/\/\

)
)
)
2011) Sustainable design and construction
)
)
)

Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted 23 September 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning

Not applicable

Committee - 20th December 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:-
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

36 adjoining and nearby properties have been notified of the application by means of a letter dated
8th September 2011. 13 responses have been received, objecting to the development on the
following grounds:

1. Amenity and Character. The impact will be detrimental neither enhancing nor complementing the
character of the existing surroundings.

2. Safety. The parking area and crossover will be close to the T-junction and faces existing
properties with driveways. This will increase the risk of accidents.

3. Car Parking. The area is too large, will be highly visible, noisy and unattractive.

4. Drains. The proposal would add to existing problems and additional cost to the Metropolitan
Housing Trust for repairs and enhancement.

5. Design. The buildings would have higher roofs and steeper pitches than the existing houses and
would have a detrimental effect on the outlook, privacy and light of the surrounding houses.
Materials would not blend in with the surroundings and the siting of rubbish bins next to existing
properties is unacceptable. The buildings would be out of keeping with the character and
appearance of the area and will not harmonise with its surroundings.

6. The area is already overdeveloped and more houses would make this worse.

7. The amenities of the residents in Kewferry Drive at the rear of the site would be adversely
affected given the bulky buildings, their mass, the steep roof pitches and rear dormer windows.

8. The change in density of the development is too great. Semi-detached houses should be
provided rather than terraced housing.

9. There is insufficient on site parking including disabled parking.

10. The site is in a prominent location.

11. The siting of the terrace does not take into account the curve in the road, unlike the rest of the
road.

12. The balconies at first floor level and the dormer windows at the rear are out of keeping and will
result in overlooking and loss of privacy of the gardens and rooms in the houses at the rear of the
site, and they would be inappropriate and ill-proportioned.

13. The conservatories and single storey element to plot 7 are inappropriate and out of keeping,
exacerbating an overdevelopment of the site and limiting amenity space.

14. There is insufficient amenity space for these three bed houses.

15. Noise and disturbance from construction will affect the health of local residents. The increase in
the number of young families in the new building will also create additional noise and disturbance.
16. Overdevelopment, cramped and inappropriate, and harmful to the streetscene.

17. Addition of more paved areas for parking wil increase run-off, and along with increased water
use by the residents, will put further strain on an already challenged drainage system.

Northwood Residents Association

Object to the application on the grounds that it fails to comply with the UDP Saved Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19.

A petition of objection has been received, with 53 signatories. No details of the nature of the
objections are stated.

THAMES WATER have commented on the application in relation to water and sewerage matters,

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



and have confirmed that they do not have any objection in regard to sewerage infrastructure.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN:

This is a cul-de-sac off Thirimere Gardens, with two large detached properties in white render and
concrete roof tiles. Much altered, Orenda is a 1930s house with an attractive eye-brow shaped roof
over the first floor window to the front. Thirlmere gardens, is a mix of 1970's housing estates and
terraces.

To the north, Kewferry Drive is an attractive street with low density suburban housing set in large
and spacious gardens. The development site would be clearly visible from the rear gardens on
these properties.

Given the character of the area, there would be no objections to the proposed development in
principle. Following previous concerns raised regarding the dormers, the Juliet balconies and the
overall roof form, the scheme has been revised and is considered to be an improvement.

The proposed terrace would face Thirlmere Gardens and would sit in line with the building line of
the adjacent properties. Whilst the resulting width is not ideal, this would relate to the overall
townscape of the area, and would be acceptable in this instance.

In terms of its setting, the scheme proposes hard surfacing to the front with 2 car ports and at least
8 car parking spaces. This would have considerable impact on the setting of the development as
well as on the street scene of the area. There are no details on the proposed height and design of
the car port, and it is felt that an open flat roof port with climbers would mitigate their visual
intrusiveness. Further soft landscaping would help reduce the impact of the hard surfacing and the
off-street parking and would enhance the street scene.

The footprint of the proposed town houses would appear tighter with limited amenity space.
However, given the varied typology of housing in the area, the scheme would relate to the
established scale and layout of the immediate surrounding, and would be acceptable from a design
point of view.

Following pre-app advice, the applicant has submitted a street scene elevation. It is felt, that the
proposed terrace would appear higher than the adjacent housing. However, given its set back from
the street frontage it would be acceptable in this instance.

The development proposes 7 town houses resulting in a wide and horizontal elevation. The
properties, however, are slightly stepped from each other, reducing in height due to the slope,
which would break their visual impact on the street scene. As suggested, the revised scheme
shows square bays to the front, which would provide a vertical element to the facade and help in
the articulation of the elevation.

The revised roof form is more traditional in appearance, and is in keeping with the character and
appearance of the area. Whilst not ideal, the front dormers have been reduced in size and there
are no objections to the same. There are no objections to the rear dormers.

Overall, given the varied typology of housing, the terrace would be acceptable in principle.

TREES AND LANDSCAPE TEAM

The site is occupied by two detached houses, one behind the other. There are no significant trees
or other landscape features close enough to the proposed development to pose a constraint. Trees

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



which were in the rear garden/side boundary of the neighbouring property (number 60), which may
have posed a constraint, have recently been removed.

There is a Tree Preservation Order, No. 111, on the land to the east of the site, but there are no
protected trees close to this site.

A topographical survey has been submitted which includes the identification and approximate size
of trees on, and close to, the site. The young Oak on the front boundary is closer to 5 metre in
height than the 3 metres annotated on plan.

The proposal is to demolish the two houses and build a terrace of seven houses with associated
parking and gardens (private and communal).

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The only significant tree which will be affected by the development is the young Oak on the front
boundary. Other off-site trees, which may have posed a constraint along the east boundary (rear
half) have been removed prior to submission of this application. However, the indicative layout
provides space and opportunity for tree replacement and other amenity planting. Hard and soft
landscaping should be secured by condition.

DCLG/EA guidance requires new driveways to be permeable, to meet SUDS requirements.

A landscape management/maintenance plan should be submitted to ensure that the communal
landscape to the front of the development is established and maintained in accordance with good
practice.

No objection, subject to the above considerations and conditions TL5, TL6 and TL7.
WASTE STRATEGY TEAM

The plan does show that a space has been allocated for the storage of waste, which is good
practice. However, Hillingdon is not a wheeled bin borough. Bins or other containment would have
to be provided by the developer. | would recommend each property has its own bin and it is kept
within the curtilage of the property. This will stop problems about the accumulation of items in
communal bin areas.

ACCESS OFFICER

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon"
adopted January 2010.

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:
1. Details of level access referred to in the Design & Access Statement should provided on a levels
plan measured from a fixed datum point. The plan should indicate the proposed internal and

external levels.

2. Entry into some of the proposed houses is showing as stepped on plan. The Lifetime home

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



standards require level access to be achieved via the principal entrance. Plans should be amended
accordingly to provide level or gently sloping access from the proposed car parking area to and into
the proposed houses. To achieve level access, it would be preferable to gently slope (maximum
gradient 1:21) the pathway leading to, and into, the entrance door. Details in this regard should be
requested prior to any grant of planning permission.

3. The entrance level WC and first floor bathroom should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

4. To allow the entrance level WC and first floor bathroom to be used as a wet room in future, plans
should indicate floor gulley drainage.

5. The plans should indicate the location of a future "through the ceiling" wheelchair lift.

The Design & Access Statement should be revised to confirm adherence to all 16 Lifetime Home
Standards.

MAJOR PROJECTS AND IMPLEMENTATION
Education is the only planning obligation required as a result of this proposal.
EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

A planning contribution of £56,346 should be secured to provide places in the primary, secondary
and post 16 education sectors.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is designated as a Developed Area within the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) (UDP). The proposal site is located in a
predominantly residential area which currently contains terraced, semi-detached and
detached dwellings, including a number of which are more recent developments. The
principle of redeveloping existing residential sites for more intensive development is
acceptable in locations such as this, subject to compliance with the relevant policies within
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) (UDP). the
London Plan (2011) and the standards set out in the Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The density of development should be in compliance with the density matrix Table 3.2 of
the London Plan (July 2011). Policy 3.4 of the London Plan advises that Boroughs should
take into account local context and character, design and public transport capacity, and
that development should optimise housing output for different types of location within the
relevant density range shown in Table 3.2.

The site is located within a suburban setting. The London Plan provides for a residential
density between 55-115 units per hectare at an average of 3.1-3.7 habitable rooms per
unit and 200-350 habitable rooms per hectare (hrh). As such, based on the total number
of habitable rooms being 36, the scheme provides for a residential density of 46 dwellings
per hectare or 240 hrh. It therefore complies with Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2011).

Policies H4 and H5 seek to ensure a practicable mix of housing units are provided. Larger
family units are promoted outside of town centres such as this. Given that the proposal

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

provides 7 family homes in an area already characterised by family homes, the proposal
complies with these two policies.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are no Listed
Buildings, Conservation Areas or Areas of Special Local Character within the vicinity.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13, BE19 and BE21 seek to ensure that new development complements and
improves the character and amenity of the area and harmonises with the existing street
scene.

The area generally comprises a mix of 2 storey attached housing and 3 storey blocks of
flats. Car parking to terraced housing along Thirlmere Gardens is provided in separate
single storey garages located within the front gardens of properties.

The proposed housing would be reflective in scale and form of that which exists in the
immediate area and it would not have any significant adverse impact on the character and
appearance of the area. Whilst the pitch of the roofs would be higher than that existing,
and higher than that of the adjoining properties, it is considered that this would not be so
harmful as to adversely affect the character of the area. The staggered effect of the
terrace, and the design of the elevations are considered suitable to the character of the
area.

The proposed car parking layout to the front of the property attempts to avoid a series of
separate driveways to the front of individual properties. This has the effect of creating just
one single access therey retaining an element of off-street parking on the highway to the
front of the site and a single access point. It also allows areas of landscaping to be
provided on the frontage to offset the visual impact of the parking area and assorted
paraphernalia such as car ports and bin stores. It is therefore considered that this
arrangement is satisfactory.

Overall, in terms of the layout of the site and the size, scale and design of the buildings it
is not considered that the development would be so detrimental to the visual amenity of
the street scene, or detract from the visual amenities of the area generally, as to warrant
refusal. It is considered that the development is in accordance with UDP Saved Policies
BE13 and BE19, relevant London Plan Policies and supplementary design guidance.
Impact on neighbours

The new development would have a similar relationship to the properties in Kewferry Drive
as the existing properties in Thirlmere Gardens either side of the site. The rear gardens of
the properties in Kewferry Drive are in excees of 46m in length and combined with the
garden depth of the proposed properties, the relationship with buildings at the rear would
be considerably in excess of the nrequired distance of 21m set out in the Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

Similarly it is considered that there would be no adverse impact on the amenities of the
properties either side of the site. There are no windows that would be adversely affected

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



by loss of light or outlook and the development would not encroach within a 45 degree line
of sight from any habitable room windows on the adjoining properties. Whilst there may be
some mutual overlooking of rear garden areas from the rear of the new properties this
would be consistent with that of a typical terrace, albeit with a gap between the new and
the old development being retained.

As such, whilst the proposed buildings would be appear higher, it is considered that there
would be no adverse impact on the amenities of adjoining occupiers. The use of obscure
glazing to the rear balconies would be an appropriate way of minimising any overlooking
or loss of privacy concerns, as would new tree planting towards the rear and around the
edges of the site.

As such, the scheme is considered to comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

In order to achieve a satisfactory living environment, the London Plan (July 2011) sets out
minimum floorspace standards for new development. This suggests that two storey, 3 bed
(4 person) houses should have a minimum floor area of 87m2. The internal floor area of
the houses clearly exceed this guidance. Even if the development was considered to be
three storey, 3 bed (5 person) units the internal floor area of the houses would still exceed
the recommended size of 102m2.

In terms of amenity space, each dwelling would have its own private garden to the rear,
ranging between 11m and 13m in depth, and with areas of between 58m2 and 64m2 (with
plot 7 having a considerably larger area of amenity space of 170m2). Whilst this would
mean that 2 of the units are below the required level of 60m2, set out in the
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts, it is considered that the
shortfall is not so significant as to justify a refusal on this ground alone.

All the main habitable room windows would have front or rear facing windows. These
windows would provide the rooms with an adequate outlook and natural lighting.

As such, the scheme would achieve a suitable residential environment, in accordance with
policies BE19, BE23 and BE24 of the UDP.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Two car parking spaces would be provided per dwelling, which would comply with the
Council's standards. The forecourt type parking arrangements are considered
satisfactory, and the proposed car ports would add interest to the site frontage, and
subject to an appropriate landscaping scheme (which can be controlled by condition)
would make a positive contribution to the streetscene without detriment to pedestrian or
vehicular safety.

Cycle storage would also be provided, and a condition is recommended to ensure that
covered and secure provision is made.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The issue of design is covered in Section 7.07. In terms of security and access, the
traditional arrangement of houses fronting the street would assist in providing secure
gardens to the rear, backing onto existing gardens, thereby being an improvement on the
existing arrangements in terms of security and crime prevention.

7.12 Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer raises a number of detailed points concerning the scheme's

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

compliance with Lifetime Homes standards. Appropriate conditions can be imposed to
ensure that the scheme is fully compliant with these standards.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The comments of the Council's Trees and Landscape Team are noted, and subject to
appropriate conditions requiring details of services and levels, tree protection, landscaping
and implementation schemes and a construction method statement, the proposal is
acceptable in terms of Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).
Sustainable waste management

Subject to appropriate conditions, adequate provision would be made for refuse and
recycling storage.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Greater London Authority (GLA), through the London Plan, clearly outlines the
importance of reducing carbon emissions and the role that planning should play in helping
to achieve that goal. The London Plan contains a suite of policies relating to climate
change.

In the supporting text to Policy 5.1, it states that the Mayor expects all development to
make the fullest contribution to the mitigation of climate change. Policy 5.2 sets out the
energy hierarchy. Policy 5.3 expects the highest standards of design and construction in
new development to minimise environmental impacts and Policy 5.4 advises that these
high standards will apply in conversion schemes. Policy 5.15 advises on the need for
efficient use of water.

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that energy efficiency and the efficient use of
water can both be dealt with by means of condition and thus the houses are expected to
meet level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policy OE8 seeks to ensure that new development incorporates appropriate measures to
mitigate against any potential increase in the risk of flooding. The site is not within a flood
zone. A sustainable urban drainage condition is nevertheless recommended.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The site is within a well established residential area and it is considered that the occupiers
would not be adversely affected by noise or air quality, nor would the development have
any significant impact on such matters for existing residents surrounding the site.
Comments on Public Consultations

These have been addressed in the body of this report.
Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan advises that where appropriate,
new development should supplement the provision of recreation open space, facilities to
support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community, social and
education facilities through planning obligations.

Given the nature and scale of this proposal, the development only gives rise to the
requirement for a S106 education contribution of £56,346 to provide places in the primary,
secondary and post 16 education sectors. This can be secured by means of a condition to
which the applicant has agreed.

Expediency of enforcement action

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



No enforcement issues are raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other relevant planning issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The scale of the terrace and its design would match existing features and harmonise with
the character of the area. The scheme takes adequate account of its impact upon existing
trees on site. As such, the proposal would maintain and enhance the character and
appearance of the area.

The scheme would not adversely affect the amenities of surrounding residential properties
and would afford appropriate residential accommodation for future occupiers. Parking and
access arrangements are considered acceptable. It is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

PPS1: Delivering Sustainable Development.

PPS3: Housing.

London Plan (July 2011).

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



HDAS: Residential Layouts & Accessible Hillingdon.
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008.
Consultation responses.

Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



___Tq?LMEREé;&bé&§_<_

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Orenda and 68 Thirlmere Gardens
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

North Page 82

Planning Application Ref: Scale
59962/APP/2011/2101 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December

2011

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address PEMBROKE HOUSE, 5 - 9 PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Part conversion from retail/offices (Use Class A1/B1) to 6 x two-bedroom
flats and 3 x three-bedroom flats with associated parking, amenity space,
cycle store and bin store, alterations to elevations, new fenestration to upper
floors, demolition of existing external fire escape and alterations to existing
vehicular crossover.

LBH Ref Nos: 38324/APP/2011/786

Drawing Nos: 4268-7
4628-V
4628-6 Rev. A
4628-8 Rev. A
4628-9
4628-VI

Date Plans Received:  30/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 31/03/2011

Date Application Valid: 04/04/2011 04/04/2011
22/11/2011

DEFERRED ON 25th October 2011 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

This application was reported to the Council's North Planning Committee on 25 October 2011
where it was resolved to defer making a decision in order to seek amendments involving
removal of balconies and revised treatment of front/rear elevations.

Amended drawings have been received deleting all front and rear balconies from the proposal.
The main front and rear facades will be retained as existing except for the external staircase to
the rear being demolished and the windows to the third floor being made flush with the main
facades to match that of the lower levels.

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the conversion of vacant offices on the first, second
and third floors of a four-storey building to residential use, comprising 6 x two bedroom
and 3 x three bedroom flats. There is no objection in principle to their conversion to
residential use.

The scheme would not adversely affect the residential amenity of adjoining occupiers.
The development would provide 13 car parking spaces, which is considered acceptable
in this town centre location with good public transport accessibility. Secure cycle storage
would be provided.

Amenity space would be provided in the form of a shared garden area to the rear totalling
115sg.m.

It is considered that the proposal complies with relevant Council policy and approval is
recommended subject to conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83

10



APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building(s) is occupied. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 OoM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

6 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for 9 have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the approved
details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

7 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas including the marking out of parking spaces (which should include one
disabled parking bay for the residential units and four parking bays, one of which should
be a disabled bay, for the retail and office units) shall be constructed, designated and
allocated for the sole use of the occupants prior to the occupation of the development
and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (2011).

8 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

10 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

1 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)

None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans (including balconies where these
are shown to be provided) has been made available for the use of residents of the
development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained.

REASON

To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in
accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and the London Plan (2011).

OoM19

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



fPRior to developmentCoastmestiorgMdnagepmeeanhall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

13 NONSC 'Lifetime Homes' Standards

The dwelling hereby permitted shall be constructed in accordance with 'Lifetime Homes'
Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'. No development shall take
place until plans and/or details to demonstrate compliance with the standards have been
submitted to an approved in writing by the local planning authority. The development
shall thereafter be constructed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON:
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 3.8.

14 NONSC External Lighting

No external lighting shall be installed to the proposed development or its associated
curtilage and parking area without further written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the works are not detrimental to the amenities of adjoining residents in
accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

15 NONSC Education Facilities

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority detailing how improvements
to Education facilities in the vicinity of the site arising from the needs of the proposed
development will be provided. The approved means and timescale of providing the
proposed improvements shall then be implemented in accordance with the agreed
scheme.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



REASON

To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to the improvement of
Education facilities within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development,
in accordance with Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and
the Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Guidance.

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority detailing how improvements
to Public Open Space facilities in the vicinity of the site arising from the needs of the
proposed development will be provided. The approved means and timescale of providing
the proposed improvements shall then be implemented in accordance with the agreed
scheme.

REASON
To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to the improvement of
Public Open Space facilities within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed
development, in accordance with Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Guidance.

17 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, no development shall take place until details of
covered and secure facilities to be provided for the screened storage of refuse bins within
the site have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
No part of the development shall be occupied until the facilities have been provided in
accordance with the approved details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently
retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 SUS8 Electric Charging Points

Before development commences, plans and details of 1 electric vehicle charging point,
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.3
19 NONSC Deliveries

Deliveries shall not take place outside the hours of 8am and 6pm Monday to Friday,
10am to 1pm on Saturdays and not at all on Sundays, Bank Holidays and Public
Holidays.

REASON

To encourage out of hours/off peak servicing to help mitigate the site's contribution to
local congestion levels in compliance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

20 HLC5 Industrial and Commercial Development

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



The retail and office premises shall not be used except between 0700 hours and 2000
hours Mondays to Fridays, between 0800 hours and 1700 hours on Saturdays and
between 1000 hours and 1600 on Sundays and Public & Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

21 NONSC Servicing Management Plan

Prior to commencement of development details of a Servicing Management Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall
incorporate measures to minimise noise disturbance and prevent blocking of the access
road. The approved strategy shall be implemented as soon as the building is brought into
use and the strategy shall remain in place thereafter. Any changes to the strategy shall
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
In the interest of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

22 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON
To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 5.13 of the London Plan (2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments
H4 Mix of housing units
H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development
PPS3 Housing
PPG13 Transport
PPG24 Planning and Noise
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light
Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8

The applicant is advised that the proposed landscaping scheme to be acceptable must
include soft landscaping to the Pembroke Road frontage.

9

In respect of Conditions 16 and 17 you are advised that the Council considers that one
way to ensure compliance with these conditions is to enter into an agreement with the
Council to ensure the provision of additional educational and open space facilities locally
proportionate to the needs arising from the development. A sum of £8,630 towards
educational and £9,000 towards open space facilities would meet requirements.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Pembroke Road, within the Ruislip
Town Centre, but not within the primary or secondary shopping areas. The property
comprises a four storey detached building known as Pembroke House. The ground floor
has planning permission for retail use and the upper floors are within class B1 (office) use.
The first and second floors are currently vacant.

The site is bounded by housing to the north-west and north-east with Ruislip Station and

Kings Lodge flats located to the south. The main high street shops are to the west on High
Street (A4180).

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



The application site has parking to the rear accessed via a shared drive along the north
eastern boundary with No s 11-17 Pembroke House which is also owned by the applicant
and comprises a three storey flat development with car parking to the rear.

There are no significant landscape features on the site which constitute a constraint on
development.

The site is located adjacent to the Ruislip Village Conservation Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a change of use of the existing offices on the first,
second and third floors of the building to residential use, comprising 6 two-bedroom flats
and 3 three-bedroom flats. Entrance to the flats would be through an existing door and
internal staircase on the south eastern side of the building, accessed from the front of the
property, which would be exclusive to the flats.

The ground floor retail use would occupy 185sq.m with additional storage, staff space,
toilets and a kitchen totalling 36sq.m.

Management office space measuring 37sq.m would be retained at the rooftop level.
External alterations would consist of the following;

a) New facade treatment of the third floor by extending windows to be made flush with the
main facades to match the lower levels.

b) New glazed entrance to the ground floor retail unit

c) Removal of external concrete fire escape staircase

d) New shutter door to north eastern elevation to provide access for deliveries to the retail
unit.

The only internal alterations to the layout would be the removal and replacement of
internal partitions.

It is proposed to retain the ventilation plant and equipment on the roof for the purposes of
the ground floor retail unit.

A total of 13 car parking spaces are proposed including two disabled spaces. Cycle
storage for 9 cycles and a refuse storage area are proposed to the rear of the building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

15615/APP/2006/1221 Pembroke House 5 - 9 Pembroke Road Ruislip

ERECTION OF SINGLE-STOREY REAR EXTENSION TO RETAIL/STORAGE AREA, AND
CREATION OF 15 PARKING SPACES INCLUDING RAMPS FOR VEHICULAR ACCESS (
PARKING SPACES ON GROUND AND FIRST-FLOOR LEVELS)

Decision: 20-06-2006 Refused Appeal: 04-01-2007 Dismissed

15615/APP/2006/25 5-9 Pembroke House Pembroke Road Ruislip

ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION TO RETAIL AREA AND CREATION OF
28 PARKING SPACES INCLUDING RAMPS FOR VEHICULAR ACCESS (PARKING SPACES
ON TWO FLOORS (GROUND AND FIRST FLOOR LEVELS)).

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Decision: 28-02-2006 Refused

38324/APP/2002/2285 Pembroke House Pembroke Road Ruislip

ERECTION OF ADDITIONAL OFFICE SPACE AT ROOF LEVEL, NEW ROOF AND CHANGE
OF USE OF GROUND FLOOR OFFICE TO RETAIL USE

Decision: 25-04-2003  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

38324/APP/2002/2285: Erection of additional office space at roof level, new roof and
change of use of ground floor office to retail use. This was approved 25 April 2003 but has
not been implemented.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

PT1.8

PT1.16

PT1.39

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

To preserve or enhance those features of Conservation Areas which contribute to
their special architectural and visual qualities.

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BE4

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

H4 Mix of housing units

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS3 Housing

PPG13 Transport

PPG24 Planning and Noise

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

33 adjoining/nearby occupiers were consulted and three representations have been received
raising the following objections:

i) Development is detrimental to the character of the area
ii) Inadequate parking

iii) Loss of privacy

iv) Flood lighting

A petition with 25 signatures has been received objecting to the proposal.

On 24 November 2011 the adjoining/nearby occupiers were re-consulted following the submission
of amended drawings. No representations have been received.

RUISLIP RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

We are supporting local residents concerns over the above proposal for what we believe are a
number of good and relevant reasons set out herein:

a) Any alterations to Pembroke House should reflect the fact that it is adjacent to the Ruislip Village
Conservation area and enhance it and we don't consider that the present plans would achieve that.

b) In particular the elevational treatment given the long glass balconies on each floor and the bright

coloured rendering. Not only are these not in keeping with the general street scene in Pembroke
Road but would be intrusive and overdominant on the outlook from the rear of properties in

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



Brickwall Lane.

c) The loss of landscaping to the front would be detrimental to the street scene. Certainly it could
be retained (and improved) on the south east corner, in front of the residential entrance.

d) The amenity space at the rear is immediately behind the retail space and will be permanently in
the shade. Should this be placed instead adjacent to the north boundary and carefully landscaped it
might be possible to improve the appearance when viewed from Brickwall Lane.

e) Particular concerns has been raised over the proposed installation of floodlighting which at the
very least should be restricted ground floor level and be of low intensity to avoid intrusion on
adjacent properties.

Internal Consultees
TREES & LANDSCAPE

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

a) There will be no loss of landscape features as a result of the conversion. The application should
be accompanied by a hard and soft landscape scheme which seeks to maximise the potential
offered by the very limited space available.

b) The proposed block plan indicates minor amendments to the layout of the car parking and bike
storage to the front of the building. This appears to be a security risk and will be unsightly. Ideally
the bike storage should be within the building or out of public view to the rear of the building.

c) Due to the presence of shared / communal external spaces a management / maintenance plan is
required to ensure that the landscape is maintained in accordance with the landscape proposals.

No objection, subject to the above observations and conditions TL5, TL6 and TL7.
WASTE MANAGEMENT

a) | estimate the waste arising from the development to be 1,740 litres. The waste would therefore
be accommodated in a total of 2 x 1,100 bulk bins. Four are shown on the plan so this is more than
sufficient. Initially all bulk bins on site would be for residual waste; then one of these could be
exchanged for recycling at a later date.

b) The bin enclosures must be built to ensure there is at least 150 mm clearance in between the
bulk bins and the walls of storage area. The size and shape of the bin enclosures must also allow
good access to bins by residents, and if multiple bins are installed for the bins to be rotated in
between collections. The dimensions of an 1,100 litre bulk bin are shown in the table below: - 1,100
litre Eurobin Height 1,370mm, Depth 990mm and Width 1,260mm

c) Arrangements should be made for the cleansing of the bin storage area with water and
disinfectant. A hose union tap should be installed for the water supply. Drainage should be by
means of trapped gully connected to the foul sewer. The floor of the bin store area should have a
suitable fall (no greater than1:20) towards the drainage points.

d) The material used for the floor of the bin storage area should be 100 mm thick to withstand the
weight of the bulk bins.

e) The gate / door of the bin stores need to be made of either metal, hardwood, or metal clad

softwood and ideally have fire resistance of 30 minutes when tested to BS 476-22. The door frame
should be rebated into the opening. Again the doorway should allow clearance of 150 mm either

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



side of the bin when it is being moved for collection. The door(s) should have a latch or other
mechanism to hold them open when the bins are being moved in and out of the chamber.

f) The collectors should not have to cart a 1,100 litre bulk bin more than 10 metres from the point of
storage to the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard).

g) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved on should ideally be no more than
1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be smooth. If the storage area is raised
above the area where the collection vehicle parks, then a dropped kerb is needed to safely move
the bin to level of the collection vehicle.

General Points

h) If the value of the construction project is in excess of £300,000, the Site Waste

Management Plans Regulations 2008 apply. This requires a document to be produced which
explains how waste arising from the building works will be reused, recycled or otherwise handled.
This document needs to be prepared before the building work begins.

i) The client for the building work should ensure that the contractor complies with the Duty of Care
requirements, created by Section 33 and 34 of the Environmental Protection Act.

URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION

Policy HE 7.5 of the new PPS 5 states that 'Local authorities should take into account the
desirability of new development making positive contribution to the character and local
distinctiveness of the historic environment.'

The revised drawings do not incorporate the balconies originally proposed. This would be
considered an improvement and would not be detrimental to the character and appearance of the
area.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

PPS1 emphasises the role of the planning system in enabling the provision of homes and
buildings which are consistent with the principles of sustainable development. The
principle of encouraging new housing in town centre locations is also promoted in PPG13
(Transport).

Policy H4 of the UDP also seeks to encourage additional housing in town centres. The
supporting text states:

"The Council recognises the importance of residential accommodation in town centres as
a part of the overall mix of uses which is necessary to ensure their vitality and
attractiveness. Such housing offers particular advantages in terms of accessibility to town
centre facilities, employment opportunities and public transport. In order to maximise the
residential potential of town centre sites, residential development within them should
comprise predominantly one or two-bedroom units".

Saved Policy H8 states that change of use from non residential to residential will be
permitted if

(i) a satisfactory residential environment can be achieved

(i) the existing use is unlikely to meet the demand for such accommodation and

(iii) the proposal is consistent with other objectives of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



The site is located within the Ruislip Town Centre as defined in the Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies 2007 but is not positioned in a Primary or Secondary Shopping Area.
Whilst general policies are supportive of residential development in principle, this is
subject to compliance with a number of detailed criteria, including the consideration of the
loss of any existing use of the site.

In terms of the loss of the office use, at the strategic level, the London Plan seeks to
increase the level of office stock to meet the future needs of business. According to the
GLA's London Annual Office Review 2006 Hillingdon has been identified as requiring a
further 250,838sq.m of office space between 2006 and 2026. However, there are no
specific policies protecting office floor space in Ruislip, and it is not considered that the
reuse of the office floor space would harm the overall office strategic objective due to new
sites currently coming forward.

It is considered that the proposed residential use within the town centre with its reasonably
good public transport accessibility would help enhance the vitality of Ruislip Town centre.

Furthermore, the proposal would also result in the more efficient use of land, consistent
with Government policy and the London Plan. The scheme would also make a valuable
contribution to the Borough's housing stock. The proposal is therefore considered to be in
accordance with Saved Policy H8 of the UDP.

There is therefore no objection in principle to residential development on the site, subject
to the proposal satisfying other policies within the UDP.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The density of development would need to be in compliance with the density matrix Table
3.2 of the London Plan (July 2011). Taking into account local context and character, the
design principles in Chapter 7 and public transport capacity, development should optimise
housing output for different types of location within the relevant density range shown in
Table 3.2. Development proposals which compromise this policy should be resisted.

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan advises that Boroughs should take into account local
context and character, design and public transport capacity and that development should
optimise housing output for different types of location within the relevant density range
shown in Table 3.2.

The site has a PTAL of 4 and is located within a suburban setting. The London Plan
provides for a residential density between 55 - 115 u/ha at an average of 3.1 - 3.7 hr/unit
and 200-350 hr/ha. As such, based on a total site area of 0.10ha the scheme provides for
a residential density of 90 u/ha or 300 hr/ha. This complies with Policy 3.4 of the London
Plan (2011).

Policies H4 and H5 seek to ensure a practicable mix of housing units are provided within
residential schemes. One and two bedroom developments are encouraged within town
centres, while larger family units are promoted elsewhere. Two and three bedroom units
are proposed and this mix of units is considered appropriate given its location, meeting
the requirements of Policy H4 of Council's adopted Unitary Development Plan, which
encourages 2 bedroom units in town centres.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are no Listed
Buildings or Areas of Special Local Character within the vicinity. The site is located
adjacent to the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The Council's Urban

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Design/Conservation Officer has been consulted on the application and stated that the
alterations would not be considered detrimental to the street scene and appearance of the
conservation area. As such the scheme is considered to comply with Saved Policy BE4 of
the UDP.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13, seeks to ensure that new development will harmonise with the existing street
scene and will not result in a significant loss of residential amenity. Policy BE4 states that
development on the fringes of Conservation Areas will be expected to preserve or
enhance those features which contribute to their special architectural and visual qualities.
Policy HE 7.5 of the new PPS 5 states that 'Local authorities should take into account the
desirability of new development making positive contribution to the character and local
distinctiveness of the historic environment.’

The application site fronts Pembroke Road adjacent to other two and three storey
buildings. The scheme proposes mainly to retain the existing front and rear elevations with
minor material alterations to the elevations of the building for residential use. Minor
changes would include the removal of the external staircase to the rear of the building and
making the windows to the third floor flush with the main elevations to match that of the
lower levels. As such, the extension would not be considered detrimental to the street
scene and appearance of the nearby conservation area.

The Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer raises no objection to the scheme. As
such, the application is considered to accord with Policies BE4 and BE13 of the Adopted
Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007) and also with PPS5.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Saved Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 seek to ensure that new development protects the
amenities of existing dwellings in terms of sunlight, outlook and privacy.

The site is bounded by housing to the north-west and north-east with Ruislip Station and
Kings Lodge flats located to the south. The nearest residential properties on the High
Street are set some 25m from the application building and the properties to the rear on
Brickwall Lane are set some 35m to 45m away. These distances are in excess of the 21
metres set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts, designed to protect the privacy of existing residents. Given that no balconies are
now proposed and the small nature of the external alterations it is considered that the
proposal would not result in additional loss of daylight and/or sunlight to adjoining
residential properties. Similarly, there would be no loss of residential amenity by reason of
overlooking or dominance.

The proposal is considered to comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Section 4.7 of the SPD (Residential Layouts), states careful consideration should be given
in the design of the internal layout, and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities
should be provided.

Amended plans have been received showing changes to the internal layout of flats to

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



satisfy the minimum standards as required by the London Plan (July 2011). With floor
areas ranging from 72sq.m to 87sq.m, the proposed two-bed and three-bed units would
provide sufficient space to satisfy the Council's minimum standard of 63sgm to 77sq.m
and the relevant sizes required by the London Plan ranging from 70sq.m to 86sg.m.

The Council's standards for amenity space provision for flats are 25sq.m for two-bed units
and 30sq.m for three-bed units requiring a total of 240sq.m for the proposed development
as minimum. The supplementary guidance states that, in town centre locations, care
should be taken to provide some usable and reasonable private outdoor amenity space,
perhaps in the form of balconies. A shared grass amenity space is proposed to the rear of
the building measuring 115sq.m. Given the location of the site within a town centre and
the floor sizes of the proposed flats, this level of amenity space is considered acceptable
in this instance.

The development is considered to comply with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved
Policies, September 2007) and relevant design guidance.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 are concerned with traffic generation, and access to public
transport. It is considered that traffic associated with the development, such as deliveries,
can be adequately accommodated on the adjoining highway network and would be
unlikely to be prejudicial to the free flow of traffic and conditions of general highway safety
in accordance with the aims of Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved
Policies, September 2007).

Policies AM9, AM14 and AM15 are concerned with on-site parking. The site falls within an
area with a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 4. A site with a PTAL of 4 is
deemed to have good transport links. The scheme provides 13 off-street car parking
spaces, 9 allocated for the new units of accommodation and 4 allocated for the retail use
in line with the Council's Parking Standards. The existing vehicular access to the rear
would be utilised by the proposal. As such, the development would not be prejudicial to
highway and pedestrian safety and would comply with Policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the
Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007).

Amended plans have been received which show cycle parking located to the rear of the
building. A condition is recommended requiring details of the cycle store to ensure it is
secure in accordance with Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September
2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design and access issues are addressed elsewhere within this report. The,
materials and fenestration would be in keeping with the character and appearance of the
area. As such, the scheme is considered to be acceptable on design grounds.

It is also considered that the proposal would benefit from appropriate levels of security. A
condition is recommended requiring the scheme to meet Secure by Design principles.
7.12 Disabled access

The applicant has stated that the scheme will provide disabled access and level
thresholds. A condition is recommended requiring details to be submitted showing that the
scheme will meet Lifetime Home standards.

Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of Policy
3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the Council's Accessible Hillingdon SPD (January
2010).

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The proposal indicates some landscaping to the forecourt and main entrances in order to
define boundaries. The council's Trees and Landscape Officer has been consulted on the
application and states that there will be no loss of landscape features as a result of the
conversion and raised no objection to the proposal subject to conditions requesting a hard
and soft landscape scheme and a management/maintenance plan be submitted for
approval.

Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to comply with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007).
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD (Residential layouts) deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for. The Council s Waste Management Team has
been consulted on the application and stated that the waste storage proposed would be
sufficient for the development. Conditions will be placed on any approval regarding the
design of the storage area.

Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of the
Council's Accessible Hillingdon SPD (January 2010).
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The re-use of existing buildings is in itself sustainable as it makes the best use of
resources and structures which already exist. Given that the proposal is a conversion it
would not be possible to achieve a standard set out in the Code for Sustainable Homes,
which relates to new build properties only. However, it is clear that efforts have been
made through the design of the proposal to minimise carbon dioxide emissions, for
example fenestration has been carefully placed to ensure that all of the habitable rooms
within the property would benefit from ample natural light. A condition is imposed to
secure an electrical charging point.

It is therefore considered that the proposal overall would comply with the intentions of
Policy 5.3 and 5.7 the London Plan (July 2011).
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Policy OES5 of the UDP prevents the siting of noise sensitive development, such as
housing, in locations where the occupants may suffer from excessive noise or vibration.

Although the development is not located on a high street the flats would be sited above a
retail unit on an active frontage with a number of windows to habitable rooms facing the
street, whilst the rear faces the parking area and amenity space. Potential noise issues
could be addressed by noise insulation measures when converting the premises. If
approved, a suitably worded condition is recommended to ensure compliance.

Subject to this condition, it is not considered that future residents would suffer undue
noise and disturbance in accordance with Saved Policy OE5 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Policies, September 2007).
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

In terms of concerns raised by residents during the first round of consultation, points (i),
(ii) and (iii) have been addressed by the amended plans submitted. With respect to the
concern regarding the applicants reference to floodlighting it can be clarified that no
external lighting is shown on the submitted plans. A condition is imposed requiring details
of any external lighting.

7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the saved UDP is concerned with securing planning obligations to
supplement the provision of recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and
entertainment activities, and other community, social and education facilities through
planning obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies
are supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance.

The Council's S106 Officer has advised that the proposed development of 4 residential
units would necessitate an Education contribution in the sum of £8,630 and a contribution
towards improving nearby parks in the sum of £9,000 in line with the Council's
Supplementary Planning document for Planning Obligations.

The applicant has agreed to the principle of this planning obligation. Subject to a condition
attached to any approval the scheme would accord with Policy R17 of the UDP.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion it is not considered that the proposed development would be out of keeping
with the character or appearance of the surrounding area and the impact on the amenity
of adjoining properties is considered to be acceptable. A satisfactory form of
accommodation would be provided for future residents and car parking and bicycle
parking provision comply with the Council's standards.

As such, it is considered that the proposed development complies with the Hillingdon UDP
(Saved Policies, September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011) policies and approval
is recommended subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 (Transport)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 (Planning and Noise)

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS)

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Planning Obligations Strategy

Contact Officer: Jacques du Plessis Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



~-"Ruislip Station
(LT)

\\\EI Sub Sta

O

Notes LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary Pembroke House OF gg'nhli':g‘DON

H
For identification purposes only. 5 -9 Pembroke Road Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with RUISllp & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 38324/APP/201 1/786 1 1 ;250 : Y
exception to copyright. - - Ef i |
Planning Committee Date 174,

© Crown copyright and database

fights 2011 Ordnance Survey North Page 103 O;:;t;er HNILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 90 EXMOUTH ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of 1 x 4-bed dwelling into 2 x two storey 2-bed dwellings with
associated amenity space and parking involving part two storey, part single
storey rear and side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 67944/APP/2011/2742

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
10/188/15 Rev. A
10/188/14 Rev. A
10/188/12
10/188/11
10/188/13
10/188/17 Rev. A
10/188/16 Rev. B

Date Plans Received:  09/11/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/11/2011
1. SUMMARY

The proposed extensions and conversion of the property is recommended for refusal on
the grounds of adverse living conditions for future occupiers, impact on the visual
amenity of this part of Exmouth Road and poor design and layout.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 R12 Extension Over Dominant Refusal

The proposed single storey side extension, by reason of its siting, attachment to the flank
wall of the existing two storey side extension and resultant combined excessive width and
overall design with splayed alignment of the flank elevation wall and roof form, would
constitute an unsympathetic and disproportionate addition to the original house and
would be detrimental to its character, appearance and architectural composition. The
extension would detract from the visual amenities of the adjoining occupiers, the street
scene and surrounding area generally. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

2 R8 Over Intensive Devt Refusal

The floor area for one of the proposed dwellings is below the minimum required for a
two-bedroom two storey dwelling. As such the proposal would result in an over-intensive
use of the site and would be detrimental to the amenities and living conditions of future
occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London
Plan 2011 and Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is an end terraced property that is located on the east side of
Exmouth Road, on the outside of a 90 degree bend in the road. This configuration results
in irregular wedge shaped frontages for both the application site and the neighbouring
property to the south, No. 88, and in rear gardens that fan outwards to the service road
behind. Both the neighbouring end terraced properties Nos. 90 and No. 88 have
extended, leaving a gap of approximately 1.8m between them. To the rear, No. 90 has a
large detached outbuilding including double garage at the end of the garden accessed by
a gated service road. To the front is a hardstanding area for two cars within the curtilage.
The application property is attached to No. 92 Exmouth Road to the north, which has a
single storey rear extension along the shared side boundary. The street scene is
residential in character and appearance comprising two storey terraced houses. The
application site lies within the Developed Area as identified in the UDP saved policies
September 2007.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to subdivide and extend the existing four bedroomed dwelling into two, two
bedroomed dwellings with associated external amenity space and parking.

Dwelling one would be created within the existing building attached to No.92 to the North.
It would be created from blocking two internal doorways and using the existing front
entrance to the property.

Dwelling two would be created from part of the existing two storey side extension to the
building, a new first floor rear extension behind this and a new single storey extension to
the south side facing No.88. A new entrance to this dwelling would be created to the front
of the property, near the existing entrance. The single storey extension would be
chamfered to fit the wedge shape of the site and leave a side passage of approximately
1m to gain independent access to the rear garden. The flank walls of this extension would
be devoid of windows or other openings.

The new two storey extension would be 4.2m wide, to match the width of the existing two
storey extension and project 3.2m from the rear wall of the original dwelling. The eaves
height would be 5.3m to match the rest of building and the ridge of the roof would be set
down by 0.5m from the ridge of the side extension. The single storey side extension would
be set 1.5m behind the front wall of the existing two storey side extension. It would
continue the full depth of the current building and extensions to result in a building of 7.1m
at its deepest point.

No windows are proposed to the first floor flank walls of the proposed first floor extension.
All of the windows would face into the gardens at the rear.

The existing rear garden is proposed to be divided into two irregular shapes, both
permitting independant access to the gated rear service road. Parking for dwelling two is
proposed to be at the rear, where two car spaces are shown in a garage adjoining the
existing outbuilding. The rear garden division would be made at the junction of the
proposed single storey extension with that of the host dwelling, No. 1. The garden
remaining to No. 1 would be angled around by 90 degrees at the bottom to enable
independent access to the large outbuilding at the rear.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



9353/APP/2000/512 90 Exmouth Road Ruislip

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION AND A SINGLE STOREY REAR
EXTENSION

Decision: 20-04-2000 Approved

9353/APP/2010/511 90 Exmouth Road Ruislip

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension and first floor rear extension.

Decision: 05-05-2010 Refused

9353/B/92/0805 90 Exmouth Road Ruislip

Erection of a two storey side extension

Decision: 24-07-1992 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

A previous application for part two storey part single storey side/rear extension to 90
Exmouth Road was refused in May 2010 for the following reasons:

1. The two storey side extension, by reason of its siting, attachment to the flank wall of the
existing two storey side extension and resultant combined excessive width, overall design
with splayed alignment of the flank elevation wall and crown roof form, would constitute an
unsympathetic and disproportionate addition to the original house and would be
detrimental to its character, appearance and architectural composition. The extension
would detract from the visual amenities of the street scene and surrounding area,
generally. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. The part two storey and part first floor rear extension, by reason of its siting, excessive
width relative to that of the original house and crown roof design, would constitute an
unsympathetic and disproportionate addition, failing to harmonise with the proportions,
scale and form of the original house and would be detrimental to its character,
appearance and architectural composition. The extension would detract from the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, generally. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

3. The orientation of the proposed ground floor side study window adjacent to the existing
1.8m high side boundary wall would fail to provide adequate outlook to this habitable room
and would also fail to ensure that adequate light would be able to penetrate it. The
proposal would fail to afford an acceptable standard of amenity for future occupiers, who
would be reliant on artificial means to light that room during the day, and to secure the
objectives of energy conservation. As such, the application proposal is contrary to policy
BE20 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September
2007), September 2007 and the London Plan (2008) Policy 4A.3.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

26 neighbouring properties and the South Ruislip Resident's Association consulted. Four letters of
objection have been received which state the following:

1. Overlooking and loss of privacy to No. 88 and other properties to the side and rear;

2. Bulky, over-large extension;

3. Lack of car parking in the area and particularly on this corner;

4. Rear car parking unrealistic as rear service road is gated and people are much more likely to
park on the main road at the front;

5. Drainage arrangements for both dwellings are unclear.

Two ward councillors have requested that the application be brought to committee for
determination.

Thames Water Utilities: With regard to sewerage infrastructure, no objection to the planning

application. It is the responsibility of a developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground,
water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network
through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site
drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary.
Connections are not permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to
discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be
required. With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Veolia Water
Company.

Internal Consultees
Waste strategy: No Objection.

Access Officer: In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011,
Policy 3.8 (Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible
Hillingdon adopted January 2010.

As the existing dwelling house is not particularly accessible, there would be little or no merit in
applying the above policy to the proposed conversion. It is therefore suggested that the above
policy is not applied.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is within the developed area as identified in the UDP saved policies

September 2007 and therefore the principle of new residential development is acceptable

subject to compliance with the Saved Policies of the UDP, September 2007 and the

London Plan, 2011 and the local context, which are considered elsewhere in this report.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed first floor rear extension complies with the Supplementary Planning
Document in terms of its size and design. However, the proposed single storey side
extension is by reason of its size, scale, height, bulk and wedge shaped configuration
combined with the existing two storey extension would would appear unduly bulky and be
an awkward feature in the streetscene. The width of the existing and proposed extensions
would be well over two-thirds of the original house width and as such is contrary to
paragraph 5.10 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions. Furthermore, the splayed alignment
of the flank wall of the side extension would not harmonise with the appearance of the
original house. Extensions of this shape are not a feature of the area. The flat topped
finish of the extension would be more visible than most because of the high visibility when
travelling up the street and towards the corner which at the moment offers a pleasant gap
between otherwise dense frontages. The side extension would therefore constitute an
unsympathetic, disproportionate and incongruous addition to the original house and would
be detrimental to its character, appearance and architectural composition and would be
detrimental to the visual amenity of the street scene and surrounding area generally.
Thus, the proposed single storey side/rear extension is considered to be unacceptable

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



and contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The siting of the proposed rear and side extensions are considered to be far enough away
from No.92 not to cause adverse affect through loss of light or overshadowing and the
rear two storey extension would not breach a 45 degree line of sight from any habitable
room windows on the adjoining properties.

The proposed two storey extension would be 30m from the rear of properties behind the
application site in Queens Walk and Melthorne Drive. This would exceed the minimum
privacy distance of 21m and this element is therefore considered to be acceptable. There
are also no windows prioposed which would result in the overlooking of adjoining
properties.

Thus, the proposal is considered to comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The living conditions for future occupiers are considered to be compromised through the
smaller units created.

The internal floor area of the proposed two new dwellings, is approximately 75m2 and
86.86m2 each. The current London Plan 2011 has specific size standards, stating a
minimum floor space requirement of 83m2 for a two storey, two bedroom dwelling. Thus,
one of the proposed units is below this required standard and is considered to be
unacceptable and contrary to Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan 2011.

The garden sizes, at 149m2 and 130m2, exceed the recommended sizes within the
HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD of 40m2 for each property and accordingly would comply
with policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007) and the requirements of the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the
development would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal makes adequate car parking provision in accordance with the Council's
adopted standards and complies with the Council's adopted policies in particular policy
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies September 2007.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

This is covered in Section 7.03.
7.12 Disabled access

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy
3.8 (Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible
Hillingdon adopted January 2010.

As the existing dwelling house is not particularly accessible, the Access Officer considers

that there would be little or no merit in applying the above policy to the proposed
conversion. It is therefore suggested that the above policy is not applied and the proposal

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



considered to be acceptable.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The neighbour objections are responded to in the main report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without

discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal, due to the size, siting, scale, bulk and design of the single storey side/rear
extension would result in a development which is considered to have an unacceptable
impact on the character of the existing property and the visual amenities of the area. The
proposal also results in the provision of a sub-standard unit in terms of size to the
detriment of living conditions for current and future occupiers. The proposal therefore
conflicts with the Policies of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007), and the London Plan (2011) and is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
London Plan (2011)

HDAS: Residential Layouts.

HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Contact Officer: Clare Wright Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



O

&

S
.
‘

‘
/‘;ij\f’,,

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Land forming part of
90 Exmouth Road
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67944/APP/2011/2742 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

NorthPage 113

December

2011

FILLINGDON

NNNNNN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE HALLMARKS 146 FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Change use from Class A2 (Financial and Professional Services) to Class D1
(Non-Residential Institutions) for use as a Education Institute.

LBH Ref Nos: 3016/APP/2010/2159

Drawing Nos: 2166-01
2166-02
Design & Access Statement
2166-03A
Transport Statement (March 2011)
Green Travel Plan (March 2011)

Date Plans Received:  13/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 13/09/2010
Date Application Valid: 28/09/2010 20/12/2010
29/03/2011

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of a 3 storey office building to an
educational training centre with associated parking. No external alterations are proposed
and the use has already commenced.

The application fails to demonstrate that the proposal would not harm highway and
pedestrian safety and would provide sufficient amenities for wheelchair users.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to provide adequate information to demonstrate that it does not result
in an increase in on street demand for parking in surrounding streets to the detriment of
highway and pedestrian safety. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies AM7(ii) and
AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The provision of parking for employees does not encourage the use of sustainable travel
modes by staff and is contrary to the submitted travel plan. The proposal therefore fails
to meet sustainability objectives, contrary to policy AM9 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to provide adequate facilities for people with disabilities contrary to
policy R16 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007), the London Plan Policies 3.8 and 7.2 and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of Field End Road and comprises a
detached 3 storey building previously used for offices within class A2, however, it is now in
use for educational purposes, the subject of this application. To the north lies The Manor
Public House, to the south lies 148-150 Field End Road, an office building, and to the rear
lies the rear garden of 26 Crescent Gardens. The street scene is commercial in character
and appearance and the application site lies within the developed area as identified in the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Retrospective planning permission is sought for the change of use from class A2 to an
educational training centre, within class D1. The applicant has advised that the centre
provides Health & Safety, ITC and development training workshops. The applicant also
advises that there will be up to 30 people on the premises at any one time, however, the
submitted plans show that the first and second floor conference rooms will provide some
194 student places excluding staff.

The submitted plans show that the ground floor will provide a reception area with staff
facilities, such as a general office and staff rooms. The first floor will provide 3 conference
rooms providing 99 student spaces, WC facilities and 3 unidentified rooms. The second
floor would provide the same, but 2 unidentified rooms are shown.

The submitted block plan shows 4 off-street parking spaces in the front forecourt including

1 disabled space, while 21 spaces are shown at rear including 2 disabled spaces. 30 cycle
parking stands are also proposed at the rear. The applicant has advised that the off-street

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



space will be for staff and students.

No external alterations are proposed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There are no relevent planning decisions.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

31 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. No objections have been received however a
comment has been received advising that the use has commenced.

Eastcote Residents' Association:

Whilst there is no objection in principle to the change of use of this building, there is scant
information in some areas, and the disabled access is not satisfactory.

-It is stated that there are 30 parking spaces for this building, but there is no drawing to show these
spaces, nor the access to these spaces;

- There is no provision for bicycle storage;

- Any proposed provision for bin stores is not shown, nor is access for refuse collection vehicles.

- It is states that it is not possible to make the entrance steps to the building suitable for disabled
and wheelchair users, although there are lifts inside the building. This needs to be looked at again,
and a fully accessible entrance provided,;

- The SPD Accessible Hillingdon states that a wheelchair accessible WC should be no more than
40m away at a given point in the building. Where a platform lift is used vertical travel to toilet

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



accommodation is limit to one storey. It is not clear from the documents whether the proposal is a
platform lift or not. The needs to be looked at very carefully, and preferably more disabled WCs
added to the upper floors.

- Please can this application be drawn to the attention of Hillingdon Accessibility Officer

Hopefully, these questions can be answered and alterations carried out before permission is
granted.

Ward Councillor: Requests that this application is reported to the planning committee for
determination.

Internal Consultees
Highways:

It appears that the applicant's agent has not fully understood our requirements, hence the
piecemeal information provided on the revised plan and transport note. My comments are based on
the previous comments and submitted amendments:

As per the design and access statement submitted with the application, there are 6 existing car
parking spaces at the front and 30 car parking spaces at the rear of the application site. The car
parking spaces at the front are proposed for disabled persons and visitors, and the rear spaces are
proposed for staff and students.

The applicant should be requested to submit the existing car parking layout showing the above
number of car parking spaces. A standard car parking bay with a 6 metre turning space is 2.4m
wide x 4.8m long (the bay width may be increased and the turning space reduced depending on the
car parking layout). A standard disabled bay is 3.6m wide x 4.8m long.

The parking spaces should be independently accessible, however some tandem staff parking may
be acceptable. The applicant should justify the adequacy of the car parking spaces to meet the
operational needs of the development.

The Council's minimum cycle parking standards for D1 (Adult Learning) use class stipulate 1 space
per 25sgm. The proposals do not include any cycle parking spaces, which is contrary to the Council
S requirements.

30 full time members of staff are proposed and the submitted drawing shows space for 194 people
in the premises in addition to the staff. An assessment of the parking and traffic aspects should be
submitted.

Further comments will be made upon receipt of the above information.
Comments on submitted information:

The revised parking drawing shows a more realistic parking arrangement, 4 front and 21 rear
parking spaces. Although not all the spaces have the layout in accordance with the Council's
requirements, given that this is the existing arrangement (as per the agent) and no changes are
proposed, there is no issues raised on the layout.

As per the transport note, the parking spaces are surplus to requirements and it is expected that
many will remain empty as a lot of staff are expected to travel by way of public transport and staff
work in shift patterns. It is therefore considered that in order to maximise the use of the car parking
spaces and to reduce the parking pressure associated with this use in the surrounding area, the
available car parking spaces should be proportionally allocated to staff and students. Furthermore,

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



the allocation of all the rear car parking spaces to staff would not encourage the use of sustainable
modes of travel and would fail to provide car parking for any disabled students. A Travel Plan
should be submitted.

The applicant should first calculate the number of cycle parking spaces required for the proposed
used based on the Council's standards. The number of requisite cycle parking spaces should be
provided along with covered cycle parking layout showing the cycle parking spaces that can be
accommodated within the proposed cycle parking area.

An assessment of the parking and traffic aspects has not been submitted. At the very least,
information regarding a reasonable estimate (based on other examples, details required) of the
number of staff and students to be at the premises at one time and the number of classrooms to be
in use at one time should be provided.

Comments on revised transport Statement and General Travel plan dated March 2011:

Revised Transport statement is in response to comments previously made by highway officer,
indicates that there will be a maximum of 100 students per session with maximum of 2 sessions per
day, whereas the total capacity of education centre is 240 as stated in the transport statement or
194 as shown in the plan.

The transport statement therefore fails to address transport issues related to the total capacity of
the teaching establishment.

As per transport note, proposed maximum number of staff including teaching, admin etc, is twenty
and existing 21 parking spaces at the rear are to be allocated to the employees. Allocation of rear
car parking spaces to staff would not encourage the use of sustainable travel modes by staff and is
contrary to the submitted travel plan. Furthermore, as an adult education centre, practically some
students could choose to travel by car rather than using public transport which will have an adverse
effect on parking within the vicinity of the education centre.

As previously stated:

"the parking spaces are surplus to requirements and it is expected that many will remain empty as
a lot of staff are expected to travel by way of public transport and staff work in shift patterns. It is
therefore considered that in order to maximise the use of the car parking spaces and to reduce the
parking pressure associated with this use in the surrounding area, the available car parking spaces
should be proportionally allocated to staff and students."

The applicant should therefore either:

1) provide a detailed robust traffic statement addressing the applicant's proposal for 240 places.

2) in the absence of information, we are unable to assess the transportation aspect of the
application and therefore the application should be withdrawn as if permitted it could be contrary to
Council policies AM7 (ii) and AM14.

Environmental Protection Unit:

No objections subject to conditions relating to Hours of operation and deliveries and waste
collection, plant and equipment, and a restriction on the use of the premises.

Access Officer:

The following observations are based on a site visit and desk-based assessment of existing and
proposed plans is submitted.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



A well-designed environment greatly assists with developing policies, practices and procedures that
encourage inclusion of disabled people and reduce the possibility of inadvertent discrimination.

1. Accessible parking bays should be available and a minimum of 4.8m x 2.4m and otherwise
marked and signed in accordance with BS 8300.

2. The existing entrance ramp should be fitted with handrails and guardrails as the existing
entrance arrangements are considered hazardous and not conducive to the principles of access
and inclusion.

3. To assist blind and visually impaired people to gain convenient and safe access into the building,
the existing steps should be fitted with appropriate step nosings that contrast in luminance.with the
stair treads. Crucially, retrofitted nosings must be flush, or otherwise appropriately designed, not to
be a trip hazard.

4. The presence of a glass door should be made apparent with permanent strips on the glass
(manifestation), contrasting in colour and luminance with the background seen through the glass in
all light conditions. The edges of a glass door should also be apparent when the door is open. If a
glass door is adjacent to, or is incorporated within a fully glazed wall, the door and wall should be
clearly differentiated from one another, with the door more prominent.

5. Part of all reception desks should be provided at a height of 750-800mm.

6. An assisted listening device, i.e. infra-red or induction loop system, should be fitted to serve all
reception areas.

7. Seating of varying heights should be provided and sited within close proximity to the reception,
as appropriate.

8. All signage for directions, services or facilities should be provided in a colour contrasting with the
background. Signage and lighting levels should be consistent throughout the building and care
taken to avoid sudden changes in levels.

9. Internal door widths should provide a minimum clear opening width of 800 mm to facilitate
adequate access for wheelchair users. Internal doors should also have 300 mm unobstructed
space to the side of the leading edge.

10. Internal doors should be held open using fire alarm activated magnetic closers whilst the
building is in use.

11. Signs indicating the location of an accessible lift should be provided in a location that is clearly
visible from the building entrance.

12. The principles of access and inclusion should be carried through to all teaching and 'backstage'
staff areas to promote employment opportunities for disabled people. Similarly, resting facilities
should also be fully accessible.

13. Contrary to the information within the Design & Access Statement there is no accessible toilet
on the proposed ground floor plan. The building alterations associated with the change of use
application do not include an accessible toilet facility that would cater for wheelchair users in
accordance with BS 8300:2009. This lack of provision alone could prevent a disabled person from
partaking and, given that change of use application would involve building alterations, at least one
accessible toilet should be required as part of any planning approval.

14. The accessible WC facilities throughout the college should be signed either Accessible WC or

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



Unisex. Alternatively, a wheelchair symbol and the use of the words Ladies and Gentlemen or
Unisex would be acceptable.

15. Whilst the classroom layout may be for illustrative purposes, it should be noted that such a
layout would be unwelcoming to wheelchair users. Wheelchair users should be facilitated to gain
unhindered access to all teaching environments, and empowered to interact with their peers on an
equal basis, without potential embarrassment whilst classrooms are re-organised. Cabling and
sockets for IT equipment etc, are likely to be installed when partitions are installed, making it
difficult or impossible to alter the layouts at a later date. It is therefore imperative to design, at this
stage, a layout conducive to access and inclusion principles.

16. Alarm system should be designed to allow deaf people to be aware of an activation. Such
provisions could include visual fire alarm activation devices, and/or a vibrating paging system linked
to the alarm control panel.

17. Consideration should be given to ensure that arrangements exist to provide adequate means of
escape for all, including wheelchair users. Fire exits should incorporate a suitably level threshold
and should open onto a suitable level area.

18. A refuge area should be provided that is suitably sized and arranged to facilitate
maneuverability by wheelchair users (Refer to BS 9999: 2008). Refuge areas must be adequately
signed and accessible communication points should also be provided in the refuge areas.

19. An evacuation plan should be drawn up to ensure that those unable to use stairs can be sure of
escape.

NB: The applicant is reminded of the duties set out in the Disability Discrimination Act 1995, with
regard to employment and service provision. Whilst an employer s duty to make reasonable
adjustment is owed to an individual employee or job applicant, the responsibility of service
providers is to disabled people at large, and the duty is anticipatory. The failure to take reasonable
steps at this stage to facilitate access will therefore count against the service provider, if/when
challenged by a disabled person. It is therefore recommended that the applicant takes full
advantage of the opportunity that this development offers, to improve the accessibility of the
premises to people with mobility and sensory impairments.

Conclusion: unacceptable

Further details should be submitted which include the above observations and/or details, as
appropriate, submitted as part of a revised Design & Access Statement.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

There are no policies in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) that protect the loss of class A2 uses. As such, the use is acceptable in
principle, subject to compliance with other policies in the Plan.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

The Environmental Protection Officer has raised no objections to the use subject to
conditions that would minimise noise and disturbance to nearby residential properties.
This is further addressed below.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There are no external alterations proposed and therefore, the proposal does not harm the
appearance of the street scene.
Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties lie above the commercial units on the opposite side of
the road and to the rear in Crescent Gardens. The use is contained within the building and
therefore does not have a detrimental impact on the residential amenities of nearby
properties, in terms of noise or disturbance. The proposal complies with policy OE1 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application is supported by a Transport Statement and Green Travel Plan, both of
which have been assessed by the Council's Highways Officer.

The assessment has highlighted some inconsistencies in the submitted information and is
not considered to fully address the Council's concerns. In particular, the revised Transport
Assessment indicates that there will be a maximum of 100 students per session with a
maximum of 2 sessions per day. However, the submitted plans indicate that there is
capacity within the classrooms to cater for some 194 students. The revised transport
statement therefore fails to address transport issues related to the total capacity of the
teaching establishment.

The proposed maximum number of staff including teaching, admin etc, is twenty and
existing 21 parking spaces at the rear are to be allocated to employees. Allocation of rear
car parking spaces to staff would not encourage the use of sustainable travel modes by
staff and is contrary to the submitted Travel Plan. Furthermore, as an adult education
centre, practically some students could choose to travel by car rather than using public
transport which will have an adverse effect on parking within the vicinity of the education
centre.

It is therefore considered that the planning application fails to demonstrate that the
proposal will not result in additional on street parking to the detriment of highway and
pedestrian and does not comply with sustainability objectives, contrary to policies AM7 (ii),
AM9 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

The Access Officer considers that the building is not fully accessible for wheelchair users.
In particular, there is no accessible toilet on the proposed ground floor plan. The building
alterations associated with the change of use does not include an accessible toilet facility
that would cater for wheelchair users in accordance with BS 8300:2009. This lack of
provision alone could prevent a disabled person from partaking and, given that change of
use application would involve building alterations, at least one accessible toilet should be
required as part of any planning approval.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Furthermore, whilst the classroom layout may be for illustrative purposes, it should be
noted that such a layout would be unwelcoming to wheelchair users. Wheelchair users
should be facilitated to gain unhindered access to all teaching environments, and
empowered to interact with their peers on an equal basis, without potential
embarrassment whilst classrooms are re-organised. Cabling and sockets for IT equipment
etc, are likely to be installed when partitions are installed, making it difficult or impossible
to alter the layouts at a later date. It is therefore imperative to design, at this stage, a
layout conducive to access and inclusion principles.

It is therefore considered that the proposal does not provide sufficient amenities of
wheelchair users, contrary to policy R16 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), to London Plan Policies 3.8 and 7.2 and to the
adopted Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon.

Disabled access

The building has an existing entrance ramp, which allows access for wheelchair users.
Subject to the installation of handrails, it would become accessible for all people with
disabilities. This could be secured by way of a suitably worded planning condition, should
planning permission be granted. However, in terms of its usability by disabled persons the
application is recommened for refusal, as set out above.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

No details of refuse storage have been submitted. However, this could be secured by way
of a suitably worded planning condition, should planning permission be granted.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The third party comments have been addressed in this report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The use has commenced and as permission has not been granted, if this application is
refused then the matter will be further investigated, prior to the submission of an
enforcement report to your committee.

Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the development fails to comply with the
aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007), this application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
London Plan 2011

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



- -mm

'
'
'
|
'
'
|
'
'
|
'
.

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Eastcote

The Hallmarks
146 Field End Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 125

Planning Application Ref: Scale
3016/APP/2010/2159 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December

2011

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 22 CRANBOURNE ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey side/rear extension involving alterations to front.

LBH Ref Nos: 64691/APP/2011/2064

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
C12830-100
C12830-101 Rev. C

Date Plans Received:  22/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 23/08/2011
Date Application Valid: 22/08/2011 08/11/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The site is located on the south side of Cranbourne Road and comprises of a two storey
semi-detached property. This section of the Cranbourne Road rises steeply to the north-
west, with the application property sited approximately 400mm above No. 20 Cranbourne
Road. The dwelling itself sits slightly above the ground level of the driveway, and the front
entrance to the dwelling is raised. The front of the property is part garden/hard surfaced
with space for one vehicle.

Along the south-eastern boundary, the property has a 2.1m gap separating the flank wall
of the dwelling from the adjoining property at No.20 Cranbourne Road. To the rear of the
site, situated along this boundary, there is an existing detached garage which is used for
domestic storage. The property has no other existing extension or buildings within the
curtilage of the site. A raised garden area extends 20m in depth to the rear south western
boundary abutting the rear gardens of Nos. 18 and 20 Lincoln Road.

The adjacent property, No.20 Cranbourne Road is a detached dwelling with an existing
attached garage to the side and no existing extension to the rear. The ground level to the
rear of this property is approximately 750mm below the application site.

Directly north-west of the site lies No. 24 Cranbourne Road, the adjoining semi-detached
dwelling which is on a higher level that the application site. This property has an existing
single storey rear extension set in from the boundary of the application site.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising detached and

semi-detached properties. The application site lies within the Developed Area as identified
in the saved UDP, September 2007.

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission to construct a single storey side and rear extension.
This is a revised application on a previous planning permission granted in 2008
(64691/APP/2008/1999) for a side extension.

The plans have been amended during the course of the application to bring in both the
side and rear elements from the neighbouring boundary of No.20 Cranbourne Road. The
proposed side extension would now be set in 0.35m from the common boundary with
No.20 Cranbourne Road than what was previously approved. It would be in line with the
main front and rear walls of the dwelling and would measure 1.65m in width, protruding
7.4m back along the depth of the dwelling.

It would have a similar finish to the previous approved scheme consisting of a flat roof
measuring 3.5m from the lower ground level with a dummy pitch element to the front with
a maximum height of 4.5m.

To the rear, the amended plans received have omitted a side element and would now
appear in line with the original flank wall of the dwelling. The rear extension would extend
the full width of the original dwelling (6.7m), projecting 3.6m into the rear garden and
would have a flat roof finish with a maximum height of 2.8m from the existing ground level.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
64691/APP/2008/1999 22 Cranbourne Road Northwood

Single storey side/rear extension.

Decision Date: 10-10-2008 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

As indicated, planning permission was granted in August 2008(64691/APP/2008/1999) for
a side extension. With the exception of the 0.35m set in from the side boundary with of
No.20 Cranbourne Road, the current side extension proposed is identical in design and
appearance to the originally approved side element. The proposed rear extension was not
a part of the original scheme.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

12 surrounding neighbours as well as Northwood Hills Residents Association have been
consulted. One representation has been received raising the following concerns.

i) The proposed side extension is over dominant with regard to the adjoining property. It is
out of character with the surrounding environment causing a terrace effect. It would
effectively change the status of the property from detached.

ii) This would give rise to additional noise and privacy issues.

iii) The rear extension would have a significant bearing on natural daylight into my dining
room.

iv) The planning application makes no mention of the following points which are required
to make an informed decision:

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



a) What is the gap currently proposed between the properties?

b) What effect will the development have on the existing outbuilding (garage)?

v) Concerns regarding potential structural damage to the neighbours dwelling from the
proposed development.

vi) Maintenance issues of the boundary. The neighbouring property would lose access to
existing externally fixed wiring. The neighbouring property would be unable to access the
eaves above the highest point of the extension. The close proximity of the two walls would
give rise to actual and potential construction issues as details Damp, Dry Rot and Fires.

Northwood Hills Residents Association

This proposed development will disrupt the character of the Road and will in effect give
the perception that the detached property next door is a terraced property.

The application does not also take into account that Cranbourne Road is built on a slope,
the land levels vary greatly, and as such any development would dwarf the next door

property.

There is also concern that foundation work for the proposed development could adversely
impact the foundation of the next door which are built on clay. Heave and subsidence are
a common factor in the area. A full survey should be requested. We ask that this
application in the current form be refused.

Officers Comments: Since these comments have been submitted, amended plans
received have set the extension in 0.35m from the boundary. The maintenance of the
boundary and potential structural damage is not a planning matter but a civil matter
between the two neighbouring parties. Any planning permission granted would need to
abide by other legislation including building control and the Party Wall Act. The remaining
issues raised are addressed in the main report.

Ward Councillor: Has requested that the application be considered by the North Planning
Committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



planting and landscaping in development proposals.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, on the street scene and surrounding area, on
residential amenity, provision of private amenity space and car parking.

With regard to the side extension, the principal of this element has already been accepted
by the previous planning approval in 2008 (64691/APP/2008/1999) and circumstances
and policy have not changed in the intervening period to suggest that the application
should be refused given that the scheme is almost similar in design with the exception of
the set in from the boundary. The amended plans, setting the footprint in 0.35m from the
boundary would mean that the proposal (with exception to the neighbours flank chimney
breast) would no longer be set up to the boundary with No.20 Cranbourne Road. This
would now comply with para 3.9 of the Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS:
Residential Extensions. It would reduce the visual impact on the street and would allow
sufficient gap for guttering and foundations without encroachment on to the adjoining

property.

The previous planning assessment determined that the side extension was acceptable as
it would generally conform with the SPD. The side element would be approximately a third
of the width of the original dwelling. Although it would be taller with the dummy pitch roof
sitting just below the first floor windows, its design and detailing would respect that of the
main house. The dummy pitch roof would allow the side element to integrate with the roof
pitch of the main house and given the slope and difference in levels, it would not appear
an overly dominant feature. Overall, it is considered that the proposed side extension
would be sub-ordinate to the main house, and that it would not dominate the house or the
streetscene, nor unduly unbalance the semi-detached pair of houses.

Similarly, the single storey rear element would appear subordinate to the main dwelling.
The proposed flank wall would maintain a 2.1m gap from the boundary with No.20
Cranbourne, which is set some 750mm lower than the application site. The proposed
width, depth and height would not cause a detrimental impact on the appearance of the
dwelling and generally conforms to Section 3 of the Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions.

As such, it is considered that the proposal would appear sub-ordinate to the main
house,and that it would not dominate the house or the street scene and therefore would
be in compliance with policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and sections 3.0 and 4.0 of the
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS): Residential Extensions.

With regard to the impact on adjoining properties, it is considered that the proposal would
not cause any adverse effect on their amenity. As noted, the gap of 0.35m to the side
would not lead to any encroachment onto the neighbours land. The single storey rear
extension would be 3.6m deep, complying with the HDAS guidance for semi-detached
properties. Given that the flank wall of the extension would be set in 2.1m from the
boundary, it would reduce any dominance the extension would have on the occupiers of

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



No. 20 Cranbourne Road and there would be no loss of light into the neighbours dining
room.

With regard to privacy, there would be no additional windows in the flank wall of the
proposal. A condition is recommended limiting any new windows facing onto No. 20
Cranbourne Road.

There would be no detrimental impact on the occupiers of No. 24 Cranbourne Road. The
rear extension would be approximately 2.8m in height, however, due to the higher level of
No.24 Cranbourne Road, it would be slightly above (0.3m) the existing fence. There would
be no loss of outlook, privacy or light, nor any overshadowing or visual intrusion on to the
attached property. As such, the application proposal would not represent an
unneighbourly form of development and in this respect would be in compliance with
policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies, September 2007) and sections 3.0 and 4.0 of the Hillingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

Over 100sq. metres of private amenity space would be retained, and there would be no
reduction in off road parking than what is currently present. Therefore the proposal is in
accordance with policies BE23 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 20
Cranbourne Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HH-RPD4 Prevention of Balconies / Roof Gardens

The roof area of the extension hereby permitted shall not be used as a balcony, roof
garden or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Eoin Concannon Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



N N
& . '.80.8m".
N <

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

22 Cranbourne Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64691/APP/2011/2064 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December
136
NorthPage 2011

LONDON




Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

20th December 2011

FHILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 39 HIGHFIELD DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Demolition of existing property and ther erection of a two storey, with rooms
in roofspace, six bedroom detached dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 67201/APP/2010/1803

Date Plans Received: = 03/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 03/08/2010
Date Application Valid: 29/09/2010 29/09/2010
29/09/2011

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 144



002:1 8 004:1 a1 010z OnY
s 1 oNfaq anq

MV8 018N X3S3T1aaIN

ISNOHONITIAMA WYHNIXOI
ANIWIOV1d3 40 NOILOINI 3ARA AT3I4HOIH 68
Bumuq apuLqof

A3IANNS ONLLSIX3 ONRMIA ¥ AN

s wapy

SELSH8 9960 PL OHLGTS i
ss0x) spitiag) DAHCT iR o ddvwy Apurs,

suswidopasgy 3 Buruulg umoy,

SHLVIDOSSY NNVIA

Vi

NOILYATT3 Hv3Y

NOILYA3T3 INOYA

NOILYA313 3IS

NOILYATT3 3AIS

HE H
BH M B

NOOHa3g

m

HH HHHH

N Z 7

NOOHHLYE

00ya3g

Wooua3g

39vdv9

JONNO1

I —

TIVH

/\\

P

L
00z-+

ONINIG

N3HOLIM

00K+
J

0

L) EALLRLANN LLRLAARR) LAY RAAAR AR ERALRARALY ARARR ALY
€

TTTT ‘\‘H
L

At

sano

I3 0

¥

9

( ‘\ TTTTTT ‘\ TTTT H‘\ TTTTT
1




0044 V2o 010z OnY
s | oNfaq anq

MV8 018N X3S3T1aaIN

ISNOHONITIAMA WYHNIXOI
ANIWIOV1d3 40 NOILOINI 3ARA AT3I4HOIH 68
Bumuq apiL gof

SNOLLVAT3 8 SNV1d ONRMIA ¥ AN

Wi

i

£6L5¥8 956L0 ‘PL OHL TS

;smﬁmwﬁﬁwwg@
SHLVIDOSSV NNVIN

NooHa38

NOOHa38

NooHa3a

Ty

S

Uz

INOOBQ38 H3LSYW

otz

NV1d 40074 LSHI4

[x

NOILVA3T3 INOHA

G268

0098

=

ED]

-

[T,

| O
; / \
Kz g =
INOOY AL o
3NN0T
TIVH
INg 3TI08/ALILLN
== pr772/222
NaHOLM INOOY BNIATI
B
ONINIG =
Jprrzing H | L
NV1d H00T4 ANNOYD

ae 146

Pa

001-1}
' 0
¥

?

£

L 9 S

LR AR A LA L R R L |
j

8

00z:+ Sans
(13 (3 8 9 ¥ I3 0

1

‘\ TTTTTT ‘IIH T H‘\ H\HH'HHHHI“ TTTTT \‘\H HH‘ TTTT \‘\‘HHHH\‘

{91
s




0044 veo 010z OnY
s oNfaq anq

MV8 018N X3S3T1aaIN

3SNOHONITIIMA WVHNIMOI
ANIW3DV1d3¥ 40 NOLLOTHI 3AINA GT3IHHOIH 68
aang anut ol

SNOLLVATT3 ® SNV1d ONRIA ¥ 3N

s | wn |

I I

£6L5¥8 956L0 ‘PL OHL TS

SHLVIDOSSV NNVIN

NOILVAF 13 4v3d

I INOOY 1S3N9
[ [ ]

, pasai i ; | I L |

| I INOOY SINYD

NOILYAIT3 3AIS

Dﬂlil}
9 S 14 £ 1 3 0
J

L) EALLRLANN LLRLAARR) LAY RAAAR AR ERALRARALY ARARR ALY

L

‘HH“HH

8

P age 147
Sanan

L
00z-+

0

I3

i
LIl

¥

9

8

oL

(13

1

ALY LALLAARRN ALY LRRRAARRN AR AR ARRARLARY AR AR

9




0044 vio 010z OnY
ana

MV8 018N X3S3T1aaIN

3SNOHONITIIMA WVHNIMOI
ANIW3DV1d3¥ 40 NOLLOTHI 3AINA GT3IHHOIH 68
aang anut ol

AZANNS ONILSIXT ONRIA ¥ 3N

smea | wn |

£6L5¥8 956L0 ‘PL OHL TS

SHLVIDOSSV NNVIN

669

4 118 /

0Gc -1 9Jeas
NV1d NOILYOOT

G015

00k

LR AR A LA L R R L |

8

D g
: sano (

002+

‘\ TTTTTT ‘1 TTTT H‘\ TTTTTTTITTT H\‘ TTTTT \‘H\ HH‘ TTTTTT \‘H TTT ‘

0

3

14

€

j

S

9

L

0

I3

¥

9

oL

(13

1

9

A




Playground

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

39 Highfield Drive,
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67201/APP/2010/1803 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September
P 14
North Page 149 2011

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 47 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 4-bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement

with associated amenity space and parking, involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 18371/APP/2011/2505

Date Plans Received: 13/10/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/10/2011

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



Lok BivL Lrgo0z
uosmel _ou Bumeip ou slosd siep
an ov 8N LY®00L:
POX0%0 umeip _wayuoie gof oje0s

NVd 3UIS ONLLSIX3
‘om Bume:p

Z12 9¥H JOOMHLHON
‘AYM 0OOM 38d0O ¥
o

73417V s
sueqy 15 I HOAKOH 121

WouaBeuey oafoig BUENNSU0 Buuuelg uBeq e

sdijliyd eyug

NOILYOITddY ONINNVY1d

35eis Bumeip

"ATALVIGININI LOILIHONY

0L SAIONVJINOSIA 1TV LHOdIH
3LIS NO SNOISN3WIa

TV %O3HO LSNIW HOLOVHINOD
"ONIMY¥A SIHL WO¥4 3TVOS LON 0

£
5
z
L
§

505

4& wist
3
8| G
2) sseib
L il =
50
.% ;
g6+
‘,o(;,,
foin

[ ) %926
"
D

ssess

et

Poq qnuys

wey

&

9815
1090 39U Yulureyo

w090 W 00Uy YuureyY

peq qnus

Poq s

9

et

dn

we

I e—

WS W MLNUT g

8

+ozes

rest

sqeis Buiaed 21219u00

oot

Buip|ing pesepuey

&

Buipiing ¥ou1q

Ly'ON

Buipiing ¥o1q

00L:'L NVId 3LIS ONILSIX3

W

Lo ovve
o
\ ssu g
L oS we. |\ ke
is%6 - L e 3 2
oy i % H 3
% og
- 38
=S
BN
evzn
waw N
Heol 3
~—
0t m
i tle @
svuisy ﬁ" o
wu
wngis
s
" 8
J B 3
‘ >

sewiey

SN

n
;
]
=
%
N
2y Asepunog pewnsse I

| 0
/. *k
C
s S oS
s
-
o
S
AYM AOOM 3Sd0D

soes
3
o5

108 o9
o
ZwT e
Bl

szes

e o9




SAY.
po¥oow

80} BLvL 1160k
oubumep __ousiox amp

Q,m ms_:u@oc:
umep _oomose aof owos

NVd 3L 03S0dOHd
o Bumesn

212 9YH QOOMHLHON
'AVM QOOM 3Sd00 v
‘om voloxd

A
<l

e s udegpicBop

suRa 15 ‘I [9AKoH 26}

j WowoBeuen poloid SWESUD Buuuelg uBiseq SMBAY

sdijjiyd eyug

AHVNININZHd

o661 Bumesp

o5

w090 14 soue) e

4

/

"ONIMVHA SIHL WO¥H 3T¥OS LON 0a

“AT3LYIGIWII LOILIHONY

OL SIIONVAIHOSIA TIV L¥OdIY
“31IS NO SNOISNaWIQ

11V 303HO LSNW HOLOVHINOD

st

osiet

st

wwt

13A3TN3HVD
oNLLSIX3

w
NOILO3S

Buipiing posopual

00L:L NVd 31IS d3sOd0Odd

a8
NOLLO3S

sseib

v
"

§

£
v

@
v

+
w5es

VAUV ALHOHLNY
001 0L Lo3rans

Hfoa oquowiod srom
ONIdVOSANY1 QHVH \ Bued 000G

39VHOLS JLSVM

+ s
wOR'} 14 01 oued uopoom
TIVM NIQuYO
ONINIVATY MIN

BuIpIIng ¥o1Iq

SvoN

‘sqes Buned 01006

smes ouq
oeuue)

1w ouq

sqers Buined sjosouoo

oz

i
&
e
]
H
i
- +
I v
wo
o /
o

squis Bundy ajo0u00
m
iﬁ‘
3

Cid

e

Page 152

sewse;

AVM QOOM 3Sd0D




vosie

an
poxoow0

20k

ou BumeIp

ov

umesp

BivL
ou weloid

an
e aof

116002
awp

LY®00L: L
omos

SNOLLYAZ13 ONY SNV Id ONLLSIX3
‘om Bumerp

Z12 9¥H JOOMHLHON
‘AYM 0OOM 38d0O ¥
‘om woloid

woxsdyudeyuBopn
wor e AR
M9IEL 12130 7e3

195078 12040 0L

73417V s
sueqy 15 I HOAKOH 121

ousBeue soig SEINSU0 Buuueg uBq aBRNRLY

sdijliyd eyug

NOILVYOIddY ONINNY1d

90mis Bumeip

"ATALVIGINII LOILIHONY

OL SAIONVJINHOSIA 1TV LHOdIH
3LIS NO SNOISN3WIa

TV %O3HO LSNIW HOLOVHINOD
"ONIMY¥A SIHL WO¥4 3TVOS LON 0

00+ NOILYAZT3 LSIM HLNOS ONILSIX3

0041 NOILVYAZT3 LSV3 HLNOS ONILSIX3

00L'L NOILVYAZTE 1SV3 HIHON ONILSIX3

st

00L:L NOILVAZTI3 13341S ONILSIX3

= B L BED YU TTH ) EL W
Y N g &Ny T - N
) —E I 2 2 2 = T
| = | T || ~ | HI . ==
L pe— Y o D i
ot H s pueq sosnoy o1 e By H
s e s i o Buo oot By ——"
00k} NVd HOOT4 LSHId DNILSIX3
; L A——— 39Vave
-
=
S| —— -

ol o e
o E o

Page 153

e poop 05400 yON

00} L NV7d HOO4 ANNOYO ONILSIX3

201440

NaHOL

OO ONINIG WOOY ONILLIS om




L0L Byl 1160k

o _odtusp _ovpden ap
s ors an wweoort | g —
pooos _ unep oo oo aws | O A
SNVd 350d0Hd i
S oman .
00k F SNVId d3sOdOdd
Z12 9YH QOOMHLHON

'AVM QOOM 3Sd00 v
om

Ubs 60865
wbs G- VID WIOL

welod

e s udegpicBop

wh B mead
sy
IM.P —

LHOIZHAVIH
a3onazy

WowoBeuen poloid SWESUD Buuuelg uBiseq SMBAY

sdijjiyd eyug

§ TIATTHOO LSHId ¥ bs 651
AHVYNIWITEYH ybs 60'ee8L LV WE'L MOT38 LHOIBHAVIH wbs 19y} - VIO
wbs £0LL - VIO SALVOIONI HOLVH SSOMO ¥OOTd LS¥Id
Lo Lol ANIWISVE =

Zwooua3g
) 1)

WOO¥ ALILLA

1HOI3H
318n0a Iﬂ
Gl
,

[ , ]
WISYNWAD
TEMLHEN g
Ot e [ o E— LS
— T
TiEMLHEN

TIAI1H00T4 ANOD3S ubsyyss ybs geg't

v W', MOT38 wbs 10, -VID wbs €021 - VI9
‘SILVOIONI HOLVH SSO¥O ¥0074 NOD3S 004 GNNOYS

§ 3owioise
30VdS OILLY

SoS§

il ERNE= —

“AT3LYIGIWII LOILIHONY

OL SIIONVAIHOSIA TIV L¥OdIY
“31IS NO SNOISN3WIQ

71V 303HO LSNW YOLOVHINOD
"ONIMVHA SIHL WO¥H 3OS LON 0a

Page 154




901t 6ivL LL60 L
Uosnes _oubumep __ou s @mp
Eg ors SN LV@0OL L
oo umep _owise aof s
SNOILVAZT3 O3S0dOtd
o0 Bumesn
212 9YH OOMHLHON

'AVM QOOM 3Sd00 v
‘om wooloxd

uowsBeuep Pofosd SWEBNSUGD Buuueid UBISSq SRR

1 ™ Sdiud exng

AHVNINIMZHd

sOes Bumesp

"AT3LVIGIWII LOILIHONY

OL SIIONVAIHOSIA TIV L¥OdIY
“31IS NO SNOISN3WIQ

77V 303HO LSNW YOLOVHINOD
"ONIMVHA SIHL WO¥H 3OS LON 0a

004+ SNOILVAZT3 d3S0Od0Hd

3ais) Oiova)
NOLLVAZ T3 NOILYAZT3
1SV3 HLMON 1SV3 HLNOS
=
— - 44 we'Z +
— ) o — 144 WS'S +
= S —
3ais) (UNOY)
NOLLYAZ3 NOILYAZ3
1S3M HLNOS LSIM HLYON
O Eduwgze

744 We'S +

Page 155




60} BLvL 1160k

vosmes _oubummp _oupsiox amp
SAY. ors N V@001 L
powoo umep _oomose aof owos

3dvOS 133HLS ® NOILOIS 03SOdOoHd
o Bumesn

212 9YH QOOMHLHON
'AVM QOOM 3Sd00 v
‘om voloxd

e s udegpicBop
wo sd udeyq R
skt 22104
195098 12030 oL

2, 1T e
suRa 15 ‘I [9AKoH 26}

j WowoBeuen poloid SWESUD Buuuelg uBiseq SMBAY

sdijjiyd eyug

AHVNININZHd

o661 Bumesp

*AT3LYIGIWII LOILIHONY
OL SIIONVAIHOSIA TIV L¥Od3Y

“31IS NO SNOISNaWIQ
11V 303HO LSNW HOLOVHINOD

"ONIMVHA SIHL WO¥H 3T¥OS LON 0a

(LNIW3AVd WOHS ¥Ovd 13S INIOS 133H1S) 001+ 88 NOILO3S A3SOdOHd

—

% 611 puiyeq sesnoy o} yoes Bupsa
poumas oq
Ao oo 950D £5'ON o1 impunoa s Buore oBpou Bussoxs

1o uspieB Bugsixe jo our

szon N
00N 3avsIIRLS
Eten

13A31

AN3WIAV
ONILSIX3 40 3NIT

pousioueq
9901 osnop Bugsea 0 ourt

[]
1

e poom 050D syoN

(<o}
(o]
—
()
(@)
o
(LNIW3AVd WOHH XOVE 138 INFOS 133H1S) 001+ VY NOILOIS d3SOdOHd

wowoned oBion peas oeuue)
uopieB oy 3 AeMoNUpOBUIEL GBS BuNed ssein fem poop 5400




ArOTPDojur e
SE8 059 SLLLO W
v 9K “Aouanc) ‘anuary wiogjoH Ty 0 peaH
Anuaroy pue sueqly 35 ut sy
V Jogay W 1N (Suop) 259 ayep) pueq

V132

1107 Aey :areq

2up :Ag umesq

& © 0ST:1 9§

P vopeiodio) adpugley ualy)
10/MMOLb/ddL :oN Sumesq

Ueld U0NIRN0IJ 331]
1] Suimesq

DOOMULION

Aep poop 3sdo) 7

01

UD|4 UQI021044 29J]

ssaudA)
Vil

‘DaJD onpd
pasipJ bBuisixe
10 aun

WDaqUJIOH —
9Ll MOJIIM 91

4ope) Gl

¥ KioBeeo| (5

0 Aiobesd | ()

aAobeeo| ()

Y KoBeyed

(v xipueddy eeg)
Bujpesp AioBejed

N
>

¥4

Bujoue uojjosjold eauL
SN0y §8800Y
pajeuBiseq - §5890Y SHiS
sanseojy uooejoid punoip | |

uodoud Sugepce o idioos | |

PR
peowel eq of pepuewwooes . Y |
Buo.ﬁ.!oas-oo.._.// X

'R
spesuds Adoued eeu). \ V W,

S8Ry UOROBI0L 100N ™
PUE SUOREOC B8 )




2 M aoom 3sd0d

otes

Toowoomba

Squirrels Nook

NG
N r\ Tuscany

Site Address

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

47 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale g{
18371/APP/2011/2505 1:1,250 . SiTRE e
Planning Committee Date m ’!t-
NorthPage 158 | PeSomPer | 4L LINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 18 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Erection of a detached golf training facility (Class D2 use - assembly and
leisure.)

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2010/2564

Date Plans Received:  04/11/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/11/2010

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 159



[ [T Jsfsefelio] =

Loy — 991

Joquiny Bumoiq

00SZ:L 991

o © oods Joquinu qor
aq )

0L0Z dvW SdS
aeq o unosg

a1 Ald3d0¥d Wv3L

)

Nv1d

NOILVOOT 3LIS ONILSIX3

0y bumosg

Q0d 4709 ONINIVYL M3N

¥0¢ 9VH GOOMHLYON
Qavoy TIIH sMond
3AISY3AY V140dS3

oy gor

015042 — Sjuswwod 103 — Id

0L$00  — uopssiuwad Buuuold — 2d

019090  — PIpPD Jodu dul — £d

olorsl olSSILIgNS—a.

uosssiuad BuuLDld — bd

120z pabiojua pod Jo9 — Gd
wuw
ool
—06
—08
—0L
—09
—0S
il
—0¢g
—0¢
—ol
—0

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ J0j 329Yd 0}
SJUDQ 2|03S Y}0q 8SM) "UOINDI U}IM 3|DOS
wwopoL06 08 0L 09 0S5 Oy 0¢f

| | | | | | L |

00SZ:L 3TV0S
NV1d NOILYOOT
J1IS ONILSIX3

0c 0oL O

NIVAZY OL avd
AV ONILSIXI

o

SSSa =

NS e

Page 160




[T G =
LY — 991
Jaquny Bumosqg
4 991
o 0 s soquiny qor
00 Pa0
0L0Z dvA SdS
00 a uwosg
a1 ALl¥3dodd Wv3L
)
NV1d 13A37 ANNO¥O —
d0d 4109 03S0d0ydd
oy bumoig
4d¢ 9vH JOOMHIYON
avoy TIH SMona
30ISY3AY VI40dS3
Q0d 4709 ONINIVYL M3N
qor
01022 — SUAWD K0 — |d
017050 ~ woissuued Buuuoyg — zd
oLoiBL — UoISSILIqNS—2.
wossued buuuoy — £d
uz0e ~ pabiopa pod 409 ~ g
ww
00t
—06
—08
—0L
—09
—0S
— oY
—0¢
—0¢
oL
—0
UOI}JOJSIP IO UOI}ONPaJ I0j %28Ud
0) SUDQ 9IDOS Y)Oq 3SM) "UOHNDI Y}iM 3[DIS
wwooL 06 08 0L 09 0S O0F OFf
| | | | | | L |

0¢
|

=]

ro':

oL o

0008

B! -

1 0008 W 0008 1 0008 W
1 I

0008

SSYYO

SSYHO

00Z:L 3v0S
NVId 13A37T ANNOYD —
J0d 4109 d3s0d0dd

¥30S3ds1a /

YIHSYM TIvE

dOHS /
NOILd303Y

) TIVM
y NOILLLYVd
i 13T MOT
& SAVE 4109
> 0¥d ON ¥ 'y w 3y
¢ gt
SAvE 4109
orand oN 6
H -
3
«Q
=%
L3N LOVdNI HOIH 25
£
H -
|- SSY¥9
SSYY9
Mivd ¥vO onand
0L HLYdL004 M3N H B
SSY9
H -
13N e
LOVdAI HOIH 180ddnS
OL STNVYI IV INONVIML
T33LS TV YN0 ON L
L3N LOVdNI HOIH
o I = 4 : 4
! ! SSY¥9 ! )| |
|
0058 ' 00¥8 0058 ' 0058 ' 00¥8 ' 00£8
94

Page 161




N 9 4 1

¢y — 991

Jaquinu Bumpiq

00¢:1 991

€V © 20 Jaquinu qop
210 PAUD

010C VN SdS
a0 :Aq umoiq

al7 ALlY3d0dd Wv3L
Wl

NV1d T3A37 4008 —
dod 4109 03S0d0odd
any Bumoig

4AaZ 9vH JOOMHLIYON
avod TIIH SMond
3AISY3ANY  V140dS3

d0d 4709 ONINIVYL M3N

sy qor

oLe0ce — S)UBWWO0D S04 — |d
0L%0°50 — uoissiuwad Buluuold — zd
oLoLslL — Uoissiuqns—al

uoissiued buuuold — ¢d
1120°Ge — pabuojus pod 4|09 - td

| Ww
00l

— 06
— 08
0L
—09
—0S
— 0¥
—0¢
—0¢
— 0l

—0

)

[

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ 10} ¥09Yd 0} SID] 9|DIS Y}og 9S[) "UOI}NDD U}IM 3|DIS
wwoolL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 Oy 0¢ 0C Ol 0
| | | | | | | | | | |

00Z:1 3OS
NV1d 13A37T 400d —
d0d 4109 03S0d0dd

P

ONIQVTO 4004
ONILIFHS TVLIIN

\q

(433NION3
I9N A9 08L STIvL3A)
SLHOM Q0074 QIH ON &

13N LOVdAI HOIH

13N
1OVdNI HOIH Ld0ddNS
Ol SINVYE4 dVINONVIAL
1331S TIV ¥3A0 ON L1

Page 162




[]

e =

LY — 991

Joquiny Bumoiq

00S:1 991

2v @ w005 Joquinu qor
g )
0L0Z dvW SdS
aeq o unosg

a1 Ald3d0¥d Wv3L

W)

NY1d

NOILVOOT SXJOM 03S0d0¥d

o0y bumosg

¥0¢ 9VH GOOMHLYON
Qavoy TIIH sMond
3AISY3AY V140dS3

Q0d 4709 ONINIVYL M3N

ony qor

012042
0L$0'S0
01'90'90
oroisl

112052

| ww
ool

—06
—08
—0L
—09
—0S
—0v
—0¢
—0¢

—O0l

— Sjuswwod 103 — Id
— uossiuad buuold — Zd
— pappo Yiodes 934 — ¢d
olSSILIgNS—a.

uosssiuad BuuLDld — bd
pabiojus pod 4|09 — Gd

3LIS NO 4301440
VT HLIM 3349V

HOIH W0'8¢
HSY X3

NOILV1393A
ONILSIX3
HOIH wo'g
HSY X3
=
HOIH Wo'6
2 HSY "X3

HOIH Wwg'g

38 0L AVMY XVOS
M3N 40 NOILVOOT

HSY X3

005 3Iv0S
NV1d NOILVYOOT
SHIOM d3S0d0odd

NOILV1393A
ONILSIX3
)
N
TOHNVA MIN, A /J
FIOHNYW MIN__==25 g ‘. , ™~
.o 4, P
\ww D\ “ QQ\V‘ o
e \\ O,
% \/ Q@Q\V NOLLY1393A
s B e
JTOHNYIN M3N 2P ONILSIX3 "< .
P2 o e
/
/ <
/ \/ 7.,
VQ\V
\A/ °%
%0
\/ CWVC\

FTOHNYAN M3N &

NOILYL393A
ONILSIX3

d7314 ONIAVId ONILSIX3

d7314 ONIAVId ONILSIX3

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ J0j 329Yd 0}
SJUDQ 2|03S Y}0q 8SM) "UOINDI U}IM 3|DOS
wwopoL06 08 0L 09 0S5 Oy 0¢f

| | | | | | L | | | |

3dvOos3 mw_u/

dod ONINIVIL 41709 M3N

HOH WS, — §°g
MYO ON £ X3

S1Y¥N0YQ

ge 163

HOIH WS’
WO X3\ NOILYL1393A
2 ONILSIX3
91331 X3
Q3AON3Y - s p,
3g oL 7 ~
HOIH Wwg'e
NVMOY X3 g i
CSHoiH wey
- < WO X3
\ o O zuzam
/ / eLIL -
[ HOH wgy  HOMH WOy
; WO X3 Q71314 ONIAVId ONILSIX3
| MO X3
\ 1133uL
NOILYL393A HOIH wo'8Z  /
ONILSIX3 V0 X3/
- X NOWLVLIOIA
N o ONILSIX3 >
o ~ ~ ) (%
NOILVL393A / / 7 Q@
ONILSIX3 y Sl W ¢ %
N / WO X3 M \&%\
5 |~ T)Hom wo's \T,w
\ ol 08¢ ) )50 xa
\ vo X3 / Sy
\ Fra %
///, - ,/ J
E HOIH w0z
VO X3

NIVN3Y OL
SONIATING gNn10 ONILSIX3

, °

\ HOIH wo'se

///vzo X3 \\‘ :




0120¢C

I 4 1

oﬁeo”mo
yIY — 991 orolsl
sequnu Bumosg | 1177062
00¢:1 991
¢V @ 2I0oS Jaquinu qop
3100 PAUD
010C VN SdS
a0 :Aq umoiq
L7 ALd3d0dd Wv3l
jualy

V=V NOILVYATN3 -

dod 4109 03S0d0odd
any Bumoig

4AaZ 9vH JOOMHLIYON
avod TIIH SMond
3AISY3ANY  V140dS3

d0d 4709 ONINIVYL M3N

sy qor

— SJUBWWOD o4 — |d

— uoissiuuad buuuold — zd

uoissi!
voissiusad buluuold — ¢4
~ pebiojue pod 409 — 4d

00Z:1 3OS
V=¥ NOILVAT13 —
J0d 4109 03S0d0dd

0¢cLS

7 13N LOVdAI HOIH 40 IN3LX3

NOILVAZF13 3dIS

NOILVATTT dv3d

| wuw
00l

000§

— 06

— 08

13N LOVdWI HOH
140ddNS OL S3NVY4
dVINONVIML T133LS ON £

0L

—09

— 0§

— 0¥

—0¢

—0¢

— 0l

—0

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ 10j %09Yyd 0} SJDq

wwoolL 06 08 0L 09 0S
| | | | | |

9|DOS Y}0g BS() "UOINDI Y}IM 8|DOS
o 0¢ 0c 0L O
| | | | |

v/0 ON G -
1HOMA0014

098¢

|

3004

STINVd TVLIN HLIM
SNOILVA3T3 d3dav1o
d38NIL "SAVE 4709
onand ANV SAVE 4709
0¥d ‘dOHS / NOILd303Y¥

Page 164




SAVE
— 08 4109 ongnd

B ¥/0 ON G

— 1HONAo014

SAvE dOHS /

- 4109 0dd NOILd303d

—0S
— 0¥
—0¢
—0¢
— 0l
—0
UOI}JO}SIP JO UOIJONPaJ I0) 98Yd 0} SIDQ 9|DdS Y}0g 8S[) "UOI}NDD U}IM 9|DIS

wwooL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 Oy 0¢ 0C OL O
| | | | | | | | | | |

od |

[ O Y I - A e it
gy — ggi | O uoissiued %h_w_m_wﬁaﬂmlm__
Jequinu buimpig 1120'SZ — pabiojus pod 4109 — +d
00Z:1 991
€V ©® 2J02S Jaquinu gop
800 P4
01L0C dvA Sds
2100 :Aq umpig
QL7 ALY3d0Odd Wv3L
uald
g-9 NOIlVAI13 -
00d 4109 @3S0JO¥d
any Bumoig
40z 9¥H QOOMHLION
avo¥ TIH Syona _
3AISYINY V1¥0dS3 00Z:L 3OS
aod 4109 ONINIVYL M3N d—48 NOILYATT —
a0d 4109 03S0d0Yd
OLLLS
NOILYAITZ dv3Y NOLLYAT 13 13N LOVAWI HOIH 40 IN3LX3
1ais
1 )
: m ©
S | | .
o i { (O]
A ) =
, m , ©
| Ww . o g |
00l & ! B
()] . =
| g
— 06 o, g

13N LOVdNI

HOIH 140ddnS 0L
SIYLINID W8 1V SINVYS
dVINONVIML 133LS ON 9




— SJUBWWOD o4 — |d

; 01€02C
_ * _ _ _vn_Tn__NL E_ i 01050 — uoissiuuad buuuold — zd

01018l
9lv — 991
sequinu bumoig | 11720'GZ — pabuojus pod Jj09 — pd
00¢:1 991
€V @ 903S Jequinu qop
a100 PAYO
010C VN SdS
2100 :Aq umpiq

al7 ALlY3d0dd Wv3L
Wl

0—=0 NOILYAT3 -

dod 4109 03S0d0odd
any Bumoig

4AaZ 9vH JOOMHLIYON
avod TIIH SMond
3AISY3ANY  V140dS3

d0d 4709 ONINIVYL M3N

sy qor

00¢:l 3TVOS
9=0 NOILVAFII —
d0d 4109 d3S0d0dd

0¥199

SAvVE 4709 2I18Nnd ©ON 6

SAVE 4709 0dd ON ¥

NOILd303Y
/ dOHS

| wuw
00l

— 06

— 08

0L

—09

— 0S
— 0¥
— 0¢
—0¢
— 0l
— 0
UOI}IO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ Joj 93Ud 0} SJUDg 3[DdS Y}0q 8S "UOIINDD U}IM |pdS

wwooL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 Oy 0¢ 0C OL O
| | | | | | | | | | |

SNOILVATT3
TVYNY3LX3
a3aav1o d3aniL

(Q3133HS VL3N
39 01 400y
HOLId J1ONIS

LHOIT 40014

aUNOA38 L3N
L1OVdWI HOIH

Page 166




I 2 Y

LY — 991
Jaquinu Bumpig L1202

00¢:1 991

oV © 903 Jaquinu qop

a)0g PIUO

010Z YW SdS

a100 :Aq umpig

L7 ALd3d0dd Wv3l

juald

0= NOIVATTI —
d0d 4109 d3S0d0dd

any Bumoig

4d¢ 9vH JOOMHL4ON
avod T1IH sMond
3dISY3IAY V140dS3

d0d 4109 ONINIVYL M3N

aph qor

— SJUBWWOD o4 — |d
— uoissiuuad buuuold — zd
UoIsSIWgns—aJ

uoissiuuad buuuold — ¢d
— pabuojue pod 409 - d

00Z:1 3OS
d—0a NOILVAIIT —
d0d 4109 0350d0dd

NOILd303Y
/ dOHS

SAVE 4709 0dd ©ON ¥ SAVE 4709 JI9nd ©N 6

JONVHLNI NIV

il SHALLNHS

~ 00l ¥3TI08 HLM

43ayvn9o 39

06 0L NOLLd303¥ /

dOHS OL MOGNIM

NV S¥00Q 1TV
—08
— 0L
—09
— 05
— 0¥
—0¢
— 0
— 0l
— 0

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ 10} ¥09Yd 0} SID] 9|DIS Y}og 9S[) "UOI}NDD U}IM 3|DIS

wwooL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 O 0 0C Ol 0

| [ | |

| | | | | | |

W

LIX3
AON3OH3IN3

13N LOVdNI
HOIH ONILJOddNS
SINVYL T33LS

LHOIT 4004
13N
LOVdI HOIH

Page 167




_ _ _ _ _La_i;_ oy | OVE0T ~ S)UWL0D L0 — |d

01'%0'S0 — uossiuuad Buluuold — zd

oLolstL uoissiugns—a

£ev — 991 uoissiuuad buuuold — ¢d

Jequinu bumoig | 11'70'GZ — pabuopue pod 409 — g
0G:1 991
€V @ 903S Jequinu qop
2°a LT
010C VAN SdS
200 Aq umpiq

L7 ALd3d0dd Wv3l

jualy

N=W ANV 1—=1 SNOILVAI T3
any Bumoig

4AaZ 9vH JOOMHLIYON
avod TIIH SMond
3AISY3ANY  V140dS3

d0d 4709 ONINIVYL M3N

sy qor

0S:l 3Tv0S
N=W NOILYAFIT —
d0d 4109 03S0d0dd

UOI}IO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ Joj 93Ud 0} SJUDg 3[DdS Y}0q 8S "UOIINDD U}IM |pdS
wwopoL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 O 0¢ 0C OL O
| | | | | | | | | | |

= — —%
SMOGNIM QN — —
SY000 TV Q¥VNO — —
0L SYILINHS — —
¥ITI0Y WLIN ~ = —
= — [
|/ — o
()]
— N — o
300310 ¥38NL — =
38 0L SNOILYA313 — —
IVNY3ILX3 TV — —
ww N — —
00l M/ =
— 06 — e
L INVYS HIBNIL AS 7 I
o8 Q31¥0ddNS 400y / =
INILIFHS VL3N >
o .)/////1#/ i g
—09 —=
| e 058 000§ 068 r
o 05¥S
—0g
— 0z
ol
—0

0S:1 31V0S
1=1 NOILYAFTS —

d0d 4709 d3S0d0dd

STIv13a 4§04
H—H NOILO3S 33§ —

NOILONYLSNOD
JAVY4 d39NIL 34
OL S3INLONYLS TIV —

JNVYS 43GNIL A8
J3140ddNs 400y
ONIL33HS TVLIIN —

[

/

Page 168




| L[] Defsafeaia] om0z i - 2
¥ev — 991 oLoLet uoissiuLad %Fm_w“wﬂemmlnon‘__
sequinu bumoig | 11720'GZ — pabuojus pod Jj09 — pd
0%°1 991
¢V © 9Ipds Jaquinu qop
2300 X
0l0C dVN SdS
2100 :Aq umpig
a1 ALM3d0odd W3l
uald
d—d ANV N—N SNOILYAZ 13
any Bumoig
4d¢ 9vH JOOMHLYON
avod T1H sSMond
JAISYIANY VIH0dS3 0G:l 31voS 06+l JIvOS
€odl 100 BNNIEL, N d—d NOILYAT13 — N=N NOILYATT3 —
00d 41709 03S0d40¥d d0d 41709 03S0d40dd
—%
7 i a43aav10
¥3gNIL 39 oL MOONIM =
| —— SNOILYAZIZ TV @3zv19 318000 — %
PR
~ ¥ALLNHS Y3104 ¥ALLAHS 43710
[ — HLM G30¥vn9 HLIM 0308VN9 ey
38 0L S¥ood 38 0L S¥00a
ANV SMOANIM TV ANV SMOONIM TV — =
2 &
& 9NIaY 1O 9NIAaY10
MIGNIL HLIM YIGNIL HLIM
034300 38 OL 343700 38 oL = _
o — SNOILYATNZ TV SNOLLYAZT3 TV —
| o0l o
INVYS ¥IGNIL AD LH9IM Q0014 a
06 03140ddns 400Y INIAYS A9YINT —
ONILIIHS TVLIW R
| og < \ IV MIBNLL A8 &
LHOIN 00074 03140ddNS 400Y
= INIAVS A9YIN3 9NILIFHS TYLIN —
1 i
09 S : < : —%
05
Loy 058 005¢ 038
—0¢
—0¢
— 0l
— 0
UOI}J0}SIP IO UOI}ONPaJ 0} %08yd 0} SUDQ 3[DIS Y}0g 8S "UOI}NDI Y}IM 3|DOS
wwooL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 Oy 0f 0Z Ob 0
L Lo L1

Page 169




LT Beleofeo] =

8LV — 991

Jaquinu Buimoiq

00¢:1 991

¢V © 9Ipds Jsquinu qop
apg PAYD

01L0C VA SdS
2100 Aq umpiq

al7 ALlY3d0dd Wv3L
Wl

3-3 NOILO3S -

dod 4109 03S0d0odd
any Bumoig

4AaZ 9vH JOOMHLIYON
avod TIIH SMond
3AISY3ANY  V140dS3

d0d 4709 ONINIVYL M3N

aph qor

— SJUBWWOD o4 — |d
— uoissiuuad buuuold — zd
UoIsSIWgns—aJ

voissiusad buluuold — ¢4

1120'Z — pabiojus pod 409 — ¥d
00¢:L F1VOS
3—3 NOILO3S —
d0d 41709 d3S0d0dd
NOILd303d SAVE 4709 0dd ON ¥ SAvVE 4709 0Mndnd ON 6
/ dOHS

JONVHLNI NIV

ww

oo SYALLNHS ¥3TI0Y
L 06 HLIM  30¥VN9
38 OL SMOONIM

ANV Sy004d TV
— 08

0L
—09
—0S
— 0¥
—0¢
—0¢
— 0l
—0

wwooL 06 08 0L
| | | |

| | | | |

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ 10} ¥09Yd 0} SID] 9|DIS Y}og 9S[) "UOI}NDD U}IM 3|DIS
09 05 0¥ 0¢ 0¢

oL 0
L |

LIX3 AON3OY3IN3

13N LOVdNI
HOIH ONILJOddNS
JAVYL T1331S

1HOIT do04

Page 170




N 9 4 1

0120¢C

oﬁvQ.mo

0Zv — 991 oLolslL

Jequinu bumoig | 1170'GZ
0G:1 991
oV ® 9pds Jequinu qop
a)0g PIUO
010Z YW Sds
a100 :Aq umpig

L7 ALd3d0dd Wv3l

jualy

9-0 ® 4-4
SNOILO3S d3S0d0d¥d

any Bumoig

4d¢ 9vH JOOMHL4ON
avod T1IH sMond
3dISY3IAY V140dS3

d0d 4109 ONINIVYL M3N

sy qor

YAOYddY V1

— SJUBWWOD o4 — |d
— uoissiuuad buuuold — zd
UoIsSIWgns—aJ

voissiusad buluuold — ¢4
~ pebiojue pod 409 — 4d

0S:1 3TvOS

9-9 NOILO3S

d0d 4109 03S0d0dd

NOILILIYd

3FON34 ALIIND3S

0L NOILYANNO4 —

SANOLS ONIAVd —]

y3gNIL — |

d3aav1o d38niL

08 Jnvy4 yIanIL Ag
03L¥0ddNs 400

09 LHOIT 4004

— 0§

ww
- 0ot ONIDVYE ——H
L 06 Y3LY3IH ONY

L1HOIT 400ALN0 ——

— 0L ONILFIHS TVIIN —— |

GL6E

L, T

—0¢

—0¢

— 0l

—0

| |

09

0s 0¥ o0¢ 0c¢
| | | |

o]
|

0002

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ 10} ¥09Yd 0} SID] 9|DIS Y}og 9S[) "UOI}NDD U}IM 3|DIS
wwoolL 06 08 0L

0
|

IVAQYddY V1

0S:1 3TVOS
4—4 NOILO3S -
d0d 4109 03S0d0dd

Ol NOILVANNO4 —

SANOLS ONIAVd ——]

NOILILYYd
y3gnL — |

JON34 ALIINO3S

3aav1o d38niL
ONIOVYHE ———

Y3LV3IH ANV
1HOIT 400ALN0 —

JANVY4 43ENIL A8

@3140d4dNns 4004
ONILIIHS VLIIN —~_|

———

Page 171

G/6¢

GGol \Q z
D

2

A

00G1

000£




Page 172

I 2 A P O P A e
6lY — 991 oLoel uojssjuiad %Fm_w“wﬂemmlnon‘__
sequnu bumoig | 1120'SZ — pabiojus pod 4109 — +d
05°1 991
¢V © 9Ipds Jaquinu qop
800 P4
0102 9V Sds
2100 :Aq umpig
QL7 AL¥3d0dd W3l
uald
H—H NOILO3S aNV
NY1d AvE 4109 oand
any Bumoig
¥0Z 9VH QOOMHLYON
avoy TIH SXoNna
JAISYIAY VLIHOdSI
a0d 4109 ONINIVIL M3IN )
— g AVEH m%lmﬁmomzmao
H—H NOILO3S —
d0d 4109 @3S0d0yd QJ%@% ozm um%mv mw
055§ 000L
= 00S1 = _ _
HOLIMS 0561 0561
¥INIL ¥OOAaLNO E
/ .
D ~
NOILILYY
y3aniIL % O o o
ANOATE 7 == NOILILYYd \
— JONI4 ALIYND3S ] . Y3IGWIL T13ATT MO
- a300v70 3L —ur | &
001 ] 3 SNWNT0D ¥38NIL /BVmc
06 d3LV3IH ANV T I
LHOM 00QLNO —— | 39VYSSvd \ -
(@]
[ (2]
08 ONIOVYE TVOILYIA 3\ L o/, V34V ONILLY3S Z
T LA
0L TNYN4 MITNIL AT e [ O — ﬂ_/ ONION34 ALI¥NO3S
03L40ddNS 4004 l e
09 ONILIIHS TVLIN /
LH9M ¥00aLno
—0S // \ - -
H
—0¢
— 0l
— 0

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ 10} ¥09Yd 0} SID] 9|DIS Y}og 9S[) "UOI}NDD U}IM 3|DIS
wwoolL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 Oy 0¢ 0C Ol 0
| | | | | | | | | | |




UL L Pofoofosfia] e o2 e -
ley — 991 oLoel uoissiuLad %h_w“wﬂemmlm__
sequinu bumoig | 11720'GZ — pabiojus pod 4109 — +d
051 991
oV ® 2pos Jsquinu qop
800 P4
0102 dvi Sds
2100 Aq umpiq
Q7 ALY3doNd Wval
uald
"= NOILO3S ONV
NY1d AVE 4109 0¥d
any Bumoig
¥0Z 9vH QOOMHLYON
avod TTH SINa
JAISYINY V1¥0dST
Q0d 4109 ONINIVEL M3N
onn qop 0G:l 3IVOS .
P= NOILO3S = A¥E 109 08
dod 4109 d350dodd
IVOIdAL NO NV1d —
Jd0d 4109 0350d0dd
TYAOYddY V1
0L SNOILYONNO4
e - S e s e—— Sy e || SINOLS INIAVd B 2
NI ONNsD L UM, CRENGD. 0055 1 S0L! 1
38 0L IOVSSVd e I X 5 ] oy
30N34 ALINNO3S 4 1 R P N
Q300Y10 ¥3IGNL —1 STV S8l a 5 =
| JON34 ALIHNO3S S 3
J— (6]
STIVM &38NIL d30av10 ¥3gNIL — @
" Q¥vo8g 8 ro ANE Q.
e HOLWS 000100 — o avIs ONI¥v3g I
i ONNOYY JLIONOD —f—————— L
| g YALLNHS ¥3TIOY s
HLIM Q343A00 ayvog g
39 0L SMOANIM HOLIMS ¥00aLNO B <
—08  ONY S¥00Q TW —1 nm_
i _
| YILLNHS ¥3T10Y ~ S
-0 S N3N A8 e T L HLI 0343000 & N
Q3L¥04dNS_100Y —— Mo 39 ol swooNm Ao
| gg  ONILTIHS WIIN —] aNv swooa TV ——H I3
— =T &
B GEET % Pt ] X] T ] X ] X] M——%
N — )
Loy ¥ALY3IH ANV
Tw\\ \ LHOM ¥00aLNO
—0g _ 00G1 00GS
0z
oL
-0

UOI}JO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ 10} ¥09Yd 0} SID] 9|DIS Y}og 9S[) "UOI}NDD U}IM 3|DIS
wwoolL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 Oy 0¢ 0C Ol 0
| | | | | | | | | | |




0120¢C

— SJUBWWOD o4 — |d

I 4 1

01'%0°G0 — uossiuuad Buluuold — zd
oY — 991 01018l
Jequinu buimpig 1120'SZ — pabiojus pod 4109 — +d

0G:1 991
¢V © 9Ipds Jaquinu qop
210 PAYD
01L0C VA SdS
2100 Aq umpiq

al7 ALlY3d0dd Wv3L 051 3OS
el

NOILd303Y / dOHS NO N¥1d —

X=X NOILO3S AdNV
NV1d dOHS / NOILd303Y

any Bumoig

dod 4109 03s0d0dd

4d¢ 9vH JOOMHL4ON
avod T1IH sMond
3dISY3IAY V140dS3

d0d 4109 ONINIVYL M3N

~50.9

UOI}IO}SIP JO UOI}ONPaJ Joj 93Ud 0} SJUDg 3[DdS Y}0q 8S "UOIINDD U}IM |pdS
wwopoL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 O 0¢ 0C OL O
| | | | | | | | | | |

on qor 0G:l 3TvOS
A= NOILO3IS — =
do0d 4109 03S0d0dd S
2
IVAOYddY Y L
0Ll SNOILVANNO4 A 4 AVAY y VAV g
O T e e e T T e O T e e S -
8v1S 31340N0D 3
ONIYV3g ANNOYO :
J3LLNHS Y3710y ~
HLIM 0343A00 ‘dAlL 14 G66 0cy d
38 OL SMOONIM agl C
ANV S¥000 TV 4
E 0S1 Ql
‘c.:.\c W w
00L - =
STIVM E NOIL4303d
— 06 Q3NVY4 Y3GNIL & = / dOHS
— 08 . m
JAVYS ¥3GNIL A8 = E
o0/ @3L¥04ddns 400¥ : AN A ALY
INILIIHS VLIN : T Y
09 m 3 =
LHOM Q0014 2 o
05 \\g 7 t >
»
e O
_ _ 065G L0gY
| s 0061 000Z
000L
—0¢
— 0l
Ndvd ¥vO
I 0L AVML004




_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _z_ oy | H20SE ~ vosswed Buolg — 1
vevY — 991
Jaqunu Buimoig
X0dddv 00¢:L 991
o 0 %035 Jequnu qop
“1eq PXYD
1102 834 SdS
a1oQ 43 uroig
OIT AL¥3d0dd V3L 00Z:1 TS
=) (Y=¥) NOILYA3T3 LSIM 03IS0d0O¥d
NOILVAZN3 1SY3 03S0d0¥d
oy Bumosg
¥0¢ 9vH QOOMHIMON
Qvod TTH s¥ond
3AQISY3IAIY ¥140dS3
00d 4709 ONINIVYL M3IN
o o
| wuw
00L ;
—06 W[ : bici
i : . A it i \..au...._..\ﬁ " ‘.. i ; bR
—08 , - Er Lo~ o
' - H \..\
— 0/ i
B e = 1 | T
—0S
— 0¥
—0g
—0Z
— 0l
— 0
UOIJIOYSIP JO UOI}ONPal I0) %93Yd O} SIDQ B[0IS Y}0Q 8SM ‘UORNDI YJM 3PS
wwoplL 06 08 0L 09 0S5 Or 0Of 02 0L O
I l l | I l | I I L |




a1 Al¥3d0dd Wv3L

waly

(8-8)
NOILYAZT3 1SIM 0IS0d0Nd

ang buwosg

d0¢ 9vH GOOMHLYON
avoy TIH S»ond
30ISH3AIY Y140dS3

00d 4709 ONINIVML MIN

ena qor

| ww
00l

— 06
— 08
0L b
—09
—08
— 0¥
—0¢
—0¢
=0k
=0

wuwogL 06 08 0L
| | | |

09
[

_ _ _ _ [ 1] _E_ P = wosspwad buuwoly ~ 19
Gev - 991
Jaquinu Buimosq
XQuddy 00Z:1 991
£V @ sjosg Jaquiny qop
o0 (2]
L10Z 834 SdS
appg #q uwosg

o
)..M,.,.me !

UOIJOYSIP JO UOI}ONpal Joj ¥08Yd 0) SIDQ 8[02S Y)0q 8S[) "UOINDD UjIM 3|03

05 or o0g 0C
| | l |

00Z:1 3V3S

(8-9) NOILYATT3 LSY3 03S0d0Nd




[T [oe oo

ogyY — 991
saquiny buikoig
X0dddY 002:1 991
£ 0 9035 Jaquinu qop
#eg PAYDY
1102 834 Sds
#ieq #q usoig
a1 Al¥3doyd Jw.w._. 00Z:1 31vaS

o) (0-0) NOILYATTI HLNOS 3S0d0Y¥d
NOILVAZT3 HINOS 03S0d0dd
g bumoig

402 9¥H QOOMHLYON
avoy T1H sMona
JAISYINY V1¥0dS3

Q0d 4709 ONINIVHL M3N

ena qor

ool
—06

— 08

—0L

— 09

— 0§
%

3L HVO HIIH
WSz ONILSIX3

— 0¥

NIVI3Y OL (1) B i
I3UL VO HOIH 2
wez ONILSIX3 EE el ¢
BZ ONISIXI

— 0%

—0¢

— 0l

=0

UOILI0}SIP JO UCI}ZNPaJ 10} 03D 0} SIDQ 3[0IS Y)0g BS(| "UOHNDI )M 3[0IS
wwooL 06 08 0L 09 0SS OF 08 02 0L 0
| | l | | | | I l | |

Page 177




_ _ _ 4 _ _ _ _:__ oy | 12052 ~ wossud buuolg — |d

LY - 991
Jaquiu Bumosg
"X0dddv 00¢:1 991
o 0 91033 Jaqunu qop
a0 PAUD
L0z 834 SdS
2100 #q unoig
017 AL¥3dodd _.,“w_w_. 00Z:L 3¥0S
i (0-0) NOILYA3T3 HLYON (35040¥d

NOILYA313 HIYON 03S0d0yd

@ Bumosg

¥0¢ 9vH OQOOMHLIMON

avod TIH SMona
3QISY3NY V140dS3
Q0d 4709 ONINIVYL MIN

M9 qor

L]

| tuw \y : ¥ : J ; : ;

oot : E s ;
— 06
—08
—0.
—09
—0S
—0b
—0¢

— 0l ”.,4 \

l—a— ' ‘48

UOILIO}SIP JO UOI}ONpal Joj ¥93Yd 0} SUDQ 3[09S UOq Bs() "UOIINDD YliM 8(DIS
wwopL 06 08 0/ 09 05 OF 0¢ 0Z 0l 0
I | | | | l | | l | |




Qo Bishops

Wood

i?

¢
A
N\

A

A
/4\\ 1
N\
\\
) \\\_

,_
&
[+]
:
L3
Qt\\:.)é\'. {
R

ST
i jo~
I AN
) -
[y -
l////// 97: 5 I/ ('glp) \'
[~ R | (dis) ,
((gg“ - OO,_ 'I/‘Q S
French-Grove N~ Oo~
0o Ahe
, /
[
i /
\
\\Y
Do
pttlers Wells

()0

Deadman’s
{’G rove
[y “

Qe

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

L]

Site Address

18 Ducks Hill Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
272/APP/2010/2564 1:7,000
Planning Committee Date
December
North Page 179 2011

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address ORENDA AND 68 THIRLMERE GARDENS NORTHWOOD

Development: 7 x two storey, 3-bed, terraced dwellings with habitable roofspace with
associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicle crossover to
front involving demolition of 2 existing detached dwellings

LBH Ref Nos: 59962/APP/2011/2101

Date Plans Received:  25/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/09/2011

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



deatoidy NOGONITIH \"((9)
"ry IVH ‘moueH Jouuld ‘024
/101 O saoned AALE o_.o % 1vzo SISNOH £ ¥O4 LNOAV ONIATING a3S0dO¥d
10831yaly peieileyd reiier il e ANV NV1d HOO4 NNO¥O bl GOOMH.LYON ‘SNIQNVO TNIWTUIHL 89 B VANIIO
P11 @4Nn32931Yd4Vy ud g
* ON L03rodd E] a o] :] v ivi3a 31vOS| 'ON OMad 103royd
928 IN1 sz'eg Ml 468 M1 2948 IN1
oor:t SN3I YV DOH 3 ¥ 3IWTYHIHL
el ——
a|ﬂn~u||4
z*qm mh\m Hi1Vd NVIY¥L1S3ad3d W ¥INOSSOYD dISOdOYd HLVd NVIY¥LS3Iad3Id
rt{gsl'»llls
Y,
o o o o
Z SNnIg
1¥0d ¥vD S3IOVIdS ¢ T 1¥0d ¥VD
e X¥vd dvD
SNIg
o a m o o
AWM CH 0528 In1 0z°€8 1N
AVA 5 XA 5
A a6 g & a A
9 s B > € z S
1
7 14 L
[— —
—
v oun own
()
(o)
— o || — o || - — Dnlu
— £ L7 ¥ ¥
7 o T || =] 2 o | || =[] 0£
Aanis | d oM ||se0d
o Oo—— +—10 ﬂ_b ‘u [ '
L3 s A —
F— F——
NMVY T NMVYT NMYT NMVYT NMVY T

S9°18 1IN

NMVY 1

NMYT

0S°€8 N7



.

m mu lH

M HHH
Wmmuw

«

J L-J L e
T ] [ TR DRESSING Bath 1
223062060 2230x2060
2o | | 2o
Batn 1 DRESSING. DRESSING Batn 1 -
2230x2060 223042060 2230x2060 223042060 -
3 oN- 7
—n e {
- -
g -DN oN- X

J“L

e J L- 3 S
B oRessinG T Drissinc Bain1
oc0 U Srsonosd D006 22302060
sone| [2me
Botns oREsSinG B Bain1 :
- 22303060 5230x2060 02060 22302060 -
jow NP DN - V4
- - i
\ -oN N~ A,

@,

i
L/

10.17




Y I e P o NOGONITIH _‘<©
Ty v A o . SISNOH £ ¥O4 LNOAVT ONIGTING A3SOdO¥d
101 i M L NOLLYAZ T3 INO¥A - | VPO
10831yaly peieilsyd i50z8080 | Ilorsose aNv NoILYATTa 133dis | 001:1 GOOMHLYON ‘SNIQNVO FUIWTHIHL 89 B VANIHO
‘P31 @4N3O931Y24VY ud | .
ON L03rodd 4 3 a o] :] v ivi3a 31vOS| 'ON OMad 103rodd

0S4} NOILVAITITIT LNOUYS

i

K L ¢ S ( O IA|. i

Page 183

00 }FF NOILVAITTIT LITIIFTHLS

7
7
= — S
= / Zg —————— N
= / A0S
/ IR\ ~
/2 \ / N\ —

Ll C ol ¢ ¢



0€Z LG€ 8020 ‘IOL
‘O ¥YH WOuBH Pacy seuad ‘024 /10l oy P A7) VS0 S3SNOH £ ¥O4 LNOAV ONIGTING 43S0dO¥d
. 190311401y peselieyd . N ool | OLoanes | sNoWvAIT33aisanvavay| 00L:L JOOMHLMON ‘SNIQNVO FHIWTHIHL 89 B VANTHO
u ﬁ — a0 ﬁ 29 ﬁ _ : 2.4 < dd ‘ON 103rodd 4 3 a 0 ] \4 Tvi3aa 3TvOS| 'ON OMd 103royd
NOI LVAI T3 Fals NOI LVAIT3I Fals

4

[e0]

o)

o

[]

o

NOoOILVAITTI ¥VIY




Y0EZ LS€ 8020 :OL
TN YH MOUSH PR RN 02!, N F . o F @ EZWM_QMH__“JL“._,_ _‘<© < F o NVd AJANNS TVIIHdVIO0dOL ONILSIX3
19031yoly pelejieyd zm_—.ﬂuwwuz_ wm_.ow.wu.ﬂw_ NVid 3lIS 001:} GOOMHLYON ‘SNIQNVO FTUINTHIHL 89 B VANRIO
.
94Nn}2931Yyd14
u u. — H u. - : < dd ‘ON 103rodd d 3 a o) ] \J avi3a 3TvOS| 'ON OMad 103rodd
€13 EL & o 14 s 19 - 1
[ 3334du0) VWU
62'2g = = G
07 S "
9 8 12'eg OJ 8 Oy2've £C'v8
9 9
sgt
¢ 3 1
v L£°18
N 1628 W LLE8t 6 9
SNITAYD FIIWTIIHL
Sb €8 L6 €8 m S v8
333usu0y + +
= (|
) e, 18 '
mm+mm 60 'v8 vw.,rvm
I | =t
ue T 3 ¥S €8 m,u:mu Jaqut | ! 1T '¥8
Pap100g/ y
0011 O a1
wot ws wr
o 33842U00
o
3
O
ggagr U1 Fs »
1 1ON/d MM ST
3H128 ,mm 78y e & 131d 3014
65 ‘018 " &S 8/'98 T
Mmom y8ye 3 £9°28)10m/g89 2g
13
u3s
g 3094Y9
Q
‘2315 UO wO A3 i uOUIND T
10201 243 Y !M PIXHDAYD 29 P)NOYS S|
UD UM ©3DP UBMSS BU3F 4O ADDUNDDD wO —8
SSous35)1dwWoD 8Yz 253UVUONE FOULDD v
5 UO3BUBUL. BN BDOIANS BUL WO g
p230oWw!3Sa /PaUNSDAW 2uD S ,0u adid 5
3 sazis adid ‘syadag ‘US>DIUBPUN wuwgol XE
Uso0 30U SOy Suamas 01 Aurus UDW - v6 28 11| [e0]
531338 > 1ug Iy 12'v8 13 ~—
S3JIAY3S b 4 (koo Butound) JIMY
g3 2 g
g8 19eer i (o)
3> ~ a
Q>
o umo o
m _
. . 22Ud3 uadu! | 2
anov wo99 ‘28 IS oA S uva& A (o] o
‘00ON U3dOomMSUDWND Y ‘Hd 230D SUL I
UO P330D0) S, ‘g 'S ‘0 O1 P530)184 S)5A5T] 0340 uapuv)d D34 Jaou! | -
3 - q
1 UB AUDUF I QUD UD O3 PB3IDV) B ABAUNS ™ 0L ON
5450d  ysof| -
JO0JLNOJ A3AANS Hy
.
tag *oo 3
dvLl ¥3UVM in 3T0HNYW HA @) e
A3LIW A3UVA R 1S0d dWv 41 M“w W
1N0 HSYA oA NIE ¥3LL17 el o o
3d1d IN3A dA 1374N0 €33 o N ©
1417 0L 378YNN aun SONITIVY NOJT /1 bas] ool
3704 HvaOIT3L aL 3437 LAIANT bl BuIAdd T “i
LHOIT D144Vl L ¥3A0D NOILI3JSNI a1 R 23a42U0) + & & —+
¥ILYM WADLS As AINHTAH 3314 PAH B o) + 2068 13
3AWA dOLS As 3INWA SY9 A9 & a2 =
dvl dOLs s ATN9 1) o) WG / DIQ -+ Ry &
NOIS 1s ¥3LvA N4 A3 55 o i y€ €8+ <0
200 dO1S s 1HOI00074 4 @& * 3 e 4 Fo
annLs s 3704 21819313 4 2 x o8
TIVA ONINIVLIZY nrd NIV uq g
NOIS vD¥ Y T3A37 ¥3A0D RE) umoT .
1s0d ¥01037143¥ o4y ONITVd LANLS3HI d/3 S
3A3 ON1ODY 3 INIT NIHD v
381N % LSOd nd NONI 03LVON3d00 )
vy % LS04 ¥/d a303v08 35070 a2 I
¥3LIN ONDRIVS [ 1A a38avE na % ¢
3d1d 3d ¥IA0D WOIITAL HSILINE 18 ~
NIVHO 3 1S0d a/d d0Ls snd sg ;
X08 ¥v1Id &d 3104 3308 e c9 18 o1 €8
1s0d d NDOV3E WHSIN38 a4 + o
1S0d 31IW dn Qav10g € LI 0S ‘€8
Esenn o 3NWA A1y Av +
EBLA )
(219021 1ddy auaym ) =
©
@
SNOILYIAINEEY CEVANYLS B i I &
! S
S 0auo apuv|d B vEe 28 | == | =
- N ot 18 26118 i \ﬁmm \ e 8828
1 i ! ' ug T 3H Pap40od/y
€2 I8 wg AH MY } 1ON/d
54331U0) 3O MOY 1H208 28
NGG9 'LEGL
3/10 '16Y¢2

9 W3S



Croft Ham

! T T —
s e

e TH'RLME_R'_E_

GARDENs ™"

'\l‘\ _ TheGate _ \
. 853m \\:s Y (PH) K ’

S, o R g
\:::s\ <\‘\\ \\‘\ 1 ~"¢s i;é’/;? "“ éc}’ W
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
S|te bounda . OF HILLINGDON
Y Orenda and 68 Thirimere Gardens Planning,
For identification purposes only. NorthWOOd Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 59962/APP/201 1/21 01 1 1 ,250
exception to copyright. - -
_ Planning Committee Date T &
© Crown copyright and database December >
ights 2011 Ord S
NorthPage 186 com S’ | FILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address PEMBROKE HOUSE, 5 - 9 PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Part conversion from retail/offices (Use Class A1/B1) to 6 x two-bedroom
flats and 3 x three-bedroom flats with associated parking, amenity space,
cycle store and bin store, alterations to elevations, new fenestration to upper
floors, demolition of existing external fire escape and alterations to existing
vehicular crossover.

LBH Ref Nos: 38324/APP/2011/786

Date Plans Received:  30/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 31/03/2011

Date Application Valid: 04/04/2011 04/04/2011
22/11/2011

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 187



Address: Pembroke House, Pembroke Road, Ruislip Drawing:4628-V
Title: Site Location Plan Scale 1:1250 @A4 Date:March '11

2

'y

s

QA

\

o
P

\
\

\

s \rca \ 49.4m
- N

\

- o /g\gscnc \\ \
) ’ ,f‘w\qc’o‘ \T\ | \\/
N Iy \

Ruislip Station
(LT)

A
T

\
\ \ E Sub Sta

DT

Dale Venn Associates

Chartered Architects, Planners & Surveyors
High House, Harlington Road,

Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3HX

Tel:01895 237345 FAX:01895 237346 Page 188



Address: Pembroke House, Pembroke Road, Ruislip

Title: Site Plan

Drawing: 4628-VI
Scale 1:200 @A4

TARMAC
12 13 g 4
- 3
SHARED GRASS
AMENITY SPACE
115m?
F’fi*f; 77777 s - v v 2
| —SHELTERED" | v o
| _CYCEESTQRE | -
| 9no.SPACES | & vy
e . — 48 voovw 1
HIN STIORES
8 RECYCLING
~Ar A1 O
Path
@)
J

EXISTING PLANT

PLANTING ‘/?k

|

900mm HIGH
BRICK WALL.

|7

s R\AMP

Date: NOV 2011

PATH
MODIFIED|TO
CREATE

ACCESS FOR
DELIVERIES.

EXISTING
DRAINAG

CONNEC\jJEING TO
IMAIN SEWER 11
RETAINET.

900mm HIGH
BRICK PLANTER.

NEW CON(;ETE DDA
I COMPLIANT RAMP &

HANDRAILS TO FORMED
OUTSIDE NEW ENTRANCE.

PEMBROKE ROAD
Page 189

Dale Venn Architects

Chartered Architects, Planners & Surveyors
High House, Harlington Road,

Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3HX

Tel:01895 237345 FAX:01895 237346



( A'Q aDIdFHd

V| 9-8COV| I wwe

L1 HOYVIN aLva

AN ‘ON ONIMYHA 004:1 aTv0S
L J

HOOT4 ANNO¥D HOOT4 LSHId
r \

SYELET-S6810  XASATAATN ‘NOUONITTIH
‘avod NOLONITIVH ‘ISNOH HOIH

SI0KQAING 79 SIOUUR[J ‘S)OYOTY

SLOHLIHDYEV NNIA 4TvVd
J

|

( ONILSIX3I SV )

SNV1d 40074
ONIMVIA

PYIMN dITSNY C
INAITO e M

ONSHVH | ( (

‘Xx3s3naain - i s
2SNy s T un . i un
avoyd 3XO¥EW3d 6-G

ISNOH 3IMOoHanad :\

L
e
L aor ) —
=

(" aUSNOGELINIA 79 ISON SNOISNANIG GITVOS TIV )

[m] sxoisi0 ] [

GHA¥ESTY LHONIAIOD

AT a1va SINTNANINY

v LY ‘GILYLONNY 350 40014

¥OO0T4 ANOO3S ¥OO0Td QHIHL ¥0014 HLYNOA
o o o 0 o 5 = o
seiz= =
- W _H_._
L < y,
( 301440 s30140 _H_
mwwuwm E Lan =y 7
% = O S3040 O L O (] s30140 o -
- e e
o

Page 190




L Wl ﬁ
| L INSNLSYAY

d0o074
QdiHL

|

bt :’ 28

/" € INIWLNVAY
(. ;

doo14
1sdid

2 INIWLHVAY,

\

2.8

8 LNIWLHVCY,
h

(- A'Q_GDIDIHD
V| 8-8C91 [ ur s N
ILAON _diva @ aNno¥o
AT "ON ONIMVHA : ATV
\2 o) 0oLk os )
e N Shons
SPELET-S6810 XASATAAIIN ‘NOAONITIIH ’
aQvOd NOLONITAVH ‘ASNOH HOIH o — ’ A\ \
01810 G3WR04 36
S10A9AING 29 SIIUUELJ ‘SIINYIIY o
SLOALIHOYUV NNIA ATVd ONIZVI0 ONILSX i
HOLVI 0L 0100 N A
\_ Y, 2 FTALS ‘QITIVLSNI Y /
38 01 S8000
r ~ ouvHOLNY NN Y \
"SONVALNI ONILSIX3 ~ av.
G304 38 0
SL1NOAV1 d3SOdOdd el L
ONIMVIA 7 7 7 —— —_— L |
JONVHINI
PN dINSNY
INATTO
ONg pvH JONVHINI
xm_m,m._oo_s_ IVILN3AISTY
dIsiny
avod IMOHEN3d 6-G
3SNOH 3IMOHEaN3d = WGgL - d
RIZEN]
\ dor )
(" 3415 NO QLINIIA 38 LSAW SNOISNAWIA AITVOS TIY )
QIAUIST THOTIAIOD
AT aiva SINTWANTRY
v HhaoN 1NV
woe
44vV1S
EENEINGEL] B ROLS
wooaanws |
o ETOdNI I ulllm ullm el
SMOGNIM ONILSIX3 -
40 RO
‘a3HSITONIa .
3801 35VOHIVS 3dv0s3
314 TYNU3LYE ONLISD
j[oJopE]
aNOoOJ3s
|
- ™ e
N = wz ﬁ
= gL L _)  ZIN3WLNVAY
¥ INTWLHYAY N < o
n 5 _ || PZ
=s= 141 ~ E >~
(] ) :
LY o 0052
[ h} —— 3
y =’ y _.: " wzs = §
. wzL ) W78 /6 INIWLAVdY
n 9 ININLEVLY / . S INFNLHVJ! i
, L — PN
L/ /_ a4 | 7
; \\\\\\ | I | N m_
] [} J\ e R

i e

‘ST3ATT ¥IMOT 1031534

ONIZY19 ONLLSIXE 35Ny

doo14
H1dNno4d

Q3aNIFLIE
9L
301440

ANVd ONILSIX3

Page 191




( A'Q aDIdFH)

1-8ZO| T m=]

L1 HOYVIN aLva

‘A3 “ON ONIMVHA 004:1 aTvOS
5 A
r \
SYELET-S6810  XASATAATA ‘NOAONITIIH

‘avod NOLONITIVH ‘ISNOH HOIH

SI0KQAING 79 SIOUUR[J ‘S}OYOTY
SHLVIDOSSV NNHA H1vd
L J

( ONILSIX3 SV )

SNOILVAZT3
ONIMVIA

PY1 YN dITSNY
INATTO
ONBFVH |
‘X3s31aan
‘dinsiny
avod IMOoYEN3d 6
3SNOH 3IMOoHanad
9 €0r )
N

(1S NO GHLINEIA I8 LSO SNOISNANIA GTVOS TIV

GHA¥ESTY LHONAIOD

NOILVAZT3 1SV3 HLNOS

AT a1va SINTNANINY

NOILVATT3 LSV HLHON

NOILVAZT3 LSIM HLNOS

N,

u

N — I —

NOILVA3T3 LSIM HLHON

|

Page 192




( A'QaDdIdaHd

6-829 T a=

L1 AON dLva

‘A3 “ON ONIMVHA 004:LaTVOS
5 2
r \
SPELET-S6810 XASATAATI ‘NOAONITIIH

‘avod NOLONITIVH ‘ASNOH HOIH

$1049AING 7 SIFUUE[J SIINNYIIY

SLOALIHOYV NNIA A'TVd
. J

( a3S0dO¥d SV )

SNOILVAZI3
ONIMVIA

P XN dINSNY

INAITD

ON8 vVH

‘X3as3anaaiw

‘dinsiny

avod 3IM0ddWN3d 6-S
JSNOH IMOoYaN3d

\ qor )

( ’ an v\

“AA ava SINIWANTWY

STEAZ ¥IMOT 1031434

OL L3dVeivd ONILSIX3
3708V 3181550 FTHM
ONIZVI9 ONILSIXE 35Ny

MOTIZA ¥NOT00

T331S MAN

NOILVAZT3 1SV3 HLNOS

QIAUASTA LHORIAIOD ‘a3HSITON3a
VLS LIX3 13 ONLLSHE

T
N < !‘7 'ONILSIX3
W o 'HOLVIN OL NI YOIN8
i L motnnes,
| 1 - w— v — 40 WAOWIY
 ———
~ |
L
N | f
N |
§
I
e
o~ | |
N
)
BN
N
AN| | [—
A
———
AL s
38 0L STVHONYH
Nouevaomi
S nams,
—_— ——
S PHISEMS NOILYATTE 1SV HLMON
B il
pATpeo) L Ee) Of S ol
i 5 s
NG [ 1

MOTIZANN010D

“sauvTIo8
SUNSOTONT ALIVS
NIB ¥3ENILL 13318 MIN

40 TVAONTY

NOILVAZT3 LSIM HLNOS

= NI

I

~ o H_
L ]
40N 01 NOILVAI13 LSIM HLHON
TV YONE RN

g g g il
; NS, SRS S : : 1
nfll

'ST3A3T ¥AMO LOT 4T |

0L 13dVaVd ONILSIX3 el

Page 193




Kings Lodge

*-"Ruislip Station
(LT)

] SL | Signal Box_ - - .

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Pembroke House OF w;_nlﬁliwgDON
For identification purposes only. 5 -9 Pembroke Road ’

Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with Ru|s||p & Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 38324/APP/2011/786 1:1,250
exception to copyright.
Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database -
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey

ights 2011 NorthPage 194 Ogg‘;':er HILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 90 EXMOUTH ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of 1 x 4-bed dwelling into 2 x two storey 2-bed dwellings with
associated amenity space and parking involving part two storey, part single
storey rear and side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 67944/APP/2011/2742

Date Plans Received:  09/11/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/11/2011

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 195



TV WSO 1 os6M8(sg9l0) AmamoN - A DNOYVH XPPIN o . s onr N " NOISSINYA LOOHLIM GHI0D ¥0 QERELTY ‘qasn a8
ﬁ CATM ONDNIMVA! L . @ ARy, peoy yinowxy (06 ‘ON LON LSIN ONY ¥ANDISAA THL 40 LHORIAJOD THL SNIVINERY L1
T1,39GuRA0N [EV ® 00C:TH |~ 4va i A o 10] PAYOLIIE ASNO MAN JO UOTJT NOLLVOMIDHS AHL HLIA NOLLONAINOD
\___awva|% T amvos|  NMvaa m|m|U~>Mmmm ?Hmm mOMnﬁ = \ PROUTIOTE D8 s | i |z| _m| A wl - .:%HQ - e SR TTIORS ORI
00T | _ _ _ = ——
WOt o1 4 8 Wr ¢ 0
ve)a 72/8
ooz </ @@
08y Uo148207
7LyLr000F "ON 893317 ©
il 2
N —
o :
(@)
Q)
o
|
|
Yo pIeD
7
7
208189 \ vape2
wooy
Soweo
W . !

INILIG SS90y 1892



( 956+98 (S£910) KnqmaN )
SI0AQAING 7%
SI0USISA(] [RINIdANYDIY
L SHOIAYES ALdHdOdd )
( 11/881/01 DN0 PVH XPPIA )
gt ‘ON ONIMVIA ‘dijsiy
T1.20[ | ¢V ® 051 [dva prOY YINOWXT 06
\___dLvd ATVOS| NAVIA LS J
( . . )
peoy ynowxy (6 "N
0} Payoe)Ie 9SNOH MAN JO UonIppy
. J
(  NOISSIN¥Hd LNOHLIM H1d0D ¥0 QEALTY ‘aasnad )
LON LSNW ANV ¥ENDISHA HL A0 LHOIMAJOD THL SNIVINEY 11
"NOILVOIIDEdS GHL HLIM NOLLONNINOD
\_ NI AVHy 29 ATNOHS ONIMVIA SIHL Y,
f 1
WS v € [4 WT S0 0~

/ 1004 pUnoI9 Bulisix3

Yag24 Y

Page 197



( & /
956v98 (¢ m%m L, A 7 100)4 pUNOI9 p250d0/4
SI0USISA(] [RINIdANYDIY / @
L SHOIAYES ALdHdOdd ) \
/
(v v1/381/01 DN0 PVH XPPIN ) / ®
AT ‘ON ONIMVIA ‘dijsiy \
TT, 0QUSAON| €V ® 05 : 1 [dvd proy yInowy 06 )
\___ALva ATVOS| NAVIA LS J /
—— . N /
peoy YInowxy ()6 'ON /
/
0] payde)ie aSNOH MIN JO Uonippy

. J
(  NOISSIN¥Hd LNOHLIM H1d0D ¥0 QEALTY ‘aasnad ) 5

LON LSIN ANV aNDISHA HHL 40 LTHORAOD HL SNIVINTY LT 15

"NOILVOIIDEdS GHL HLIM NOLLONNINOD \ S

\_ NI AVHy 29 ATNOHS ONIMVIA SIHL Y, 7 ©

WS b ¢ z WT S0 0~

vayouy

p gy 8

Page 198



4 S56198 SE010) G ) / 100)4 45114 BUIpSIX
SI0USISA(] [RINIdANYDIY /
L SHOIAYES ALdHdOdd ) \
/
( T1/881/01 ONO0 FVH XPPINT ) 4
‘AHY ‘ON ONIAVIA “dysiny \ el
TL3unf [ eV ®0S: 1 [4va prOY YINOWXT 06 )
\___dLvd AIVOS| NMVIA LIS J %
( . - ™ \ y
Peoy YInowxy 06 ‘ON J/
0] payde)ie aSNOH MIN JO Uonippy
. J
(  NOISSIN¥Hd LNOHLIM H1d0D ¥0 QEALTY ‘aasnad ) y
LON LSNIN ANV ¥ENOISHA HHL A0 LHORAOD HHL SNIVINEY LI / ) vog
"NOLLVDLIDHAS HHL HLIM NOLLONAINOD \

\_ NI AVHy 29 ATNOHS ONIMVIA SIHL Y, % ”

[ , \ -
WS v € 14 WT G0 0, 7 e e

4 [0)
\ B vz
\ . &\m% M.\Qm%

s o
s/ adnNs O

\ S0 18/

Page 199




s

L

95698 (SE910) £1ngMmaN
S10AQAING 79
SIUSISA(] [RINNIYOIY

SHOIAYES ALdHdOdd

\

J

( v
AT

S1/881/01
‘ON DNIMVId

TT, JoqUIDAON

\ -HLVA

EVO0S-1

HTVOS

dva

NAMVIA

D00 PVH XPPIN. )

‘dipsmy
‘prOY YNOWIXY 6
“HLIS \

s

\.

PeOY YPNOWXH ()6 'ON

0) PaYoLIIE ASNOH MIN JO UONIPPY

2

J

.

N NOISSIAN¥Ad LNOHLIM AdId0D YO AAYALTY ‘adsn 94 J
LON LSNN ANV ¥ANDISHA FHL 40 LHOTIAdOD HHL SNIVINGY LI
"NOLLVOIIIDAdS HHL HLIM NOLLONNINOD

NI Avdyd 39 A'TNOHS DNIMVIA SIHL

V.

WS

WT S0 0~

00
18/ 4

09z¢

100) o4 4571+ p25000/4

‘d15|0

L

Vet

/ P3g

z »g

oLey

Page 200



@ (

“ €1/881/01 956198 ﬁmfe AingmoN
: 3 SIOAdAIN:
0] 2_%@ TV © 001 woz owﬁéa ssudisag pmey
(" T | SE0IANES AL¥EdOd]
ALV ATVOS|  NMVAA
WOT 6 8 L 9 S 4 € WE G0 0

YolpN3)3F IPIS DULpSIXT

DN0 +VH “XPPIN
‘dismy

‘peoy Yinowxy 06

ALIS

"peoy Ynowxy (6 ‘ON
0) PaYdE)IE ASNOH MAN JO UONIPPY

) (

NOISSIA¥Ad LNOHLIM dA1d0D ¥0 Aa¥d.LTV ‘adsn a4
ON LSO ANV JINDISHA GHL 40 LHOTYAJOD HHL SNIVINTI
‘NOILLYOILAIDAdS HHL HLIM NOILONNINOD
NI Avad 99 ATNOHS ONIMVIA SIHL

)

-i\\

R

E

YOIpNF )T 183 BUliSIXT

)

[

.

| .
=

]

_ mﬁ

0

m
e
_ _%&__

YoLpp13)7 pO4 BUliSIYT

s

o

i

i)

Page 201



m E\wf\o_ Om%wﬁfeaéiz .x~ . . zoﬂmm_zmmﬁ:oEEomaoumoom_mmpidmm:mm

“ ”>mE “ozoz;aéo zo__m_mm_%%ﬁ“wm_ﬁé ODo ,ﬂmmsm%‘z @woMsEoExm—omoZ Hozemazoz<mmzo_mmomEmoEoEZoomEmzzzmmt
[T, 1QWoAON | €V ® 001 [ 4vd . e 0] Payoe)e 9SNOH M 0 uont 'NOILVOLIOAdS HHL HLIM NOLLONNINOD

F ALV awvosl  smvaa SHOIAYH m AL44dOdq PEOY NOUXF 06 3116 ) P3YOE] H MoN WPPY NI VI 38 QTNOHS ONIMVA STHL

WOT 6 8 L 9 S 14 € WT G0 0

Ut)g o0 pIsodolq A N

e YoIj819)F J83p pIsodoly

R
HII
N
d

A, |

D

\\.s...\\\\\ _V
V4 | |
\M\ 4 | _
)/ m g | @D
s _
\..\\V\ M\ SO0 ) _ = =
m_j,_."s o ad v
i i
il o = N
i [ — R i S
) rr="="=" |
e e — A %
! L e
o

YOIpN2)F 2P1S pIs0doly Yolppnz)3 p1S pIsodoly YoLpN3)F JOIS4 PpISodoly

i

-

i

2

I

(-

i

-

i

&

i

=

i

&

|

=

i

|
.
ooo



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Services pursua
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

the authority of the Head of Committee
nt to section 47 of the

Site Address

Land forming part of
90 Exmouth Road
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67944/APP/2011/2742 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December
P 2
North Page 203 2011

A
ks {
%
O 3
N TR i
p 2
ORVAL

T™ILLINGDON

NNNNNN




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE HALLMARKS 146 FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Change use from Class A2 (Financial and Professional Services) to Class D1
(Non-Residential Institutions) for use as a Education Institute.

LBH Ref Nos: 3016/APP/2010/2159

Date Plans Received: 13/09/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 13/09/2010
Date Application Valid: 28/09/2010 20/12/2010
29/03/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 204



0 1 3 4 5
| } ]
SCALE 1:50 at A3 plot scale in metres
‘F 77777 "~ parking for
| visitors only
R _ with overflow
| to rear
I
&
e = = = s —
o
[
a
=
-
= e
& e
# Designated area for
=] bike parking with
SEe potential for further
# expansion if required
e — covered area with
S Sheffield stands for
30 spaces
#' e ¥
S
e
& S
.
i =
| é
oo B I
|
|
L g =
|
(
‘ [
: parking for
- _ staff only and— - - - -~
rfl
all bars 2400x4800 ! e B
with 6 metre turning L _ student IR
circle | parking
disabled bays min
36x48 o -
-
I B I
REV| DESCRIPTION DATE MADE [CHK,D|
''''' - A| bikes clarified
L;/

SHEET SIZE A3

check print scale

100mm

Page 205

JoB

PROPOSED CHANGE OF U

TO EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTE ng)
146 FIELD END ROAD,

HAS IRJ

TITLE

BLOCK PLAN

SCALE
1:250

DATE

DRAWN
DEC 2010

CHECKED | CAD. FILE

DRAWING N ¢

2166-03"




T0-9912

o N ONIMVIO

010z NP o0kt
304 0vo|  0303H0 EN) N0 ELAS

SNVId ODNILSIXH
ELUY

41 GVH

»wmzza ‘avod aNd aTdId 9%T
(1@) LLOLILSNI 'TYNOLLYDNAE OL
IS 40 IDNVHO qaS0dodd

aor

JOO0T4 ONOJ3S ONIISIX3

JOOT14 IS¥Id ONILSIX3

JOO0Td ANNOYO ONIISIXT

Page 206




20-9912

o N ONIMVIO
010z NP o0kt
304 0vo|  0303H0 EN) N0 ELAS

SNVId @dsododd

UL

81008 juud a0

41 GVH
ANNId ‘AV0d ONd JqTdld 9%7

(Ta@) ELOLILSNI TYNOILVONAA OL

ISl 40 IONVHD @IS0dodd

gor

EQBE NOLJROS30 |A38)

i
X

i
§
:
£
i
E
:

1001 1ONLI08 TN 93 K1 Y 5 350 KA
s T o ST
0925 '50) ovsEn AN A8 RN Vi

d9dEEI:sBEHEE HED

vanonu 2000 woli5i Y

‘avenouba 3w v 2w 6

SR

N0 T re s

AaN3931

V @ O 47 ~ST08WNAS AL3JVS 314

SINL TV

~ 3NOZ Q3HOLVH

40014 ANOD3S d3S0d0odd

JOOT4 IS¥ld d3S0d0odd

EI,"

[=— I%

san

¢ X

ooy
ATV

%‘X@e

v ¥v310 33X
— 3dv0S3 3yl ﬂ =
- 3NOZ GIHOVH

SUOOPUBIOD0) §8IIMOJNUOLS YM 99UDPIOI0 W) X1f
—u0)99)01d 4y INOY BUO Joj SUIBBO XINDIULIIA )M
Swosq 0] paxy XMIMAULSA WWIOZ Ul POI> 9 O] HIOMPI}S Pasodka Auo

L18Vdi9029 S8 0] SSOIB A13j05 pojouLID] 59 0)
(194] 100y A0GD WO UDW) SS8]) SUCRIDO] (00D Uy BUIZOD

pub popusdsns wuGz uo sap 4snooD
009%009 ~ G 4@jsoN — woydod3 sq o} soaud Iy

seusiuly Buye)

U0 pi00qIaIsOId WWG'Z|

/ woosss0pd [010usb up Buy

991042 53

0} poompioy
: sjound uoisin apnoul

10 39 CISOEQ4 SI0P B4y IO — SMOPUIA/SI00P [ou:

= 20idhg.

—iSILON WIINI9

JOoOoT4

ANNOYO d3S0d0odd

OOy

ONIZ3N / d3vis

[u]

SINL TV

SNOILILAVA
HHOMANLS MIN

ooy

ONIZIN / d3viS

I
Page 207

301440 TVAENID

OOy

ONUIIN / 44viS
>

=

NOLLJ303Y

»<

VY Y.

ENIS]
N3HOLY
w >

DA_VA
LA]]
YL

o <
n

»<




- PPt

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Sﬁe Adéﬂresrs
The Hallmarks
146 Field End Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education

December
P 2
NorthPage 208 2011

Eastcote & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
3016/APP/2010/2159 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

> =

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 22 CRANBOURNE ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey side/rear extension involving alterations to front.

LBH Ref Nos: 64691/APP/2011/2064

Date Plans Received:  22/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 23/08/2011
Date Application Valid: 22/08/2011 08/11/2011

North Planning Committee - 20th December 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 209



001 - 0EBCLD soqunybumeiy

n'00°5GoINOBOJu]
AN'00'SqIIGND MM

2001 £858 020 ‘4 - €00} L858 020 ‘L

‘YuOMIS| ‘PEOY UOPUOT 66116} ‘95NOH 100ds01d

IS O7rd L1 9NV NMOHS sV

poxoouo  umeig areq seos

SNOILYATT3
ANV SNV1d ONILSIX3

T1LIL ONIMVEA

NOISNALXT ¥v3Id ANV 3AIS
A3HOLS-FTONIS A3SOdO¥d

NOILdRIOS3a 801

NOGONO1

JOOMHLHON

avod ININOENYYHD ¢¢
3Z10M 'H SYN

N3N0

suoisiney

iad Jnoum paonpoidas
udoo si Bumesp siuL

“SUBLINIOP JUEADJR [[E LM
uogounfuoo u peas q 0} s Bumelp siy | “Buipeecoid
210j2q 10ABAINS 8} 0] PaLIOda) 8 1SNUI PRIBACISID
serouedeosip euoisuewp Auy “BuIMEID Sy woy
Pajeas 10U PUE BlIS U0 PeYORUD 8 1SN SUOISUBLLIP 1Y

MaIA Jeay Bunsixg

M3IA ol Bunsixg

005'4 3¥08

NV71d X009 ONILSIX3

051 V08

NOILVAZT3 LNOY4d ONILSIX3

s 308 ;

T
T

NOILVYA3T3 34IS ONILSIX3

05 3OS

1NOAVT 400 ONILSIX3

0511 V08

NOILVAITI ¥V3d ONILSIX3

051 308

LNOAVYT YOO LSHId A3SOdOHd/ONLLSIXT

woongeq

— guoapeq

€ woospeq

081t 08

LNOAVT HOOTd ANNOHO ONILSIX:

Page 210

ulg

05,




O A3Y L0} -0€82LD  soqunnbumeia

4n'00°8GoIGNOBOJu]

H00°SGOIGNO" MM
2001 £858 020 ‘4 - €00} L858 020 ‘L

‘YuOMIS| ‘PEOY UOPUOT 66116} ‘9SNOH 100ds0Id

PI3s O1rd L AON NMOHS sV

poxoouo  umeig areq seos

SNOILYAIT3
ANV SNV1d d3S0d0odd

T1LIL ONIMVEA

NOISNALXT ¥v3Id ANV 3AIS
A3HOLS-FTONIS A3SOdO¥d

NOILdRIOS3a 801

NOGONO1

JOOMHLHON

avod ININOENYYHD ¢¢
3Z10M 'H SYN

N3N0

uogeoydde Buuueid pasiay |

€0 0
suoisiney

iad Jnouym paonpoidas
udoo si Bumep siuL

“SUBLINIOP JUEADJR [[E LM
uogounfuoo u peas eq o} s Bumelp siy | “Buipeecoid
210j2q 10ABAINS 8} 0] PaLIOda) 8 1SNUI PRIBACISID
serouedeosip euoisuewp Auy “BUMEID Sy woy
Pajeas 10U PUE BlIS UO PeYORUD 8 1SN SUOISUBLLIP 1Y

051 W08

NOILVATT3 LNO¥4 a3S0d0odd

o051 3v08 7

NV1d ¥00718 d3S0d0dd

|

1 /8002/dtvIs09) ponrcidde Appie

g

051 3108

NOILVAZT3 3AIS a3S0d0dd

054 3OS

LNOAVY1T 400d A3SOd0dd

400¥ 1v14

H

(6661/8002/ddv/69¥9) panauddo Apoasio.

4004 1v14

051 08

NOILVATT3 ¥V3d d3S0d0dd

(6661/800/ddv/69¥9) pawoiddo Apoayo

011 308

LNOAVT HOOT4d ANNOYO A3ISOdOdd

ANDZAN

Page 211

|
o ey
[

woos Bup

w00 Bumy

ulg

05,

00kt F




N ‘\
& *. '.80.8m".
N .

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

22 Cranbourne Road
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64691/APP/2011/2064 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December
P 212
NorthPage 2011

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of 17 November 2011
	6 39 Highfield Drive, Ickenham - 67201/APP/2010/1803
	7 47 Copse Wood Way, Northwood - 18371/APP/2011/2505
	8 18 Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 272/APP/2010/2564
	9 Orenda and 68 Thirlmere Gardens, Northwood - 59962/APP/2011/2101
	10 Pembroke House, 5-9 Pembroke Road, Ruislip - 38324/APP/2011/786
	11 Land forming part of 90 Exmouth Road, Ruislip - 67944/APP/2011/2742
	12 The Hallmarks, 146 Field End Road, Eastcote - 3016/APP/2010/2159
	13 22 Cranbourne Road, Northwood - 64691/APP/2011/2064
	14 Enforcement Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee

